
Yosemite Valley Charter School

Regular Scheduled Board Meeting

Date and Time
Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM PDT

Location
3610 E. Ashlan Avenue
Fresno, CA 93726

Zoom Link: https://zoom.us/j/9854259770

Meeting ID: 985 425 9770
Join by Phone: (669) 900-6833

Agenda
Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 5:15 PM

A. Record Attendance 1 m
B. Call the Meeting to Order
C. Flag Salute 1 m
D. Approval of the Agenda Vote 1 m
E. Public Comments 2 m
F. Executive Director's Report Dr. Laurie Goodman 5 m

• Fir Avenue Termination Agreement
• Social Media Policies
• ADA Report
• Achievement & Progress
• Conflict of Interest Policy Doc for Signature

G. Approve Minutes from 8/27/20 Board Meeting Approve
Minutes

1 m

H. Approve Minutes from 9/11/20 Special Board Meeting Approve
Minutes

1 m

Approve minutes for Special Board Meeting on September 11, 2020

II. Finance 5:27 PM

A. August Financials Vote Darlington Ahaiwe 15 m

1 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

https://zoom.us/j/9854259770


B. Due To Due From 19-20 Vote Dr. Laurie Goodman 10 m
C. Due To Due From 20-21 Discuss Dr. Laurie Goodman 5 m
D. Maintenance of Effort FYI Darlington Ahaiwe 5 m
E. Compensation Policy 2020-2021 Vote Dr. Laurie Goodman 10 m

III. Academic Excellence 6:12 PM

A. Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Vote Michelene Fitzgerald 5 m
B. High School Presentation Discuss Denise Voth 10 m
C. EL Master Plan 2020-2021 Vote Nailya Jarocki 10 m

IV. Operations 6:37 PM

A. Arbitration Agreement Vote Dr. Laurie Goodman 5 m
B. Inspire Charter Services Update FYI Kimmi Buzzard 5 m

V. Governance 6:47 PM

A. Brown Act Training Discuss Dr. Laurie Goodman 60 m

VI. Closing Items 7:47 PM

A. Board of Director's Requests FYI 3 m
B. Announcement of the Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting FYI 1 m
October 29, 2020 at 5:15 p.m.

C. Adjourn Meeting Vote

Public Comment Rules: Members of the public may address the Board on agenda or non-agenda items through
the teleconference platform, Zoom. Zoom does not require the members of the public to have an account or
login. Please either utilize the chat option to communicate to the administrative team of your desire to address
the Board or simply communicate orally your desire to address the Board when the Board asks for public
comments. Speakers may be called in the order requests are received. Comments are limited to 2 minutes each,
with no more than 15 minutes per single topic. If a member of the public utilizes a translator to address the
Board, those individuals are allotted 4 minutes each. If the Board utilizes simultaneous translation equipment in
a manner that allows the Board to hear the translated public testimony simultaneously, those individuals are
allotted 2 minutes each. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda. The Board
may, at its discretion, refer a matter to school staff or calendar the issue for future discussion.

Note: The Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If
you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in
the public meeting, please contact the Governing Board Office at 951-290-3013 at least 48 hours before the
scheduled board meeting so every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you. (Government Code §
54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)).

2 of 2Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Approve Minutes from 8/27/20 Board Meeting

Section: I. Opening Items
Item: G. Approve Minutes from 8/27/20 Board Meeting
Purpose: Approve Minutes
Submitted by:
Related Material: 8-27-20 - Board Meeting Minutes - Yosemite Valley.docx.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 3 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School 
1781 East Fir Avenue, Suite 101, Fresno, CA 93720 

 Ph (559) 754-1442  |  Fax (559) 335-4089 
 

 
 
 
Regular Scheduled Board Meeting 
Yosemite Valley Charter School 
August 27, 2020 – 5:15 pm 
3610 E. Ashlan Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93726 
 
 
Attendance: Carla Moore, Jonna Durst, Debbie de Alba, Trina Short, Larry Jarocki  
Absent: None 
Also Present: Laurie Goodman, Kimmi Buzzard, Steph Johnson, Yolanda Vazquez, Steven 
James 
 

1. Call to Order  Larry Jarocki called the meeting to order at 5:15 
pm.  

2. Flag Salute  The Flag Salute was conducted. 

3. Approval of the Agenda Trina Short motioned to approve. 
Debbie de Alba seconded. 

- Unanimous  

4. Public Comments None 

5. Executive Directors Report 
a. Student Achievement  
b. ADA Report 
c. High School Presentation 

The Executive Directors Report was conducted. 
The High School Presentation will be presented at 
the next board meeting.  

6. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the July Board Meeting Minutes 

Jonna Durst motioned to approve. 
Trina Short seconded. 

- Unanimous 

7. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the July Financials 

 

Trina Short motioned to approve. 
Carla Moore seconded. 

- Unanimous  

8. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Education Protection Account 

Debbie de Alba motioned to approve. 
Jonna Durst seconded. 

 

4 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School 
1781 East Fir Avenue, Suite 101, Fresno, CA 93720 

 Ph (559) 754-1442  |  Fax (559) 335-4089 
 

 

(EPA) Budget - Unanimous  

9. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the 2019-2020 Shared Employee 
MOU and Intercompany Borrowing 

Jonna Durst motioned to approve and bring more 
in-depth detail brought to the September meeting. 
Carla Moore seconded. 

- Unanimous  

10. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Shared Employee MOU 
2020-2021 

Debbie de Alba motioned to approve. 
Carla Moore seconded. 

- Unanimous  

11. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Immunizations and Oral 
Assessment Policy 

Trina Short motioned to approve. 
Jonna Durst seconded. 

- Unanimous  

12. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Employee Handbook 

Jonna Durst motioned to approve. 
Trina Short seconded. 

- Unanimous  

13. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the STRS Sick Leave Roll-Over 
Policy 

Debbie de Alba motioned to approve. 
Carla Moore seconded. 

- Unanimous  

14. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Covid-19 Sick Leave Policy 

Trina Short motioned to approve. 
Jonna Durst seconded. 

- Unanimous  

15. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Board Training Calendar 

Debbie de Alba motioned to approve the Brown 
Act Compliance During a Pandemic Webinar, 
date to be determined.  
Carla Moore seconded. 

- Unanimous  

16. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Conflict of Interest Policy 

Jonna Durst motioned to approve. 
Carla Moore. 

- Unanimous  

17. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the College and Career Partnership 
(CCAP) Agreement Regarding 
Instructional Services for Dual 

Carla Moore motioned to approve. 
Trina Short seconded. 

- Unanimous  

 

5 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School 
1781 East Fir Avenue, Suite 101, Fresno, CA 93720 

 Ph (559) 754-1442  |  Fax (559) 335-4089 
 

 

Enrollment 

18. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Policy for Inspection of Public 
Records 

Debbie de Alba motioned to approve. 
Trina Short seconded. 

- Unanimous  

19. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Independent Study Policy 

Trina Short motioned to approve. 
Jonna Durst seconded. 

- Unanimous  

20. Discussion and Potential Action on 
the Intervention Specialists Position 
and Compensation 

Jonna Durst motioned to approve. 
Debbie de Alba seconded. 

- Unanimous  

21. Board of Director’s Requests - Research personal social media policies 
for employees, what would be deemed 
inappropriate? Bring back policies in place 
or research ones that can be added to the 
Handbook. Consider freedom of speech 
and how can we protect students and 
families.  

- The Special Board Meeting to be held on 
September 10th at 5:00 pm.  

22. Announcement of Next Regular 
Scheduled Board Meeting  

Thursday, September 24th, at 5:15 pm.  

23. Adjournment Carla Moore motioned to adjourn. 
Debbie de Alba seconded. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:20 pm.  

 

 

Prepared by:  
Brianna Brossman 
 
Noted by:  
 
 
 

 

6 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School 
1781 East Fir Avenue, Suite 101, Fresno, CA 93720 

 Ph (559) 754-1442  |  Fax (559) 335-4089 
 

 
Board Secretary 
 

 

7 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Approve Minutes from 9/11/20 Special Board Meeting

Section: I. Opening Items
Item: H. Approve Minutes from 9/11/20 Special Board Meeting
Purpose: Approve Minutes
Submitted by:
Related Material: Minutes for Special Board Meeting on September 11, 2020

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 8 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School

Minutes

Special Board Meeting

Date and Time
Friday September 11, 2020 at 3:30 PM

Location
3610 E. Ashlan Avenue
Fresno, CA 93726

Zoom Link: https://zoom.us/j/9854259770

Meeting ID: 985 425 9770
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Directors Present
Carla Moore, Debbie De Alba, Jonna Durst, Larry Jarocki, Trina Short

Directors Absent
None

Guests Present
Darlington Ahaiwe (remote), Deb Cochran (remote), Dr. Laurie Goodman, Hallie Verkempink
(remote), Jacky Bertz (remote), Jeannette V. (remote), Judy (remote), Kimmi Buzzard (remote),
Margo Sue (remote), Mariah Jordan, Michele Egorov (remote), Michelene Fitzgerald (remote),
Michelle Elrod (remote), Shausta Eckland (remote), Shirin Schneider (remote), Steph Johnson
(remote), Tonya Kubo (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

1 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 9 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

https://zoom.us/j/9854259770


Larry Jarocki called a meeting of the board of directors of Yosemite Valley Charter School to
order on Friday Sep 11, 2020 @ 3:36 PM.

C. Flag Salute
The Flag Salute was conducted.

D. Approval of the Agenda
Trina Short made a motion to Approve the Agenda.
Carla Moore seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

E. Public Comments
None.

F. Executive Director's Report
Discussion ensued.

II. Finance

A. Unaudited Actuals for 2019-2020
Trina Short made a motion to to approve the unaudited Actuals for 2019-2020.
Carla Moore seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Charter School Capital Introduction & Presentation

III. Academic Excellence

A. Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan
Public Hearing

Comments

• Board Member - Concern shared about beginning of the year curriculum fulfillment

B. Special Education Presentation

C. Special Education Transition Program Presentation

D. Students in Crisis Presentation

IV. Closing Items

A. Announcement of the Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting
September 24, 2020 at 5:15 pm.

B. Adjourn Meeting
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 4:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Larry Jarocki

2 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 10 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Prepared by:
Kimmi Buzzard

Noted by:

Board Secretary

Public Comment Rules: Members of the public may address the Board on agenda or non-agenda
items through the teleconference platform, Zoom. Zoom does not require the members of the public
to have an account or login. Please either utilize the chat option to communicate to the
administrative team of your desire to address the Board or simply communicate orally your desire to
address the Board when the Board asks for public comments. Speakers may be called in the order
requests are received. Comments are limited to 2 minutes each, with no more than 15 minutes per
single topic. If a member of the public utilizes a translator to address the Board, those individuals
are allotted 4 minutes each. If the Board utilizes simultaneous translation equipment in a manner
that allows the Board to hear the translated public testimony simultaneously, those individuals are
allotted 2 minutes each. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda.
The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to school staff or calendar the issue for future
discussion.

Note: The Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public
meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Governing Board Office at
951-290-3013 at least 48 hours before the scheduled board meeting so every reasonable effort can
be made to accommodate you. (Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)).

3 of 3Powered by BoardOnTrack 11 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

August Financials

Section: II. Finance
Item: A. August Financials
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Yosemite_Financial Package_August 2020.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 12 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Monthly Financial Presentation – August 2020

1
13 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



2

YOSEMITE - Highlights

2

 Year-end expense projections decreased by $174k.
 Year-end surplus projected at $1.7M. (Prior month $1.5M)
 Beginning Fund Balance adjusted to board approved 
Unaudited Actual Report (UAR).  
 Senate Bill 740 Requirements: 

・40/80 Expense Ratio 

・25:1 Pupil Teacher Ratio 

YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – August 2020

Cert. Instr.
48.7% 78.5%

1,949,195   (337,159)     

21.01 :1
Pupil:Teacher Ratio

14 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



3

YOSEMITE - Revenue

3

Variance Analysis:
 State Aid Rev: Delayed timing for State In-Lieu Payment.
 Other State Rev: Received State SPED Payment. 

YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – August 2020

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Revenue

State Aid-Rev Limit 966,575$          1,000,199$        (33,624)$        20,333,097$      20,333,097$      -$                    
Federal Revenue -                          13,788                (13,788)          275,751              275,751              -                       
Other State Revenue 141,875            66,180                75,694           1,858,306           1,849,349           8,957              

Other Local Revenue -                          -                           -                       -                            -                            -                       

Total Revenue 1,108,449$     1,080,167$      28,283$        22,467,154$     22,458,197$     8,957$          

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

15 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



4

YOSEMITE - Expenses

4

Variance Analysis:
 Certificated & Classified Salaries:

・ (4) Instructors removed compared to budget.

 YTD Sub agreement Services: Timing of actual spending v. annualized budget.

YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – August 2020

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Expenses

Certificated Salaries 1,121,840$      1,118,082$        (3,758)$          7,424,128$        7,633,555$         209,427$       
Classified Salaries 55,449              48,313                (7,136)            334,205              289,875              (44,330)          
Benefits 341,816            386,380             44,564           2,459,629           2,538,410           78,782           
Books and Supplies 473,889            347,315             (126,573)        2,905,368           2,911,762           6,393              
Subagreement Services 276,419            673,540             397,121         4,846,028           4,857,812           11,784           
Operations  32,311              25,283                (7,027)            158,727              151,700              (7,027)            
Facilities -                          633                     633                 3,167                   3,800                   633                 
Professional Services 317,593            335,642             18,050           2,489,947           2,492,089           2,142              
Depreciation -                          -                           -                       -                            -                            -                       

Interest 568                    239,227             238,659         464,870              459,603              (5,268)            

Total Expenses 2,619,884$     3,174,416$      554,532$      21,086,070$     21,338,606$     252,536$      

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

16 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



5

YOSEMITE - Fund Balance

5

 Annual surplus projected to exceed budget. 

YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – August 2020

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

Total Surplus(Deficit) (1,511,435)$   (2,094,249)$     582,815$      1,381,084$       1,119,591$       261,493$      

Beginning Fund Balance 2,032,470       2,032,470         2,032,470         2,032,470          

Ending Fund Balance 521,035$         (61,779)$           3,413,554$       3,152,061$       

As a % of Annual Expenses 2.5% -0.3% 16.2% 14.8%

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

17 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



6

YOSEMITE - Cash Balance

6

 Cash projections include DT/DF payment plan.
・Amount to Receive: $23,256

・Amount to Payout: ($4,585,645)

 Positive year-end cash projected through receivable sales. 

YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – August 2020
18 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



7

YOSEMITE – DT/DF Summary

7YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – AUGUST 2020

Charter Name Total  Amount  to Pay Total Amount to Receive Pending Adjustment Net Balance Invoice Number
Blue Ridge  $                     (136,770.18)  $                     (136,770.18) BRA-YVCS
Cabrillo Point  $                     (327,176.33)  $                     (327,176.33) CPA-YVCS
Clarksville  $                     (238,138.40)  $                     (238,138.40) CCS-YVCS
Cottonwood  $                     (427,233.77)  $                     (427,233.77) TCS-YVCS
Feather River  $                     (140,525.05)  $                     (140,525.05) FRCS-YVCS
Granite Mountain  $                     (196,871.74)  $                     (196,871.74) GMCS-YVCS
Heartland  $                     (471,237.64)  $                     (471,237.64) HCS-YVCS
Lake View  $                                       879.27  $                                879.27  N/A 
Mission Vista  $                 (1,190,880.63)  $                       441,000.00  $                     (749,880.63) MVA-YVCS
Monarch River  $                 (1,307,520.81)  $                 (1,307,520.81) MRA-YVCS
Pacific Coast  $                     (142,718.58)  $                     (142,718.58) PCA-YVCS
Triumph  $                          (6,572.26)  $                          (6,572.26) TA-YVCS
Winship  $                                 22,376.87  $                          22,376.87  N/A 
Net Total  $                 (4,585,645.39)  $                                 23,256.14  $                       441,000.00  $                 (4,121,389.25)

19 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



8

YOSEMITE - Compliance Reporting

8YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – August 2020

Due Date Description
Completed By

Sep-30

2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan -- The LEA governing board/body shall adopt the Learning Continuity Plan by 
September 30, 2020 in a public meeting. This meeting shall be held after, but not on the same day, as the public hearing. 
The Plan replaces the annual LCAP for 2020-21, to outline the LEA’s compliance with the Budget Act’s provisions including student 
participation and attendance reporting, continuity of learning, in-person instructional offerings and plans for distance learning 
(with public stakeholder engagement). Should describe how LEAs are increasing or improving service in proportion to unduplicated 
students. Yosemite

Oct-07

California Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS) data due to CDE - The first Wed in Oct is CBEDS Information Day, used to collect 
information on student and staff demographics. Schools must complete the School Information Form (SIF). The SIF is used to report 
the count of classified staff, kindergarten program type, educational calendars, work visa applications, multilingual instructional 
programs, and languages of instruction.

Yosemite

Oct-31
CBEDS-ORA  - Collection of FTE of classified staff, estimated teacher hires, Kindergarten program types, H-1B work visa application, 
education calendar, multilingual instructional programs, languages of instruction and district of choice transfer requests and 
transportation data. Yosemite

20 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9

YOSEMITE - Appendix

9

Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 20-21
 Budget vs. Actual
 Statement of Financial Position
 Statement of Cash Flows
 Check Register
 AP Aging

YOSEMITE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL – August 2020
21 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY20-21
Revised 9/17/2020

ADA = 2206.01
Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Forecast 

Original 
Budget Total

Favorable / 
(Unfav.)

Revenues ADA = 2206.01
State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011 LCFF State Aid -                      966,575        966,575        1,739,834     1,739,834     1,739,834     1,739,834     1,739,834     817,722        313,170        313,170        313,170        6,941,939     19,331,492     19,331,492   -                      
8012 Education Protection Account -                      -                      -                      110,301        -                      -                      110,301        -                      -                 110,301        -                      -                      110,301        441,202          441,202        -                      
8019 State Aid - Prior Year 6,076             (6,076)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                 -                        -                      -                      
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes -                      -                      100,512        44,832          44,832          44,832          44,832          44,832          78,576          39,288          39,288          39,288          39,288          560,402          560,402        -                      

6,076             960,499        1,067,087     1,894,967     1,784,666     1,784,666     1,894,967     1,784,666     896,299        462,759        352,458        352,458        7,091,528     20,333,097     20,333,097   -                      
Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education - Entitlement -                      -                      13,788          24,818          24,818          24,818          24,818          24,818          27,575          27,575          27,575          27,575          27,575          275,751          275,751        -                      
-                      -                      13,788          24,818          24,818          24,818          24,818          24,818          27,575          27,575          27,575          27,575          27,575          275,751          275,751        -                      

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 59,213          73,705          66,180          119,125        119,125        119,125        119,125        119,125        105,777        105,777        105,777        105,777        105,777        1,323,606       1,323,606     -                      
8550 Mandated Cost -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      86,747          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      438,996        -                      525,743          525,743        -                      
8560 State Lottery -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
8598 Prior Year Revenue -                      6,076             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      6,076               -                      6,076             
8599 Other State Revenue -                      2,881             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      2,881               -                      2,881             

59,213          82,662          66,180          119,125        119,125        205,872        119,125        119,125        105,777        105,777        105,777        544,773        105,777        1,858,306       1,849,349     8,957             

Total Revenue 65,289          1,043,161    1,147,055    2,038,909    1,928,609    2,015,356    2,038,909    1,928,609    1,029,651    596,111        485,810        924,806        7,224,880    22,467,154     22,458,197   8,957             

Expenses
Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries 463,215        477,025        491,271        491,271        491,271        491,271        491,271        491,271        491,271        491,271        491,271        491,271        -                      5,852,950       6,167,091     314,141        
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 30,922          40,601          88,429          88,429          88,429          88,429          88,429          88,429          88,429          88,429          88,429          88,429          -                      955,810          925,064        (30,747)         
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 35,792          41,914          34,344          34,344          34,344          34,344          34,344          34,344          34,344          34,344          34,344          34,344          -                      421,142          327,809        (93,333)         
1300 Administrators' Salaries 9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             9,167             -                      109,999          130,740        20,741           
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             7,019             -                      84,227             82,852           (1,375)            

546,115        575,725        630,229        630,229        630,229        630,229        630,229        630,229        630,229        630,229        630,229        630,229        -                      7,424,128       7,633,555     209,427        
Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Salaries 15,756          14,595          16,080          16,080          16,080          16,080          16,080          16,080          16,080          16,080          16,080          16,080          -                      191,153          170,625        (20,528)         
2200 Support Salaries 2,831             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      2,831               -                      (2,831)            
2300 Classified Administrators' 11,475          10,792          11,795          11,795          11,795          11,795          11,795          11,795          11,795          11,795          11,795          11,795          -                      140,221          119,250        (20,971)         
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
2900 Other Classified Salaries -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      

30,062          25,386          27,876          27,876          27,876          27,876          27,876          27,876          27,876          27,876          27,876          27,876          -                      334,205          289,875        (44,330)         
Benefits

3101 STRS 86,289          91,143          116,648        116,648        116,648        116,648        116,648        116,648        116,648        116,648        116,648        116,648        -                      1,343,913       1,404,574     60,661           
3202 PERS -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
3301 OASDI 1,829             1,539             1,730             1,730             1,730             1,730             1,730             1,730             1,730             1,730             1,730             1,730             -                      20,666             17,972           (2,694)            
3311 Medicare 8,005             8,321             9,597             9,597             9,597             9,597             9,597             9,597             9,597             9,597             9,597             9,597             -                      112,296          114,890        2,594             
3401 Health and Welfare 49,910          75,371          68,750          68,750          68,750          68,750          68,750          68,750          68,750          68,750          68,750          68,750          -                      812,781          825,000        12,219           
3501 State Unemployment 6,501             2,802             2,744             2,744             2,744             2,744             13,720          10,976          5,488             2,744             2,744             2,744             -                      58,695             56,350           (2,345)            
3601 Workers' Compensation 8,838             1,268             9,266             9,266             9,266             9,266             9,266             9,266             9,266             9,266             9,266             9,266             -                      102,765          110,928        8,163             
3901 Other Benefits -                      -                      851                851                851                851                851                851                851                851                851                851                -                      8,512               8,696             184                

161,372        180,444        209,586        209,586        209,586        209,586        220,562        217,818        212,330        209,586        209,586        209,586        -                      2,459,629       2,538,410     78,782           
Books and Supplies

4100 Textbooks and Core Materials -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
4200 Books and Reference Materials -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
4302 School Supplies 150,907        290,268        114,285        167,257        129,016        89,902          108,619        89,530          109,239        177,883        152,730        114,777        176,406        1,870,819       1,870,819     -                      
4305 Software 284                21,858          16,758          16,758          16,758          16,758          16,758          16,758          16,758          16,758          16,758          16,758          -                      189,725          201,100        11,375           
4310 Office Expense 2,610             5,905             1,642             1,642             1,642             1,642             1,642             1,642             1,642             1,642             1,642             1,642             -                      24,932             19,700           (5,232)            
4311 Business Meals -                      -                      125                125                125                125                125                125                125                125                125                125                -                      1,250               1,500             250                
4312 School Fundraising Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment -                      2,057             65,278          95,534          73,691          51,350          62,041          51,138          62,395          101,604        87,237          65,558          100,760        818,643          818,643        -                      
4700 Food Services -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      

153,801        320,087        198,088        281,316        221,232        159,777        189,185        159,192        190,159        298,012        258,492        198,860        277,166        2,905,368       2,911,762     6,393             
Subagreement Services

5101 Nursing -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5102 Special Education 1,729             14,516          99,750          99,750          99,750          99,750          99,750          99,750          99,750          99,750          99,750          99,750          -                      1,013,746       1,026,000     12,254           
5103 Substitute Teacher -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5104 Transportation -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5105 Security -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5106 Other Educational Consultants 14,213          48,969          207,010        302,960        233,692        162,843        196,746        162,169        197,869        322,208        276,647        207,900        319,532        2,652,757       2,652,757     -                      
5107 Instructional Services 105,229        91,763          98,253          98,253          98,253          98,253          98,253          98,253          98,253          98,253          98,253          98,253          -                      1,179,526       1,179,055     (470)               

121,171        155,248        405,013        500,963        431,695        360,847        394,750        360,172        395,873        520,211        474,650        405,903        319,532        4,846,028       4,857,812     11,784           
Operations and Housekeeping

5201 Auto and Travel -                      173                1,050             1,050             1,050             1,050             1,050             1,050             1,050             1,050             1,050             1,050             -                      10,673             12,600           1,927             
5300 Dues & Memberships -                      1,070             683                683                683                683                683                683                683                683                683                683                -                      7,903               8,200             297                
5400 Insurance 13,289          16,799          10,908          10,908          10,908          10,908          10,908          10,908          10,908          10,908          10,908          10,908          -                      139,171          130,900        (8,271)            
5501 Utilities 531                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      531                  -                      (531)               
5502 Janitorial Services -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      

22 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY20-21
Revised 9/17/2020

ADA = 2206.01
Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21

Year-End 
Accruals

 Annual 
Forecast 

Original 
Budget Total

Favorable / 
(Unfav.)

5516 Miscellaneous Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5531 ASB Fundraising Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5900 Communications -                      219                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      219                  -                      (219)               
5901 Postage and Shipping -                      229                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      229                  -                      (229)               

13,820          18,490          12,642          12,642          12,642          12,642          12,642          12,642          12,642          12,642          12,642          12,642          -                      158,727          151,700        (7,027)            
Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601 Rent -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5602 Additional Rent -                      -                      83                  83                  83                  83                  83                  83                  83                  83                  83                  83                  -                      833                  1,000             167                
5603 Equipment Leases -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5604 Other Leases -                      -                      233                233                233                233                233                233                233                233                233                233                -                      2,333               2,800             467                
5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5610 Repairs and Maintenance -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      

-                      -                      317                317                317                317                317                317                317                317                317                317                -                      3,167               3,800             633                
Professional/Consulting Services

5801 IT -                      158                58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  58                  -                      741                  700                (41)                 
5802 Audit & Taxes -                      -                      -                      2,100             2,100             2,100             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      6,300               6,300             -                      
5803 Legal -                      872                3,208             3,208             3,208             3,208             3,208             3,208             3,208             3,208             3,208             3,208             -                      32,955             38,500           5,545             
5804 Professional Development 3,100             5,045             2,975             2,975             2,975             2,975             2,975             2,975             2,975             2,975             2,975             2,975             -                      37,895             35,700           (2,195)            
5805 General Consulting -                      3,199             5,442             5,442             5,442             5,442             5,442             5,442             5,442             5,442             5,442             5,442             -                      57,616             65,300           7,684             
5806 Special Activities/Field Trips 36                  672                10,619          15,541          11,988          8,353             10,093          8,319             10,150          16,528          14,191          10,665          16,391          133,546          133,546        -                      
5807 Bank Charges 1,824             965                75                  90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  -                      3,674               1,035             (2,639)            
5808 Printing -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5809 Other taxes and fees 2,925             515                408                490                490                490                490                490                490                490                490                490                -                      8,259               5,635             (2,624)            
5810 Payroll Service Fee -                      2,134             1,202             1,202             1,202             1,202             1,202             1,202             1,202             1,202             1,202             1,202             -                      14,151             14,806           655                
5811 Management Fee 140,305        126,830        131,058        131,058        131,058        131,058        131,058        131,058        131,058        131,058        131,058        131,058        -                      1,577,719       1,572,074     (5,645)            
5812 District Oversight Fee -                      28,997          32,013          56,849          53,540          53,540          56,849          53,540          26,889          13,883          10,574          10,574          212,746        609,993          609,993        -                      
5813 County Fees -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5814 SPED Encroachment -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment 15                  -                      708                708                708                708                708                708                708                708                708                708                -                      7,098               8,500             1,402             

148,205        169,388        187,767        219,722        212,859        209,225        212,173        207,091        182,271        175,643        169,997        166,470        229,137        2,489,947       2,492,089     2,142             
Depreciation 

6900 Depreciation Expense -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      
-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      

Interest
7438 Interest Expense 284                284                150,235        26,772          62,895          48,021          13,311          69,420          -                      93,648          -                      -                      -                      464,870          459,603        (5,268)            

284                284                150,235        26,772          62,895          48,021          13,311          69,420          -                      93,648          -                      -                      -                      464,870          459,603        (5,268)            

Total Expenses 1,174,830    1,445,053    1,821,751    1,909,421    1,809,331    1,658,519    1,701,044    1,684,756    1,651,696    1,968,163    1,783,788    1,651,883    825,835        21,086,070     21,338,606   252,536        

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (1,109,542)   (401,893)       (674,697)       129,488        119,278        356,837        337,865        243,853        (622,045)       (1,372,052)   (1,297,977)   (727,076)       6,399,045    1,381,084       1,119,591     261,493        
7%

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (1,109,542)   (401,893)       (674,697)       129,488        119,278        356,837        337,865        243,853        (622,045)       (1,372,052)   (1,297,977)   (727,076)       6,399,045     1,381,084       Cert. Instr.
Cash flows from operating activities 48.7% 78.5%

Depreciation/Amortization -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        1,949,195     (337,159)       
Public Funding Receivables 2,582,148     (966,575)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (7,224,880)   (5,609,307)     
Grants and Contributions Rec. 4,742             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,742               
Due To/From Related Parties -                      -                      (4,562,389)   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,562,389)     
Prepaid Expenses 16,528          (40,031)         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (23,503)           
Other Assets -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        
Accounts Payable 98,637          135,526        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      825,835        1,059,997       
Accrued Expenses (109,632)       78,504          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (31,127)           21.01 :1
Other Liabilities -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                        

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring -                      -                      6,009,400     892,400        2,096,500     1,600,700     443,700        2,314,000     -                      3,121,608     -                      16,478,308     
Payments on Factoring -                      (709,900)       (1,277,900)   (1,478,900)   (1,478,900)   (1,572,700)   (1,478,900)   (798,600)       (537,500)       (443,700)       (443,700)       -                      (10,220,700)   
Proceeds from Debt 284                284                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      568                  
Payments on Debt -                      -                      (20,833)         (20,833)         (20,833)         (20,833)         (20,833)         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (104,167)         

Total Change in Cash 1,483,165     (1,194,184)   41,581          (276,846)       716,045        457,803        (811,968)       1,078,953     (1,420,645)   1,212,056     (1,741,677)   (1,170,776)   

Cash, Beginning of Month 3,062,014     4,545,179     3,350,995     3,392,576     3,115,730     3,831,775     4,289,579     3,477,611     4,556,563     3,135,918     4,347,975     2,606,297     

Cash, End of Month 4,545,179    3,350,995    3,392,576    3,115,730    3,831,775    4,289,579    3,477,611    4,556,563    3,135,918    4,347,975    2,606,297    1,435,521    

Pupil:Teacher Ratio

23 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended August 31, 2020

 Current Period 
Actual 

 Current Period 
Budget 

 Current Period 
Variance 

 Current Year Actual  YTD Budget 
 YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Total Budget 

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit 966,575                    20,333,097             

LCFF State Aid 966,575$                   966,575$                  0$                               966,575$                  966,575$                   0$                      19,331,492$           
Education Protection Account -                                  -                                 -                                  -                                 -                                  -                         441,202                  
State Aid - Prior Year (6,076)                         -                                 (6,076)                         -                                 -                                  -                         -                               
In Lieu of Property Taxes -                                  33,624                      (33,624)                       -                                 33,624                       (33,624)             560,402                  

         Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 960,499                      1,000,199                 (39,700)                       966,575                    1,000,199                  (33,624)             20,333,097             
Federal Revenue -                                 275,751                  

Special Education - Entitlement -                                  13,788                      (13,788)                       -                                 13,788                       (13,788)             275,751                  
         Total Federal Revenue -                                  13,788                      (13,788)                       -                                 13,788                       (13,788)             275,751                  

Other State Revenue 141,875                    1,849,349               
State Special Education 73,705                        66,180                      7,525                          132,918                    66,180                       66,738              1,323,606               
Mandated Cost -                                  -                                 -                                  -                                 -                                  -                     525,743                  
Prior Year Revenue 6,076                          -                                 6,076                          6,076                        -                                  6,076                 -                               
Other State Revenue 2,881                          -                                 2,881                          2,881                        -                                  2,881                 -                               

         Total Other State Revenue 82,662                        66,180                      16,481                        141,875                    66,180                       75,694              1,849,349               
      Total Revenues 1,043,161$                1,080,167$              (37,006)$                    1,108,450$              1,080,167$               28,283$            22,458,197$           

Expenses
Certificated Salaries 1,121,840                 7,633,555               

Teachers' Salaries 477,025$                   513,924$                  36,900$                      940,240$                  1,027,849$                87,609$            6,167,091$             
Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 40,601                        -                                 (40,601)                       71,523                      -                                  (71,523)             925,064                  
Pupil Support Salaries 41,914                        27,317                      (14,597)                       77,706                      54,635                       (23,071)             327,809                  
Administrators' Salaries 9,167                          10,895                      1,728                          18,333                      21,790                       3,457                 130,740                  
Other Certificated Salaries 7,019                          6,904                        (115)                            14,038                      13,809                       (229)                   82,852                    

         Total Certificated Salaries 575,725                      559,041                    (16,684)                       1,121,840                 1,118,082                  (3,758)               7,633,555               
Classified Salaries 55,449                      289,875                  

Instructional Salaries 14,595                        14,219                      (376)                            30,351                      28,438                       (1,913)               170,625                  
Support Salaries -                                  -                                 -                                  2,831                        -                                  (2,831)               -                               
Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 10,792                        9,938                        (854)                            22,266                      19,875                       (2,391)               119,250                  

         Total Classified Salaries 25,386                        24,156                      (1,230)                         55,449                      48,313                       (7,136)               289,875                  
Benefits 341,816                    2,538,410               

State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 91,143                        102,864                    11,721                        177,432                    205,727                     28,295              1,404,574               
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 1,539                          1,498                        (41)                              3,367                        2,995                         (372)                   17,972                    
Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 8,321                          8,456                        135                             16,326                      16,913                       586                    114,890                  
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 75,371                        68,750                      (6,621)                         125,281                    137,500                     12,219              825,000                  
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 2,802                          2,818                        15                               9,303                        5,635                         (3,668)               56,350                    
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 1,268                          8,165                        6,897                          10,106                      16,330                       6,224                 110,928                  
Other Benefits, certificated positions -                                  640                            640                             -                                 1,280                         1,280                 8,696                       

         Total Benefits 180,444                      193,190                    12,746                        341,816                    386,380                     44,564              2,538,410               
Books & Supplies 473,889                    2,911,762               

School Supplies 290,268                      107,962                    (182,306)                    441,175                    215,824                     (225,352)           1,870,819               
Software 21,858                        16,758                      (5,100)                         22,142                      33,517                       11,375              201,100                  
Office Expense 5,905                          1,642                        (4,263)                         8,515                        3,283                         (5,232)               19,700                    
Business Meals -                                  125                            125                             -                                 250                             250                    1,500                       
Noncapitalized Equipment 2,057                          47,243                      45,186                        2,057                        94,441                       92,385              818,643                  

         Total Books & Supplies 320,087                      173,730                    (146,358)                    473,889                    347,315                     (126,573)           2,911,762               
Subagreement Services 276,419                    4,857,812               

Special Education 14,516                        85,500                      70,984                        16,246                      171,000                     154,754            1,026,000               
Other Educational Consultants 48,969                        153,087                    104,118                      63,181                      306,031                     242,849            2,652,757               
Instructional Services 91,763                        98,255                      6,492                          196,992                    196,509                     (483)                   1,179,055               

         Total Subagreement Services 155,248                      336,841                    181,593                      276,419                    673,540                     397,121            4,857,812               
Operations & Housekeeping 32,311                      151,700                  

Auto and Travel 173                             1,050                        877                             173                            2,100                         1,927                 12,600                    
Dues & Memberships 1,070                          683                            (387)                            1,070                        1,367                         297                    8,200                       
Insurance 16,799                        10,908                      (5,891)                         30,088                      21,817                       (8,271)               130,900                  
Miscellaneous Expense -                                  -                                 -                                  531                            -                                  (531)                   -                               
Communications 219                             -                                 (219)                            219                            -                                  (219)                   -                               
Postage and Shipping 229                             -                                 (229)                            229                            -                                  (229)                   -                               

         Total Operations & Housekeeping 18,490                        12,642                      (5,849)                         32,311                      25,283                       (7,027)               151,700                  
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases -                                 3,800                       

Additional Rent -                                  83                              83                               -                                 167                             167                    1,000                       
Other Leases -                                  233                            233                             -                                 467                             467                    2,800                       

         Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases -                                  317                            317                             -                                 633                             633                    3,800                       
Professional/Consulting Services 317,593                    2,492,089               

IT 158                             58                              (100)                            158                            117                             (41)                     700                          
Audit & Taxes -                                  -                                 -                                  -                                 -                                  -                         6,300                       
Legal 873                             3,208                        2,336                          873                            6,417                         5,544                 38,500                    
Professional Development 5,045                          2,975                        (2,070)                         8,145                        5,950                         (2,195)               35,700                    
General Consulting 3,199                          5,442                        2,242                          3,199                        10,883                       7,684                 65,300                    
Special Activities/Field Trips 672                             7,707                        7,035                          708                            15,406                       14,698              133,546                  
Bank Charges 965                             75                              (890)                            2,789                        150                             (2,639)               1,035                       
Other Taxes and Fees 515                             408                            (107)                            3,440                        817                             (2,624)               5,635                       
Payroll Service Fee 2,134                          1,234                        (900)                            2,134                        2,468                         333                    14,806                    
Management Fee 126,830                      131,006                    4,176                          267,135                    262,012                     (5,122)               1,572,074               
District Oversight Fee 28,997                        30,006                      1,009                          28,997                      30,006                       1,009                 609,993                  
Public Relations/Recruitment -                                  708                            708                             15                              1,417                         1,402                 8,500                       

         Total Professional/Consulting Services 169,389                      182,828                    13,439                        317,593                    335,642                     18,049              2,492,089               
Interest 568                            459,603                  

               Interest Expense 284                             -                                 (284)                            568                            239,227                     238,659            459,603                  
         Total Interest 284                             -                                 (284)                            568                            239,227                     238,659            459,603                  

24 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Budget vs Actual

For the period ended August 31, 2020

 Current Period 
Actual 

 Current Period 
Budget 

 Current Period 
Variance 

 Current Year Actual  YTD Budget 
 YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Total Budget 

      Total Expenses 1,445,054$                1,482,744$              37,690$                     2,619,884$              3,174,416$               554,532$          21,338,606$           

Change in Net Assets (401,893)                    (402,578)                  685                             (1,511,435)               (2,094,249)                582,815            1,119,591               
Net Assets, Beginning of Period 922,929                      2,032,470                 

Net Assets, End of Period 521,036$                   521,036$                  

25 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Statement of Financial Position

August 31, 2020

 Current 
Balance 

 Beginning Year 
Balance 

 YTD Change  YTD % Change 

Assets
Current Assets 8,311,375               9,619,206               

      Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,350,995$      3,062,014$      288,981$         9%
      Accounts Receivable 14,941              19,682              (4,742)               -24%
      Public Funding Receivable 1,598,710        3,214,283        (1,615,573)       -50%
      Factored Receivables (2,697,700)       (2,697,700)       -                         0%
      Due To/From Related Parties 4,234,197        4,234,197        -                         0%
      Prepaid Expenses 1,810,233        1,786,730        23,503              1%

Total Current Assets 8,311,375        9,619,206        (1,307,831)       -14%

Total Assets 8,311,375$      9,619,206$      (1,307,831)$    -14%

Liabilities
Current Liabilities 6,130,656        5,927,621        

      Accounts Payable 4,931,300$      4,697,138$      234,163$         5%
      Accrued Liabilties 1,027,030        1,058,157        (31,127)            -3%

      Notes Payable, Current Portion 172,326            172,326            -                         0%
Total Current Liabilities 6,130,656        5,927,621        203,036           3%

Long-Term Liabilities 1,659,683        1,659,115        0%
      Notes Payable, Net of Current Portion 1,659,683        1,659,115        568                   0%

Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,659,683        1,659,115        568                   0%

Total Liabilities 7,790,339        7,586,735        203,604           3%

Total Net Assets 521,036            2,032,470        (1,511,435)       -74%

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 8,311,375$      9,619,206$      (1,307,831)$    -14%

26 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Statement of Cash Flows

For the period ended August 31, 2020

 Month Ended 
08/31/20 

 YTD Ended 
08/31/20 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
   Change in Net Assets  $         (401,893)  $     (1,511,435)
   Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash flows 
from operating activities:
   Decrease/(Increase) in Operating Assets:
      Public Funding Receivable             (966,575)           1,615,573 
      Grants, Contributions & Pledges Receivable                            -                   4,742 
      Prepaid Expenses               (40,031)               (23,503)
   (Decrease)/Increase in Operating Liabilities:
      Accounts Payable               135,526               234,163 
      Accrued Expenses                 78,504               (31,127)
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activities          (1,194,468)               288,413 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities                       284                       568 
    Proceeds from (payments on) Long-Term Debt                       284                       568 
Total Cash Flows from Financing Activities                       284                       568 

Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents          (1,194,184)               288,981 
Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period           4,545,179           3,062,014 

 Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period  $       3,350,995  $       3,350,995 

27 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Check Register

For the period ended August 31, 2020

 Check 
Number 

 Vendor Name  Check Date  Check Amount 

10645 Debbie De Alba 8/5/2020 750.00$                            
10646 Jonna Durst 8/5/2020 750.00                              
10647 Trina Short 8/5/2020 250.00                              
10648 Lakeshore 8/6/2020 46.92                                
10649 Academics in a Box Incorporated 8/6/2020 299.40                              
10650 Academy of Creative Education 8/6/2020 350.00                              
10651 Activities for Learning Inc. 8/6/2020 142.83                              
10652 All About Learning Press, Inc. 8/6/2020 1,515.53                           
10653 Allard's Art Inc. 8/6/2020 358.88                              
10654 Amazon Capital Services 8/6/2020 867.88                              
10655 Aspire Speech & Learning Center 8/6/2020 5,040.00                           
10656 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 8/6/2020 252.87                              
10657 Blue Learning 8/6/2020 200.00                              
10658 Bobby Griffin 8/6/2020 390.00                              
10659 BookShark 8/6/2020 464.56                              
10660 Brenda Myers 8/6/2020 155.00                              
10661 BYU Independent Study 8/6/2020 630.00                              
10662 C'est La Vie Arts 8/6/2020 140.00                              
10663 California Arts Academy 8/6/2020 4,434.70                           
10664 Charter Impact, Inc. 8/6/2020 35,067.00                        
10665 Code Ninjas 8/6/2020 447.00                              
10666 Crafty School Crates 8/6/2020 91.24                                
10667 Craig Daniel 8/6/2020 350.00                              
10668 Cullinan Education Center, Inc. 8/6/2020 490.00                              
10669 Daniel Davies 8/6/2020 480.00                              
10670 Deborah Lemen Acting Studio 8/6/2020 1,065.00                           
10671 eat2explore 8/6/2020 29.95                                
10672 Educational Development Corporation 8/6/2020 1,293.78                           
10673 eDynamic Learning 8/6/2020 85.00                                
10674 Elizabeth Tanguay 8/6/2020 700.00                              
10675 EMH Sports USA, Inc. 8/6/2020 420.00                              
10676 Evan-Moor 8/6/2020 29.95                                
10677 Goodfellow Occupational Therapy, Inc. 8/6/2020 3,327.50                           
10678 Guido's Martial Arts Academy 8/6/2020 683.95                              
10679 Home Science Tools 8/6/2020 958.37                              
10680 Hooked on Phonics 8/6/2020 313.91                              
10681 Institute for Excellence in Writing 8/6/2020 276.48                              
10682 Jessica Pyne 8/6/2020 60.00                                
10683 Jessica V Riggle 8/6/2020 487.50                              
10684 Kitchen Kid, LLC 8/6/2020 302.22                              
10685 Kitchen Stewardship LLC 8/6/2020 149.95                              
10686 Kumon of Carmel 8/6/2020 300.00                              
10687 Lab Rat Academy 8/6/2020 1,125.00                           
10688 Little Passports 8/6/2020 1,164.60                           
10689 Lori Pope 8/6/2020 200.00                              
10690 Lotus Educational Services, Inc. 8/6/2020 6,492.60                           
10691 Marnie Young 8/6/2020 950.00                              
10692 MEL Science U.S. LLC 8/6/2020 413.70                              
10693 Melanie Suderman Sweet 8/6/2020 300.00                              
10694 Moving Beyond the Page 8/6/2020 488.62                              
10695 Mystery Science Inc. 8/6/2020 69.00                                
10696 Nancy Casari Dayton 8/6/2020 450.00                              

28 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Check Register

For the period ended August 31, 2020

 Check 
Number 

 Vendor Name  Check Date  Check Amount 

10697 Nicole Medeiros 8/6/2020 391.31                              
10698 Oak Meadow Inc. 8/6/2020 545.00                              
10699 Omni Learning Center 8/6/2020 640.00                              
10700 Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 8/6/2020 4,000.00                           
10701 Outschool, Inc. 8/6/2020 810.00                              
10702 Pacific Grove Art Center 8/6/2020 340.00                              
10703 Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained Mind Press 8/6/2020 85.50                                
10704 PRN Nursing Consultants LLC 8/6/2020 225.00                              
10705 Rachel Robbins 8/6/2020 240.00                              
10706 Rainbow Resource Center 8/6/2020 Void
10707 Rainbow Resource Center 8/6/2020 Void
10708 Rainbow Resource Center 8/6/2020 10,418.15                        
10709 Rayford Shorin-Ryu 8/6/2020 130.00                              
10710 Rich Oliver Racing, Inc. 8/6/2020 1,497.00                           
10711 School Pathways, LLC 8/6/2020 6,120.99                           
10712 ShillerLearning 8/6/2020 329.13                              
10713 Singapore Math, Inc. 8/6/2020 198.04                              
10714 SpectorDance 8/6/2020 100.00                              
10715 Susan Hancock 8/6/2020 3,314.46                           
10716 Suzanne Anderson 8/6/2020 420.00                              
10717 Teaching Textbooks 8/6/2020 610.17                              
10718 The Critical Thinking Co. 8/6/2020 276.60                              
10719 The Dance Company 8/6/2020 500.00                              
10720 The Dancing School 8/6/2020 100.00                              
10721 The Lampo Group, LLC 8/6/2020 137.49                              
10722 Thinkwell Corporation 8/6/2020 125.00                              
10723 Verizon Wireless 8/6/2020 570.15                              
10724 Wieser Educational 8/6/2020 184.13                              
10725 Yuliya Hess 8/6/2020 2,215.00                           
10726 Activities for Learning Inc. 8/13/2020 11.82                                
10727 Amazon Capital Services 8/13/2020 132.32                              
10728 ARIEL Theatrical 8/13/2020 475.00                              
10729 Brave Writer LLC 8/13/2020 456.90                              
10730 Break the Barriers, Inc 8/13/2020 1,178.00                           
10731 Bright Solutions For Dyslexia, Inc. 8/13/2020 103.01                              
10732 California Arts Academy 8/13/2020 2,035.00                           
10733 Center for Autism and Related Disorders, LLC 8/13/2020 1,995.50                           
10734 Charter Impact, Inc. 8/13/2020 1,165.07                           
10735 CrossFit ValleyView 8/13/2020 69.00                                
10736 Dance Explosion 8/13/2020 310.00                              
10737 Educational Development Corporation 8/13/2020 73.98                                
10738 EMH Sports USA, Inc. 8/13/2020 340.00                              
10739 Fresno School of Music 8/13/2020 2,418.00                           
10740 Global Teletherapy 8/13/2020 27,766.38                        
10741 Institute for Excellence in Writing 8/13/2020 37.31                                
10742 KiwiCo, Inc 8/13/2020 161.91                              
10743 Learning Without Tears 8/13/2020 28.58                                
10744 MEL Science U.S. LLC 8/13/2020 49.80                                
10745 Melissa Bogle 8/13/2020 900.00                              
10746 Outschool, Inc. 8/13/2020 132.00                              
10747 Provenance 8/13/2020 183,525.68                      
10748 ShillerLearning 8/13/2020 123.92                              

29 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Check Register

For the period ended August 31, 2020

 Check 
Number 

 Vendor Name  Check Date  Check Amount 

10749 Singapore Math, Inc. 8/13/2020 234.33                              
10750 Sona Atoyan 8/13/2020 250.00                              
10751 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc 8/13/2020 526.50                              
10752 Teacher Synergy, LLC 8/13/2020 516.44                              
10753 Teaching Textbooks 8/13/2020 274.53                              
10754 The Talk Team 8/13/2020 3,717.50                           
10755 Time4Learning 8/13/2020 25.00                                
10756 Tri-Ling Kids 8/13/2020 550.00                              
10757 Amazon Capital Services 8/20/2020 37.33                                
10758 CharterSafe 8/20/2020 60,290.00                        
10759 CheerForce Central Valley 8/20/2020 494.71                              
10760 Dance Explosion 8/20/2020 110.00                              
10761 Hands 4 Building, LLC 8/20/2020 12.00                                
10762 Neil Boyer 8/20/2020 1,250.00                           
10763 Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP 8/20/2020 586.68                              
10764 Provenance 8/20/2020 14,538.04                        
10765 SAM Academy 8/20/2020 112.00                              
10766 Teresa Jacobsen 8/20/2020 525.00                              
10767 Ventura County Office of Education/Business 8/20/2020 2,500.00                           
10768 Charter Impact, Inc. 8/20/2020 547.44                              
10769 Amazon Capital Services 8/27/2020 7.53                                   
10770 Barbara Bolanos 8/27/2020 652.00                              
10771 Big Little Ones, LLC 8/27/2020 477.40                              
10772 Bitsbox 8/27/2020 883.65                              
10773 Bojuka Ryu 8/27/2020 1,125.00                           
10774 Brave Writer LLC 8/27/2020 1,352.95                           
10775 Comprehensive Therapy Associates, Inc 8/27/2020 600.00                              
10776 Dance Explosion 8/27/2020 390.00                              
10777 Edmentum Inc 8/27/2020 424.00                              
10778 Educational Development Corporation 8/27/2020 253.94                              
10779 Elizabeth Markfield 8/27/2020 225.00                              
10780 Jennifer McQuarrie 8/27/2020 286.00                              
10781 KiwiCo, Inc 8/27/2020 97.91                                
10782 Kris Smith Piano Studio 8/27/2020 100.00                              
10783 Learning Without Tears 8/27/2020 199.01                              
10784 Outschool, Inc. 8/27/2020 40.00                                
10785 Provenance 8/27/2020 68,965.27                        
10786 Shakesphere Kids 8/27/2020 95.00                                
10787 Teacher Synergy, LLC 8/27/2020 844.20                              
10788 Michael A. Manjarrez 8/27/2020 160.00                              
10789 Fresno County Office of Education 8/31/2020 144,317.54                      
10790 Fresno County Office of Education 8/31/2020 515.00                              
10791 Crafty School Crates 8/31/2020 309.97                              

Total Disbursements Issued in August 643,485.14$                    

30 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Harley Boyer White 4/6/2020 3/30/2020 -$                   -$                   -$                   (280)$                 -$                   (280)$                 
Logic of English INV9409 4/19/2020 3/20/2020 -                      -                      -                      186                     -                      186                     
Bright Solutions For Dyslexia, Inc. 88-84026 4/30/2020 3/31/2020 -                      -                      -                      393                     -                      393                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52232 6/18/2020 5/19/2020 -                      172                     -                      -                      -                      172                     
Timberdoodle.com 318359 6/21/2020 5/22/2020 -                      150                     -                      -                      -                      150                     
Triumph Academy TA-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 6,572                 -                      -                      -                      -                      6,572                 
Clarksville Charter School CCS-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 238,138             -                      -                      -                      -                      238,138             
Cabrillo Point Academy CPA-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 327,176             -                      -                      -                      -                      327,176             
Heartland Charter School HCS-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 471,238             -                      -                      -                      -                      471,238             
Feather River Charter School FRCS-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 140,525             -                      -                      -                      -                      140,525             
Granite Mountain Charter School GMCS-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 196,872             -                      -                      -                      -                      196,872             
The Cottonwood School TCS-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 427,234             -                      -                      -                      -                      427,234             
Pacific Coast Academy PCA-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 142,719             -                      -                      -                      -                      142,719             
Mission Vista Academy MVA-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 1,190,881         -                      -                      -                      -                      1,190,881         
Monarch River Academy MRA-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 1,307,521         -                      -                      -                      -                      1,307,521         
Blue Ridge Academy BRA-YVCS 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 136,770             -                      -                      -                      -                      136,770             
Melissa Bogle INV0160 7/3/2020 7/3/2020 450                     -                      -                      -                      -                      450                     
CM School Supply #2 24335 7/4/2020 6/4/2020 (87)                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (87)                      
Timberdoodle.com 319853 7/11/2020 6/11/2020 932                     -                      -                      -                      -                      932                     
Timberdoodle.com 320237 7/18/2020 6/18/2020 786                     -                      -                      -                      -                      786                     
Timberdoodle.com 320449 7/22/2020 6/22/2020 112                     -                      -                      -                      -                      112                     
Timberdoodle.com 320450 7/22/2020 6/22/2020 112                     -                      -                      -                      -                      112                     
Timberdoodle.com 320686 7/24/2020 6/24/2020 848                     -                      -                      -                      -                      848                     
Timberdoodle.com 320886 7/26/2020 6/26/2020 105                     -                      -                      -                      -                      105                     
CharterSafe 31660 8/1/2020 8/1/2020 20,097               -                      -                      -                      -                      20,097               
Brave Writer LLC 17150008 8/4/2020 8/4/2020 239                     -                      -                      -                      -                      239                     
Provenance 3135 8/6/2020 8/6/2020 20,063               -                      -                      -                      -                      20,063               
Provenance 3215 8/13/2020 8/13/2020 1,624                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,624                 
Provenance 3235 8/13/2020 8/13/2020 736                     -                      -                      -                      -                      736                     
Provenance 3245 8/13/2020 8/13/2020 725                     -                      -                      -                      -                      725                     
Provenance 3255 8/13/2020 8/13/2020 1,624                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,624                 
E-Therapy LLC 13767 8/14/2020 7/15/2020 87                       -                      -                      -                      -                      87                       
Well Trained Mind Academy 582 8/14/2020 8/14/2020 368                     -                      -                      -                      -                      368                     
Well Trained Mind Academy 583 8/14/2020 8/14/2020 368                     -                      -                      -                      -                      368                     
Well Trained Mind Academy 584 8/14/2020 8/14/2020 343                     -                      -                      -                      -                      343                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IMKHPHKQ 8/14/2020 7/15/2020 97                       -                      -                      -                      -                      97                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IMNSJCHQ 8/14/2020 7/15/2020 444                     -                      -                      -                      -                      444                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IMV5JVQA 8/14/2020 7/15/2020 291                     -                      -                      -                      -                      291                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IM4S5LKA 8/14/2020 7/15/2020 259                     -                      -                      -                      -                      259                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IMFHIO7A 8/14/2020 7/15/2020 325                     -                      -                      -                      -                      325                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INGBRHRQ 8/14/2020 7/15/2020 259                     -                      -                      -                      -                      259                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INMGW5HQ 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IN6SFBHA 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IMK2UQFQ 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IDAAUF3Y 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 444                     -                      -                      -                      -                      444                     

31 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

KiwiCo, Inc ST-IDHIBQFI 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 681605 8/15/2020 7/15/2020 355                     -                      -                      -                      -                      355                     
eat2explore 100733 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 210                     -                      -                      -                      -                      210                     
Elemental Science IN-2330 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 101                     -                      -                      -                      -                      101                     
Rainbow Resource Center 2981588 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 648                     -                      -                      -                      -                      648                     
Rodeo Tough Productions 248 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 720                     -                      -                      -                      -                      720                     
Rodeo Tough Productions 249 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
Rose Music Studios LLC 1003 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 360                     -                      -                      -                      -                      360                     
BrightThinker SINV1556 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1558 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1559 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12209 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 260                     -                      -                      -                      -                      260                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12210 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 512                     -                      -                      -                      -                      512                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12222 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 353                     -                      -                      -                      -                      353                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12223 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 82                       -                      -                      -                      -                      82                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12225 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 217                     -                      -                      -                      -                      217                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INS4KTBQ 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INZR6I3Q 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 120                     -                      -                      -                      -                      120                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOAZLTFA 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOCOYQTQ 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 291                     -                      -                      -                      -                      291                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOG5FUPQ 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOQLZQXA 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOISSR6A 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IONSZKJQ 8/15/2020 7/16/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12226 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 256                     -                      -                      -                      -                      256                     
BrightThinker SINV1561 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1563 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1564 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
BrightThinker SINV1565 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1566 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
Steinway Piano Gallery of Fresno 74 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 665                     -                      -                      -                      -                      665                     
Singapore Math, Inc. 352842 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
Elemental Science IN-2332 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
Colleen Snyder 7-20 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 2,465                 -                      -                      -                      -                      2,465                 
Crafty School Crates 17804 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 262                     -                      -                      -                      -                      262                     
Crafty School Crates 17805 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 417                     -                      -                      -                      -                      417                     
Crafty School Crates 17806 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 99                       -                      -                      -                      -                      99                       
Crafty School Crates 17807 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 99                       -                      -                      -                      -                      99                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 681923 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 682357 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 182                     -                      -                      -                      -                      182                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 682363 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 302                     -                      -                      -                      -                      302                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 682660 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 194                     -                      -                      -                      -                      194                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IA2DEVHI 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IA2U6JWY 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IA7VFCCI 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IAN3QSSI 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     

32 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

KiwiCo, Inc ST-IATNQ7NI 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 270                     -                      -                      -                      -                      270                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IAWGRF2Y 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Generation Genius, Inc. GG0033155-R1 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 120                     -                      -                      -                      -                      120                     
Home Science Tools 1029396A 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 216                     -                      -                      -                      -                      216                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGMRHUVY 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGNDBJFI 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 324                     -                      -                      -                      -                      324                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGQ7UYRY 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 767                     -                      -                      -                      -                      767                     
Outside the Box Creation 2019 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 127                     -                      -                      -                      -                      127                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52459 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Accrediting Commission for Schools 1300834 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 1,070                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,070                 
Activities for Learning Inc. 380590 8/16/2020 7/17/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
Lotus Educational Services, Inc. 1595 8/17/2020 7/3/2020 338                     -                      -                      -                      -                      338                     
Mandi Frost 0030 8/18/2020 8/18/2020 395                     -                      -                      -                      -                      395                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0632272-IN 8/18/2020 6/19/2020 224                     -                      -                      -                      -                      224                     
Rodeo Tough Productions 331 8/18/2020 7/19/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
Provenance 3290 8/18/2020 8/18/2020 4,000                 -                      -                      -                      -                      4,000                 
ShillerLearning 271766 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 252                     -                      -                      -                      -                      252                     
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121472309 8/19/2020 7/29/2020 140                     -                      -                      -                      -                      140                     
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121473340 8/19/2020 7/29/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121476353 8/19/2020 7/29/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121476499 8/19/2020 7/29/2020 146                     -                      -                      -                      -                      146                     
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121476614 8/19/2020 7/29/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Logic of English INV9095 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 306                     -                      -                      -                      -                      306                     
Logic of English INV9096 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 230                     -                      -                      -                      -                      230                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOGANEIQ 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 222                     -                      -                      -                      -                      222                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INYDMEFA 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52467 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 109                     -                      -                      -                      -                      109                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52472 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
All About Learning Press, Inc. 902968 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 223                     -                      -                      -                      -                      223                     
All About Learning Press, Inc. 902969 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 156                     -                      -                      -                      -                      156                     
All About Learning Press, Inc. 902987 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 155                     -                      -                      -                      -                      155                     
Outschool, Inc. 20166 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 80                       -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Outschool, Inc. 20167 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 110                     -                      -                      -                      -                      110                     
Mystery Science Inc. 89228 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IB3MPGTY 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 173                     -                      -                      -                      -                      173                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IBOTBPPI 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 238                     -                      -                      -                      -                      238                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IBRMBV4Y 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IN377TRQ 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IHQF4IBI 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IJ7TLJIY 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IJOPT6JI 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IKIQFRAY 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Charter Impact, Inc. QTR22020 8/19/2020 8/19/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Elemental Science IN-2335 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Elemental Science IN-2336 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 52                       -                      -                      -                      -                      52                       
Evan-Moor INV281795 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 107                     -                      -                      -                      -                      107                     

33 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Education.com Holdings, Inc. E10166 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6702216 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 93                       -                      -                      -                      -                      93                       
Educational Development Corporation DIR6702218 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Williamsburg Learning 2090 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
Wonder Crate I123 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
Wonder Crate I124 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
TouchMath Acquisition LLC 200188806 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 217                     -                      -                      -                      -                      217                     
United Conservatory of Music 10544363 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 413                     -                      -                      -                      -                      413                     
Zaner-Bloser, Inc. 10252560 8/19/2020 7/20/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121477313 8/19/2020 7/29/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121481063 8/19/2020 7/29/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121533144 8/20/2020 7/30/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121535263 8/20/2020 7/30/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121535342 8/20/2020 7/30/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-3DT7 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-44J1 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-461W 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
The Critical Thinking Co. 146939A 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 312                     -                      -                      -                      -                      312                     
The Critical Thinking Co. 146940A 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 312                     -                      -                      -                      -                      312                     
Amazon Capital Services 11FC-D6TT-QXYN 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 214                     -                      -                      -                      -                      214                     
Amazon Capital Services 11FC-D6TT-RHQL 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Amazon Capital Services 134T-WNPM-T3KX 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 134T-WNPM-WXTD 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Amazon Capital Services 134T-WNPM-XFP3 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QK4-FJC7-QXY3 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 130                     -                      -                      -                      -                      130                     
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-17JC 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-1FPN 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-1QGW 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-1X3F 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-6JJQ 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-7GFY 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 48                       -                      -                      -                      -                      48                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-7GJQ 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-7GKM 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-7NP1 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 3                         -                      -                      -                      -                      3                         
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-1WKJ 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-3QND 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-4PVV 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-4Q6C 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-4QFV 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-6116 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-39MJ 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-3FJN 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-3P43 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Dustin Arth 36 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 225                     -                      -                      -                      -                      225                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFZT7SXQ 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 324                     -                      -                      -                      -                      324                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGF3TVMQ 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     

34 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

KiwiCo, Inc ST-IHTWFHKY 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 545                     -                      -                      -                      -                      545                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IHXA7CHY 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 194                     -                      -                      -                      -                      194                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IN2UFKQQ 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INN2XTMA 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IH75ZJ7Y 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFTQFRNA 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 324                     -                      -                      -                      -                      324                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFUI2IDY 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 683880 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 683918 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 96                       -                      -                      -                      -                      96                       
Mystery Science Inc. 89598 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
Amazon Capital Services 1LML-CQL6-W1KH 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
MoxieBox Art 5877 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 273                     -                      -                      -                      -                      273                     
All About Learning Press, Inc. 902992 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 225                     -                      -                      -                      -                      225                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-3PFL 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-3PJD 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 76                       -                      -                      -                      -                      76                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-3PM1 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-4PK4 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-4PNV 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-14N3 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-1P1R 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-3TWR 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-4FV9 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-4GPK 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-6GLP 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 77                       -                      -                      -                      -                      77                       
Amazon Capital Services 19CR-C6X6-P3DX 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 19CR-C6X6-RVXP 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                      162                     
Amazon Capital Services 19CR-C6X6-VDFC 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 19CR-C6X6-VFH3 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 255                     -                      -                      -                      -                      255                     
Amazon Capital Services 19CR-C6X6-VRMC 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 19CR-C6X6-XMWP 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CLP-TFJF-R3PT 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CLP-TFJF-RY9V 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CLP-TFJF-VDLN 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1CLP-TFJF-XKWM 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 147                     -                      -                      -                      -                      147                     
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-1PKK 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-1YYD 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-37NP 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-4DCC 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-4RJG 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-6CV1 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-6CWX 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 52                       -                      -                      -                      -                      52                       
Maria Thoeni THOE082020 8/20/2020 8/20/2020 1,528                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,528                 
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12237 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 226                     -                      -                      -                      -                      226                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12244 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 226                     -                      -                      -                      -                      226                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12245 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 86                       -                      -                      -                      -                      86                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12247 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 226                     -                      -                      -                      -                      226                     

35 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12250 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 256                     -                      -                      -                      -                      256                     
BrightThinker SINV1569 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 400                     -                      -                      -                      -                      400                     
BrightThinker SINV1570 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1571 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
BrightThinker SINV1572 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
BrightThinker SINV1573 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1574 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INTMYAHA 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 443                     -                      -                      -                      -                      443                     
Shiloh Mininger 8 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 1,080                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,080                 
Provenance 3329 8/20/2020 8/20/2020 20,063               -                      -                      -                      -                      20,063               
Rainbow Resource Center 2904441 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 189                     -                      -                      -                      -                      189                     
Rainbow Resource Center 2904635 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 70                       -                      -                      -                      -                      70                       
Rainbow Resource Center 2904638 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Rainbow Resource Center 2904641 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Rainbow Resource Center 2904964 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 209                     -                      -                      -                      -                      209                     
Rainbow Resource Center 2904973 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 66                       -                      -                      -                      -                      66                       
Rainbow Resource Center 2904993 8/20/2020 7/21/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
Reading Horizons 40082 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9,096                 -                      -                      -                      -                      9,096                 
Singapore Math, Inc. 352898 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 105                     -                      -                      -                      -                      105                     
Singapore Math, Inc. 352903 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 123                     -                      -                      -                      -                      123                     
Singapore Math, Inc. 352904 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 125                     -                      -                      -                      -                      125                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IO4C3FDI 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOYYBKGI 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 223                     -                      -                      -                      -                      223                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IPARII7I 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IPCGVGNY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IPFRPBKY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IPIKPHYI 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IPNKWADY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IPS4WM6Y 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 173                     -                      -                      -                      -                      173                     
Logic of English INV9131 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 103                     -                      -                      -                      -                      103                     
Logic of English INV9134 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 104                     -                      -                      -                      -                      104                     
Logic of English INV9156 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 321                     -                      -                      -                      -                      321                     
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-HDCL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 276                     -                      -                      -                      -                      276                     
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-J4HF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-J633 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-KGF4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-LVXF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-LXFJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-M7D9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-NL71 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-P1D9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-Q9XN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-TNNN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-TQH1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-TRG3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-V3GP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       

36 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-V3QY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services ITT3-3HLM-PY6R 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 66                       -                      -                      -                      -                      66                       
Brian Hammons Piano 386 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 360                     -                      -                      -                      -                      360                     
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-6TY9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 313                     -                      -                      -                      -                      313                     
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7MHJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7NJF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 94                       -                      -                      -                      -                      94                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7NL6 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PFL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PHG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PJD 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PK7 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PM1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PWH 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PXF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7PYC 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7Q17 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7Q41 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-7Q6X 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-94WX 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-976G 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-9NNW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-9NWG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-C3F1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 72                       -                      -                      -                      -                      72                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-C3JR 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-DGDP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-FKDJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-FWPD 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-GN3R 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-GRF3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-GRLM 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-J4CQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 255                     -                      -                      -                      -                      255                     
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-J9NT 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-J9VG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 94                       -                      -                      -                      -                      94                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-JVLF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 70                       -                      -                      -                      -                      70                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-K1TL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-L97L 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-MJC3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-PKTQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-PX9K 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-QCKJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-QW4Q 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-QWX1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-R94D 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-RNCL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-RTLR 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-V3FT 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       

37 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-V4HM 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-V4XL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 78                       -                      -                      -                      -                      78                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-VJK1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-VJLX 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 4                         -                      -                      -                      -                      4                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-VJMV 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7114 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7MFV 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7RVN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 94                       -                      -                      -                      -                      94                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7T39 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7VDP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7VWJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7W43 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7W6Y 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7WK7 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7WM1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 60                       -                      -                      -                      -                      60                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-7YVH 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 86                       -                      -                      -                      -                      86                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-91CK 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-9KYL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 91                       -                      -                      -                      -                      91                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-9L3G 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-9TJD 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-CHP6 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 82                       -                      -                      -                      -                      82                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-DMVL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-G4YN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-H1MG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-H1R3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-H1YN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-HMPN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-HRG4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-K11G 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 73                       -                      -                      -                      -                      73                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-MK7G 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-PKGT 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-PQ1F 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-PR46 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-RJHM 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-TN6X 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 75                       -                      -                      -                      -                      75                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-V3Q9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-V4GW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-V6XQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-V7C3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-V994 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 132                     -                      -                      -                      -                      132                     
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-V9FV 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 51                       -                      -                      -                      -                      51                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-6Y9F 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 109                     -                      -                      -                      -                      109                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-6YPG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-71C6 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-7397 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 92                       -                      -                      -                      -                      92                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-7496 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       

38 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-74KK 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-74NC 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-74Q4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-76GR 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-76HP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-7FJG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-7YC7 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-9F43 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-9GHF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-C647 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-C71D 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-CL6P 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 4                         -                      -                      -                      -                      4                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-CQR9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-CXC3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-CY77 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-GFX1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-H1VH 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-H3QN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-HQWN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-JFMK 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-JG3M 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-LRPQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 104                     -                      -                      -                      -                      104                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-M17H 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-MHPY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-NT4Q 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-NVXY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-PNCJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-PYLK 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-QHGF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-RL1W 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-TJMP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-TVTW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-TW76 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-TWFT 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 683689 8/21/2020 7/21/2020 60                       -                      -                      -                      -                      60                       
Home Science Tools 1030646A 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 81                       -                      -                      -                      -                      81                       
Home Science Tools 1030673A 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 384                     -                      -                      -                      -                      384                     
Home Science Tools 1030720A 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 136                     -                      -                      -                      -                      136                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-7766HU 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 737                     -                      -                      -                      -                      737                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-7809HU 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 169                     -                      -                      -                      -                      169                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-7921HU 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 473                     -                      -                      -                      -                      473                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INJO55AY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6722341 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Educational Development Corporation DIR6722342 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 174                     -                      -                      -                      -                      174                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6722349 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 218                     -                      -                      -                      -                      218                     
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-6C9J 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       

39 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-6RP1 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-6VFN 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-6XWH 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-6YCP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-71GD 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 75                       -                      -                      -                      -                      75                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-73J4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-7GC7 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-9T41 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-CY4R 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-D11T 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-D1F6 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-FJ37 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-GJQQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-HNH4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-JCL4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-L46X 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-M46V 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-NQCW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-PKRY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 134                     -                      -                      -                      -                      134                     
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-PP9X 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-T3HW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-T63L 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-THTQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-91KW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-91MQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-99F3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9K91 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9T4Y 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9T7T 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9TFJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9WH9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9XNQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9XW9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-9Y6Q 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-CM37 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 83                       -                      -                      -                      -                      83                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-CN9T 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-D7LJ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-F14K 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-FGDQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-FKGH 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-FL7T 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-FQFD 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-FQKX 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-GGFL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-GWHW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-J471 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       

40 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-JDDL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-JVP9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-KJ7K 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-NGVY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-NTM3 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-Q7KP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-Q9XT 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 104                     -                      -                      -                      -                      104                     
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-QKQX 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 324                     -                      -                      -                      -                      324                     
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-QMGL 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 288                     -                      -                      -                      -                      288                     
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-RCXP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-RLCR 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-RNPT 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-TP13 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-W667 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-W6CX 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-W6FR 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-W6KG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-W6RW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-WJX9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-WK6T 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-WK7Q 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7GP4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 82                       -                      -                      -                      -                      82                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7HFR 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7K47 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7K64 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 70                       -                      -                      -                      -                      70                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7KFP 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 60                       -                      -                      -                      -                      60                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7KM6 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7KPY 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 48                       -                      -                      -                      -                      48                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7KRT 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7L63 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-7LDQ 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-9HYG 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-CGM4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-DDWK 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-DNG9 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-FFHF 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-G4QW 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-GJVC 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-GPF4 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-GQXV 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-GR1P 8/21/2020 7/22/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-1C79 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-1MNX 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-1PPR 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-4MFG 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-4W7H 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       

41 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-96CR 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-C67V 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-F63X 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-HDYQ 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-J9GX 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-X3KG 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-X3RW 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-X3WN 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-XDXD 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-XLX3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TT3-3HLM-XN6M 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-TYG3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-V6NC 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-V9FT 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 42                       -                      -                      -                      -                      42                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-VC67 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-VCCX 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-VCQY 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-VDP1 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-VNLX 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-VNVF 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 89                       -                      -                      -                      -                      89                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-WYT1 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V3V-WGV1-XCL6 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 3                         -                      -                      -                      -                      3                         
eat2explore 100736 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 315                     -                      -                      -                      -                      315                     
Crafty School Crates 17812 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 91                       -                      -                      -                      -                      91                       
Crafty School Crates 17813 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 411                     -                      -                      -                      -                      411                     
Crafty School Crates 17814 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 233                     -                      -                      -                      -                      233                     
Crafty School Crates 17815 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
Crafty School Crates 17816 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 254                     -                      -                      -                      -                      254                     
Crafty School Crates 17817 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 357                     -                      -                      -                      -                      357                     
Crafty School Crates 17818 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 466                     -                      -                      -                      -                      466                     
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-3CDD 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-4PVP 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-4YK3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-6FVX 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-DHL4 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-GVYP 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-J4K7 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-JXN4 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INKGGV4Y 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 222                     -                      -                      -                      -                      222                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIN4BZZI 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIFRBGQY 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IAZGMFAI 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 172                     -                      -                      -                      -                      172                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-VGW4 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-VPXQ 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-VQ4G 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-VQ79 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       

42 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-VQKK 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-VYGL 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-W4TJ 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-WJC9 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PFJ-Q9FX-XHLL 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-196V 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-19MW 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-3F7L 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 137                     -                      -                      -                      -                      137                     
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-4LP9 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-CG74 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-DYR9 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-J9TL 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-KCX6 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-4QT3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 166                     -                      -                      -                      -                      166                     
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-76K3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-7CJ3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 122                     -                      -                      -                      -                      122                     
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-7J6K 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 72                       -                      -                      -                      -                      72                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-7QHP 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-FNTN 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-W64F 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 114                     -                      -                      -                      -                      114                     
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-W6JM 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-W6LG 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-W6P6 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-W6YL 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-W7KH 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-W91H 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-WHTM 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-WHYC 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-WJ41 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-XNNN 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-YKY1 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 76                       -                      -                      -                      -                      76                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C34-XRLH-YV3L 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-VM7M 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-W3VP 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-WDFJ 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-WF14 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-WP4M 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-WVJP 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-X916 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-X96W 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-XCK3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-YMPD 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1FP6-HC6N-YND3 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-1VC7 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-1VKN 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-1VPD 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       

43 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-3GCL 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-JW3N 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 394                     -                      -                      -                      -                      394                     
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-1GTP 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-6VYN 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-6W79 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-6YQ1 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-CW63 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-D7CH 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-FP1F 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-JJPX 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 154                     -                      -                      -                      -                      154                     
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RWJ-33KK 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VLW6 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VM7L 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VMW4 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VMYX 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VN1V 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VNDC 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VNF7 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VNH1 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VVQ7 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VW97 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-VWP9 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-XR79 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 132                     -                      -                      -                      -                      132                     
Amazon Capital Services 1Y7V-13PD-Y9RJ 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Learning Without Tears INV81211 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 101                     -                      -                      -                      -                      101                     
Singapore Math, Inc. 352938 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Susan Hancock 57 8/22/2020 7/23/2020 690                     -                      -                      -                      -                      690                     
Rachel Robbins 1911 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
Learning Without Tears INV81413 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INXJHBOY 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 223                     -                      -                      -                      -                      223                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12283 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 88                       -                      -                      -                      -                      88                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0630722-IN 8/23/2020 6/24/2020 123                     -                      -                      -                      -                      123                     
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-36RT 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-MWHR 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-PCLX 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-RRLC 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 194H-RVVJ-YCTV 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-PMFW 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-QJND 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 161T-WHJJ-WNMW 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-3RTT 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-3RVQ 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-3T49 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 122                     -                      -                      -                      -                      122                     
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-IVHF9-4PDD 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 81                       -                      -                      -                      -                      81                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-4XPC 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 74                       -                      -                      -                      -                      74                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-K1RY 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       

44 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-MPQ9 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-QQM7 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 175                     -                      -                      -                      -                      175                     
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-QWJD 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-V9VX 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-WP14 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MWC-3N16-YXD4 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 51                       -                      -                      -                      -                      51                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-N3H6 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 268                     -                      -                      -                      -                      268                     
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-RHPY 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-RMMY 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-RVLT 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 66                       -                      -                      -                      -                      66                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-TGTP 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G4J-RNR1-TRQJ 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52506 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 109                     -                      -                      -                      -                      109                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52507 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 86                       -                      -                      -                      -                      86                       
Piano Lessons with Kim Schapansky 11 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 125                     -                      -                      -                      -                      125                     
Piano Lessons with Kim Schapansky 12 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Piano Lessons with Kim Schapansky 13 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 125                     -                      -                      -                      -                      125                     
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-3H9P 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Nicole Thomas 2302 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Nicole Thomas 2304 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
Owlcrate Enterprises Inc INV-0184 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Owlcrate Enterprises Inc INV-0185 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Owlcrate Enterprises Inc INV-0186 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 116                     -                      -                      -                      -                      116                     
Owlcrate Enterprises Inc INV-0187 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 116                     -                      -                      -                      -                      116                     
Owlcrate Enterprises Inc INV-0188 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 225                     -                      -                      -                      -                      225                     
Katherine Sullivan 001 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 3,600                 -                      -                      -                      -                      3,600                 
Institute for Excellence in Writing 684537 8/23/2020 7/23/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Goodfellow Occupational Therapy, Inc. 1615 8/23/2020 7/29/2020 1,210                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,210                 
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INI2MM3Y 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-INMW74II 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-KLJQ 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-MF3M 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-MJQ4 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-NKVQ 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-QT1Y 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-T396 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NT4-C1X4-TQ4Q 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 107                     -                      -                      -                      -                      107                     
Charter Impact, Inc. PR081520 8/23/2020 8/23/2020 429                     -                      -                      -                      -                      429                     
eDynamic Learning 20-2115 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
eDynamic Learning 20-2117 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
eDynamic Learning 20-2118 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
Dolce Dance Studio 0010 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 235                     -                      -                      -                      -                      235                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6774323 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Educational Development Corporation DIR6774324 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 51                       -                      -                      -                      -                      51                       
Educational Development Corporation DIR6774325 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 365                     -                      -                      -                      -                      365                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6774326 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 89                       -                      -                      -                      -                      89                       

45 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-K4LL 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-KH1F 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 61                       -                      -                      -                      -                      61                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-NYFW 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-QD9N 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 181                     -                      -                      -                      -                      181                     
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-RRDX 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-WXFH 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-X3X1 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VM6-D9VL-YWH6 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 51                       -                      -                      -                      -                      51                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-1QGR 8/23/2020 7/24/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-3CJY 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 42                       -                      -                      -                      -                      42                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-6FVX 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-6NYG 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-6P46 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-6RL4 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-9KRR 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-9YYW 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-DJGH 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-DKHD 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-FJY6 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-FL3X 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-FMG9 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-FVD6 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-HKQH 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121731706 8/24/2020 8/3/2020 175                     -                      -                      -                      -                      175                     
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121735322 8/24/2020 8/3/2020 80                       -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121735981 8/24/2020 8/3/2020 635                     -                      -                      -                      -                      635                     
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121738396 8/24/2020 8/3/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-6TC3 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-6TP7 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 191                     -                      -                      -                      -                      191                     
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-71VL 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-7417 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-7VN6 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-9M4H 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-9Q3G 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-9Q93 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-F7T6 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-FDD3 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 199                     -                      -                      -                      -                      199                     
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-FRXD 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 105                     -                      -                      -                      -                      105                     
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-G3W1 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-JCTT 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-6974 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 70                       -                      -                      -                      -                      70                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-69VQ 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-7TF4 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-7TWY 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-9LLT 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-9R9D 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 87                       -                      -                      -                      -                      87                       

46 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-9RHW 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-DW1H 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-F1TM 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-G9J1 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-GFLP 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-9GV9 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 77                       -                      -                      -                      -                      77                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-9MR7 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-CJ3P 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-CNQ6 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 4                         -                      -                      -                      -                      4                         
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-D9TD 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-F4J3 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-FGVY 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 161                     -                      -                      -                      -                      161                     
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-FTK9 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-GGLJ 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-HRPR 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-L1YN 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-LCTQ 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-4TL7 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-96D6 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-9QTK 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 1                         -                      -                      -                      -                      1                         
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-9Y9J 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-C3QC 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-CPNT 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-FJ4Y 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-GCQT 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-KG6M 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-66DM 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-6X3D 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-7G7K 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 80                       -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-7M99 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-93CM 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 122                     -                      -                      -                      -                      122                     
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-CKTX 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-CNYJ 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                      162                     
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-F96H 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-FGDX 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-FYW6 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-GCFW 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-GCWR 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-GK46 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
MEL Science U.S. LLC KR2020072511 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC QS2020072513 8/24/2020 7/25/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC SK2020072605 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 314                     -                      -                      -                      -                      314                     
Brian Hammons Piano 387 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 415                     -                      -                      -                      -                      415                     
Brian Hammons Piano 388 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 415                     -                      -                      -                      -                      415                     
Brian Hammons Piano 389 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     
Brian Hammons Piano 390 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     

47 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Brenda Myers 34 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 210                     -                      -                      -                      -                      210                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC IU2020072602 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 279                     -                      -                      -                      -                      279                     
Rodeo Tough Productions 1249 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 165                     -                      -                      -                      -                      165                     
Rodeo Tough Productions 250 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 165                     -                      -                      -                      -                      165                     
Rodeo Tough Productions 251 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 165                     -                      -                      -                      -                      165                     
Rodeo Tough Productions 252 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 165                     -                      -                      -                      -                      165                     
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-Q3FG 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-Q7PL 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-TNM4 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 199L-PDJQ-TP44 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-LMLH 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-PNQT 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-QPL1 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 163W-RPP4-WMQH 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 14MC-QRL4-1WCP 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-M6HL 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-PCRL 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 134                     -                      -                      -                      -                      134                     
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-PJX1 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-V7DC 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-W1TD 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 19ND-MHF9-WM9X 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-KMXG 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-KRTJ 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-L49C 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-VNGT 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MNG-HJ97-X6TC 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1H79-JXLW-1NC4 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 1H79-JXLW-1WKD 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-LNJX 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 122                     -                      -                      -                      -                      122                     
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-NVYK 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-PC4T 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 91                       -                      -                      -                      -                      91                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-PKR7 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-RH7D 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-TWTJ 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N9Y-PJVW-WKQV 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121805021 8/25/2020 8/4/2020 76                       -                      -                      -                      -                      76                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121853483 8/25/2020 8/4/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-K9RH 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-KD1W 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-KPN9 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 42                       -                      -                      -                      -                      42                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-LFYT 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-PQJ9 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 48                       -                      -                      -                      -                      48                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-PY4Q 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 72                       -                      -                      -                      -                      72                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-PY6N 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-QC94 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 97                       -                      -                      -                      -                      97                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-QCC1 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       

48 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1TMC-3DGH-V79X 8/25/2020 7/26/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W49-6GKV-7WJ6 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W49-6GKV-96QC 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-3C1F 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-3MH7 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 102                     -                      -                      -                      -                      102                     
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-7P9C 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-9913 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-C4Y6 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-D1J7 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-GKP3 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 60                       -                      -                      -                      -                      60                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-JGHL 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121928281 8/26/2020 8/5/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121975862 8/26/2020 8/5/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121979729 8/26/2020 8/5/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Teacher Synergy, LLC 121991006 8/26/2020 8/5/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-37NL 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 83                       -                      -                      -                      -                      83                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-7MQQ 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-D3CY 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-HDDG 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-HMYQ 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-HNFY 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-HNKM 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-HNNF 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 148                     -                      -                      -                      -                      148                     
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-6RP9 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-7G3T 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 42                       -                      -                      -                      -                      42                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-7XPY 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-9WXH 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-JL6W 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-K6CX 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-KFVK 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-KM3W 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Educational Development Corporation DIR6804874 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 364                     -                      -                      -                      -                      364                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6804875 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 160                     -                      -                      -                      -                      160                     
Amazon Capital Services 1XP1-R7C4-6NKK 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 83                       -                      -                      -                      -                      83                       
Amazon Capital Services 1XP1-R7C4-74J4 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1XP1-R7C4-74Y3 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 1XP1-R7C4-7JQ7 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1XP1-R7C4-7JR4 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 77                       -                      -                      -                      -                      77                       
Jostens 012784 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 672                     -                      -                      -                      -                      672                     
Guido's Martial Arts Academy TRogers080910 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 477                     -                      -                      -                      -                      477                     
Oak Meadow Inc. 104333 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 590                     -                      -                      -                      -                      590                     
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-14QJ 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-1TJD 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-3KJK 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-GX47 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-J1QN 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       

49 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1H79-JXLW-3Q3F 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-7WRJ 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-9PL1 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-CJK9 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-DWNJ 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-DYNG 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-HVNC 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-J1CT 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CRY-D6VX-3PGH 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CRY-D6VX-6VW3 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CRY-D6VX-73MF 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 14MC-QRL4-47GY 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
Amazon Capital Services 14MC-QRL4-7FLC 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 14MC-QRL4-97JL 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-6CNJ 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-D7XN 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-HXTW 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-J3PX 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-J3VM 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-JCJ7 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
MEL Science U.S. LLC EN2020072709 8/26/2020 7/27/2020 314                     -                      -                      -                      -                      314                     
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-19QM 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-67XY 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12318 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 238                     -                      -                      -                      -                      238                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12320 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 244                     -                      -                      -                      -                      244                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12321 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 88                       -                      -                      -                      -                      88                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12323 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 159                     -                      -                      -                      -                      159                     
Brenda Myers 35 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 80                       -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Brenda Myers 36 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 80                       -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Brian Hammons Piano 391 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     
Brian Hammons Piano 392 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC YN2020072803 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 314                     -                      -                      -                      -                      314                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC LK2020072804 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 314                     -                      -                      -                      -                      314                     
Miaplaza Inc. 3223 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 168                     -                      -                      -                      -                      168                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3025964 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 177                     -                      -                      -                      -                      177                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026011 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026161 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026236 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 139                     -                      -                      -                      -                      139                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026682 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026688 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 281                     -                      -                      -                      -                      281                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026696 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026714 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026731 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 84                       -                      -                      -                      -                      84                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026749 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026755 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 260                     -                      -                      -                      -                      260                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026757 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 235                     -                      -                      -                      -                      235                     

50 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Rainbow Resource Center 3026764 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026785 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 102                     -                      -                      -                      -                      102                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026802 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026810 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3026816 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 265                     -                      -                      -                      -                      265                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026840 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 407                     -                      -                      -                      -                      407                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026860 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 102                     -                      -                      -                      -                      102                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3026943 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027079 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027092 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 185                     -                      -                      -                      -                      185                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027262 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027266 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 109                     -                      -                      -                      -                      109                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027270 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 109                     -                      -                      -                      -                      109                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027275 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 478                     -                      -                      -                      -                      478                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027306 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 206                     -                      -                      -                      -                      206                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027308 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 205                     -                      -                      -                      -                      205                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027311 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 81                       -                      -                      -                      -                      81                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027325 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 48                       -                      -                      -                      -                      48                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027512 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 620                     -                      -                      -                      -                      620                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027614 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 243                     -                      -                      -                      -                      243                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027620 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 159                     -                      -                      -                      -                      159                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027655 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 417                     -                      -                      -                      -                      417                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027716 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 187                     -                      -                      -                      -                      187                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027717 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 411                     -                      -                      -                      -                      411                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027720 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 78                       -                      -                      -                      -                      78                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027727 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 128                     -                      -                      -                      -                      128                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027740 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 89                       -                      -                      -                      -                      89                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027747 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027757 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027766 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027771 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027775 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027785 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 211                     -                      -                      -                      -                      211                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027791 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 165                     -                      -                      -                      -                      165                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027792 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                      162                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027795 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 131                     -                      -                      -                      -                      131                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027822 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Rainbow Resource Center 3027841 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027853 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027854 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 140                     -                      -                      -                      -                      140                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027868 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 298                     -                      -                      -                      -                      298                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027885 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 324                     -                      -                      -                      -                      324                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3027901 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027929 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 60                       -                      -                      -                      -                      60                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027965 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 307                     -                      -                      -                      -                      307                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028056 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 110                     -                      -                      -                      -                      110                     

51 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Rainbow Resource Center 3028065 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028073 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 282                     -                      -                      -                      -                      282                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028097 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028112 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028118 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028124 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 988                     -                      -                      -                      -                      988                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028149 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028150 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028153 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028163 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028175 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 72                       -                      -                      -                      -                      72                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028179 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 109                     -                      -                      -                      -                      109                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028180 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 110                     -                      -                      -                      -                      110                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028181 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028192 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 52                       -                      -                      -                      -                      52                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028216 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 82                       -                      -                      -                      -                      82                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028223 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 347                     -                      -                      -                      -                      347                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028230 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 136                     -                      -                      -                      -                      136                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028252 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 289                     -                      -                      -                      -                      289                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028269 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 335                     -                      -                      -                      -                      335                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028278 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028281 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 191                     -                      -                      -                      -                      191                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028286 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 186                     -                      -                      -                      -                      186                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028293 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 174                     -                      -                      -                      -                      174                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028302 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 189                     -                      -                      -                      -                      189                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028311 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028316 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 88                       -                      -                      -                      -                      88                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028324 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 88                       -                      -                      -                      -                      88                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028329 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028341 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028362 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 61                       -                      -                      -                      -                      61                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028363 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028368 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 111                     -                      -                      -                      -                      111                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028379 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 92                       -                      -                      -                      -                      92                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028383 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 141                     -                      -                      -                      -                      141                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028405 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 151                     -                      -                      -                      -                      151                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028411 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 125                     -                      -                      -                      -                      125                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028417 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 78                       -                      -                      -                      -                      78                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028418 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 330                     -                      -                      -                      -                      330                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028421 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028427 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 111                     -                      -                      -                      -                      111                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028502 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 359                     -                      -                      -                      -                      359                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028918 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 61                       -                      -                      -                      -                      61                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028919 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 174                     -                      -                      -                      -                      174                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3028920 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 99                       -                      -                      -                      -                      99                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3028924 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 66                       -                      -                      -                      -                      66                       

52 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-K1PV 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-K3Y9 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-KHD9 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-KKC9 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-L1TK 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-L314 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-M7X1 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 126                     -                      -                      -                      -                      126                     
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-MRN1 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-N4KV 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-NG3K 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-NWNT 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 51                       -                      -                      -                      -                      51                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-PGVT 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GT-HQMF-QM9T 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-4PPH 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-L1HN 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-LKPM 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-NQTY 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-P614 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-RM93 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-T1X4 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-W6MJ 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 14CW-J17Q-XCDW 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-3H1K 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-4WTF 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-63V6 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-JRMF 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-K9X4 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-P91N 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 3                         -                      -                      -                      -                      3                         
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-PVW9 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-Q41P 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1HJ1-W3D3-YJLP 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-1M11 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-4FFH 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-JPP3 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-K4LR 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-KFT1 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 142                     -                      -                      -                      -                      142                     
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-KQXG 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-QYP9 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 91                       -                      -                      -                      -                      91                       
Amazon Capital Services 13GV-3NVY-TNNJ 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
All About Learning Press, Inc. 903121 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 157                     -                      -                      -                      -                      157                     
All About Learning Press, Inc. 903122 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 156                     -                      -                      -                      -                      156                     
All About Learning Press, Inc. 903123 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
All About Learning Press, Inc. 903124 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 204                     -                      -                      -                      -                      204                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52524 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 90                       -                      -                      -                      -                      90                       
Mystery Science Inc. 89420 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
Mystery Science Inc. 89484 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       

53 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Mystery Science Inc. 76312 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
MoxieBox Art 5899 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 153                     -                      -                      -                      -                      153                     
Hands 4 Building, LLC 1690 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 143                     -                      -                      -                      -                      143                     
Hands 4 Building, LLC 1691 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 143                     -                      -                      -                      -                      143                     
Home Science Tools 1033089A 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Hooked on Phonics HOP1107 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                      162                     
Hooked on Phonics HOP1108 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 313                     -                      -                      -                      -                      313                     
Wieser Educational 92714 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 209                     -                      -                      -                      -                      209                     
Crafty School Crates 17838 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 127                     -                      -                      -                      -                      127                     
Crafty School Crates 17839 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 817                     -                      -                      -                      -                      817                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-1YLW 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-3H4D 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-JJJT 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-JNMF 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-LK3G 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-M67H 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-MQ6X 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-YH9D 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1QQT-P4WQ-YWFM 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-JWH3 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-JWKV 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-JWQH 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-JWYX 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 89                       -                      -                      -                      -                      89                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-KGXG 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-KQ1X 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-KWWY 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-KY3M 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-LPG6 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-NK3T 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-NLQG 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-NVKK 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-PDDH 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-PFY1 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-Q6WD 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-QH4N 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-RPWP 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1W4J-43VX-YMHD 8/27/2020 7/28/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-6DKG 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-7CM7 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-7GJF 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-7PX4 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-971G 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-CYLG 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 129                     -                      -                      -                      -                      129                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-F4FL 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-H1L1 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-LTK1 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       

54 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-NJWH 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-NX3P 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-RLRF 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 104                     -                      -                      -                      -                      104                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-RLTC 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-RRC7 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-RRHV 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-RX1K 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 48                       -                      -                      -                      -                      48                       
Crafty School Crates 17841 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 186                     -                      -                      -                      -                      186                     
Crafty School Crates 17842 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 191                     -                      -                      -                      -                      191                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6804942 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 228                     -                      -                      -                      -                      228                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 688077 8/28/2020 7/28/2020 80                       -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Hands 4 Building, LLC 1693 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 143                     -                      -                      -                      -                      143                     
All About Learning Press, Inc. 903152 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 155                     -                      -                      -                      -                      155                     
All About Learning Press, Inc. 903154 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-4RXT 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-66GJ 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-6VVT 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-73DN 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-97PN 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-CH6H 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-DGGW 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-DRPW 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-MYRW 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-R6PL 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 259                     -                      -                      -                      -                      259                     
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-6FTX 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-7HDT 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-7Q7R 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 113                     -                      -                      -                      -                      113                     
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-G6RQ 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-H9VG 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-NG4D 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-PLWH 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-QPCK 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 70                       -                      -                      -                      -                      70                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-R3KK 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-RLTH 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-RLY4 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-RMGC 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-7TKV 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 213                     -                      -                      -                      -                      213                     
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-93WR 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-C71F 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-FLLP 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-MQLY 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-TJ3V 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-7W1H 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-7X66 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-GFP7 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-L3CY 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       

55 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-LWJQ 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-M464 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-NG7N 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-NRP9 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-NT3J 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-QWCT 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3029795 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 263                     -                      -                      -                      -                      263                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3029803 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 326                     -                      -                      -                      -                      326                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3030872 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3030878 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3030881 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 147                     -                      -                      -                      -                      147                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3031495 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 66                       -                      -                      -                      -                      66                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3031498 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 204                     -                      -                      -                      -                      204                     
Sona Atoyan 72 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 650                     -                      -                      -                      -                      650                     
Brian Hammons Piano 393 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 450                     -                      -                      -                      -                      450                     
BrightThinker SINV1600 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1601 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-6QPX 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-74CF 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-74XY 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-763Q 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-CGQX 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-DFKD 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 82                       -                      -                      -                      -                      82                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-FLRK 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 96                       -                      -                      -                      -                      96                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-GHPQ 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 61                       -                      -                      -                      -                      61                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-HPT6 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-JGDG 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-NL91 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-NMP1 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-NXPP 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-QD77 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-RR6Q 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-RWPJ 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-T61K 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Learning Without Tears INV81936 8/28/2020 7/29/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Learning Without Tears INV82704 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 107                     -                      -                      -                      -                      107                     
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-TVXX 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-VYFX 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YFW-DPFF-WKVC 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Brenda Myers 37 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 205                     -                      -                      -                      -                      205                     
Brian Hammons Piano 394 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3032939 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 210                     -                      -                      -                      -                      210                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3032952 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 104                     -                      -                      -                      -                      104                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3032968 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 173                     -                      -                      -                      -                      173                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033016 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 428                     -                      -                      -                      -                      428                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033124 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 238                     -                      -                      -                      -                      238                     

56 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Rainbow Resource Center 3033259 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3033323 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 332                     -                      -                      -                      -                      332                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033328 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 399                     -                      -                      -                      -                      399                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033341 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 184                     -                      -                      -                      -                      184                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033349 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3033359 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3033371 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 117                     -                      -                      -                      -                      117                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033382 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 344                     -                      -                      -                      -                      344                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033467 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3033481 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 121                     -                      -                      -                      -                      121                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033494 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3033499 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 81                       -                      -                      -                      -                      81                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3033523 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 77                       -                      -                      -                      -                      77                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3033553 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 81                       -                      -                      -                      -                      81                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-TF3M 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 3                         -                      -                      -                      -                      3                         
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-TJFW 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-TJJN 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Amazon Capital Services 16L9-T4VK-VNJG 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 42                       -                      -                      -                      -                      42                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-VCMV 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-VLT6 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-VMC9 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-VW91 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-TDM1 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-VMJX 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-WMD7 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-XGDD 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-RQPY 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
All About Learning Press, Inc. 903173 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 96                       -                      -                      -                      -                      96                       
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52551 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Home Science Tools 1030674A 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Generation Genius, Inc. GG0033973-R1 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 95                       -                      -                      -                      -                      95                       
Educational Development Corporation DIR6804944 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Zaner-Bloser, Inc. 10255626 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-TCHC 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-THMQ 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-TJ4Q 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-TMXW 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-V3L4 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-WNMF 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 140                     -                      -                      -                      -                      140                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-X93T 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-XMC1 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1RHC-GN9D-6JP1 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Amazon Capital Services 1479-MCX4-4XNM 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 81                       -                      -                      -                      -                      81                       
The Critical Thinking Co. 157821A 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 114                     -                      -                      -                      -                      114                     
The Critical Thinking Co. 157822A 8/29/2020 7/30/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
Time4Writing.com T4L11400 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 410                     -                      -                      -                      -                      410                     

57 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Crafty School Crates 17846 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 141                     -                      -                      -                      -                      141                     
Craig Daniel 200731 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 310                     -                      -                      -                      -                      310                     
Discount School Supply P39573240104 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 580                     -                      -                      -                      -                      580                     
Home Science Tools 1034195A 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 376                     -                      -                      -                      -                      376                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 688833 8/30/2020 7/30/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 689123 8/30/2020 7/30/2020 302                     -                      -                      -                      -                      302                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 689162 8/30/2020 7/30/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 689170 8/30/2020 7/30/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Hooked on Phonics HOP1111 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Nicole Medeiros 47 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 2,720                 -                      -                      -                      -                      2,720                 
Rainbow Resource Center 3034361 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 103                     -                      -                      -                      -                      103                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034374 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 150                     -                      -                      -                      -                      150                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034395 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034465 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3034499 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 126                     -                      -                      -                      -                      126                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034522 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 130                     -                      -                      -                      -                      130                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034804 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 104                     -                      -                      -                      -                      104                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034868 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034873 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 261                     -                      -                      -                      -                      261                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034880 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 427                     -                      -                      -                      -                      427                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3034999 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 123                     -                      -                      -                      -                      123                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3035003 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3035004 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3035008 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3035158 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 116                     -                      -                      -                      -                      116                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3035165 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 129                     -                      -                      -                      -                      129                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3035269 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 131                     -                      -                      -                      -                      131                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3036030 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 138                     -                      -                      -                      -                      138                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3036035 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 120                     -                      -                      -                      -                      120                     
Sona Atoyan 73 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 450                     -                      -                      -                      -                      450                     
School Pathways, LLC 65660 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 8,230                 -                      -                      -                      -                      8,230                 
ShillerLearning 274265 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 624                     -                      -                      -                      -                      624                     
Brian Hammons Piano 395 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     
Brian Hammons Piano 396 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     
Brian Hammons Piano 397 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 420                     -                      -                      -                      -                      420                     
Brian Hammons Piano 398 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
Brian Hammons Piano 399 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC MN2020073104 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 279                     -                      -                      -                      -                      279                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC GM2020073105 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 314                     -                      -                      -                      -                      314                     
Marnie Young Y0010 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 784                     -                      -                      -                      -                      784                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12326 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 296                     -                      -                      -                      -                      296                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12329 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12331 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 238                     -                      -                      -                      -                      238                     
Little Passports 113045563 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 232                     -                      -                      -                      -                      232                     
Little Passports 113045565 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 206                     -                      -                      -                      -                      206                     
Little Passports 113048126 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 233                     -                      -                      -                      -                      233                     

58 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Little Passports 113175295 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 110                     -                      -                      -                      -                      110                     
Little Passports 113175309 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 207                     -                      -                      -                      -                      207                     
Little Passports 113175311 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 163                     -                      -                      -                      -                      163                     
Little Passports 113175313 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 209                     -                      -                      -                      -                      209                     
Little Passports 113175315 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 110                     -                      -                      -                      -                      110                     
Little Passports 113175419 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 233                     -                      -                      -                      -                      233                     
Little Passports 113175436 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                      162                     
Little Passports 113177353 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 129                     -                      -                      -                      -                      129                     
Little Passports 113178953 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 130                     -                      -                      -                      -                      130                     
Little Passports 113180086 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 232                     -                      -                      -                      -                      232                     
Little Passports 113180108 8/30/2020 7/31/2020 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                      162                     
Kumon Center of Clovis 6152 8/31/2020 8/1/2020 720                     -                      -                      -                      -                      720                     
Brenda Myers 38 8/31/2020 8/1/2020 120                     -                      -                      -                      -                      120                     
BrightThinker SINV1616 8/31/2020 8/1/2020 400                     -                      -                      -                      -                      400                     
Easy Does It Farms 0004 8/31/2020 8/1/2020 1,810                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,810                 
The Animation Course, LLC 073120-Knight 8/31/2020 7/31/2020 150                     -                      -                      -                      -                      150                     
8x8 Inc. 2726700 8/31/2020 8/1/2020 219                     -                      -                      -                      -                      219                     
Dance Explosion 24014 9/1/2020 9/1/2020 190                     -                      -                      -                      -                      190                     
Shirley Winters Ballet 16407 9/1/2020 8/2/2020 194                     -                      -                      -                      -                      194                     
Shirley Winters Ballet 16408 9/1/2020 8/2/2020 277                     -                      -                      -                      -                      277                     
Studies Weekly 338591 9/1/2020 7/1/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 338595 9/1/2020 7/1/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 338598 9/1/2020 7/1/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 338674 9/1/2020 6/30/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 338958 9/1/2020 7/1/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Studies Weekly 341629 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Studies Weekly 341801 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 341814 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 341847 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 341993 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 342084 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 342107 9/1/2020 7/23/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 342114 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 342119 9/1/2020 7/31/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 342123 9/1/2020 7/23/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 342383 9/1/2020 7/21/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 342420 9/1/2020 7/20/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 342696 9/1/2020 7/23/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 343520 9/1/2020 7/24/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 343526 9/1/2020 7/24/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 344839 9/1/2020 7/31/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 344844 9/1/2020 7/31/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 344904 9/1/2020 7/31/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Studies Weekly 344905 9/1/2020 8/3/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 345012 9/1/2020 8/3/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Studies Weekly 345268 9/1/2020 8/3/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       

59 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Studies Weekly 345282 9/1/2020 8/3/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3039183 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3039187 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 121                     -                      -                      -                      -                      121                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3039191 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 356                     -                      -                      -                      -                      356                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3039193 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3039195 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 226                     -                      -                      -                      -                      226                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3039196 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 202                     -                      -                      -                      -                      202                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3039197 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 111                     -                      -                      -                      -                      111                     
BrightThinker SINV1608 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1609 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1610 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1611 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1612 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 200                     -                      -                      -                      -                      200                     
BrightThinker SINV1613 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 400                     -                      -                      -                      -                      400                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12338 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 285                     -                      -                      -                      -                      285                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12339 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 159                     -                      -                      -                      -                      159                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12341 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 285                     -                      -                      -                      -                      285                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12342 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12354 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 97                       -                      -                      -                      -                      97                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12357 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 337                     -                      -                      -                      -                      337                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12358 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 276                     -                      -                      -                      -                      276                     
Math Crazy 25776 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 480                     -                      -                      -                      -                      480                     
Learning Without Tears INV83483 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Learning Without Tears INV83543 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Learning Without Tears INV83552 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IOPOW6JQ 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 59                       -                      -                      -                      -                      59                       
Moving Beyond the Page 216472 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 383                     -                      -                      -                      -                      383                     
BYU Independent Study DCE-00005673 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 144                     -                      -                      -                      -                      144                     
BYU Independent Study DCE-00005674 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 243                     -                      -                      -                      -                      243                     
BYU Independent Study DCE-00005675 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 243                     -                      -                      -                      -                      243                     
BYU Independent Study DCE-00005676 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 486                     -                      -                      -                      -                      486                     
BYU Independent Study DCE-00005677 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 144                     -                      -                      -                      -                      144                     
BYU Independent Study DCE-00005678 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 243                     -                      -                      -                      -                      243                     
BYU Independent Study DCE-00005679 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 243                     -                      -                      -                      -                      243                     
WriteShop 20-0801 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 135                     -                      -                      -                      -                      135                     
Homeschool Buyers Co-op 1125047 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Northwest Studio for Ballet 26 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 330                     -                      -                      -                      -                      330                     
Teaching Textbooks 28567 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 167                     -                      -                      -                      -                      167                     
Outschool, Inc. 20227 9/2/2020 8/3/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
Mr. D Math, LLC 1266 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 1,461                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,461                 
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGARQGNA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGBDJ24Q 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGBVDPMA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGD4KBKA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 239                     -                      -                      -                      -                      239                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGE75KJA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFV7JBGQ 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       

60 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFWRCVWA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFXC4KFQ 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 97                       -                      -                      -                      -                      97                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFYGPTEQ 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 96                       -                      -                      -                      -                      96                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFZ34QTA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IFZKC4DQ 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF27PZSA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF4U4XAQ 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF4U4XAQ-2 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF5GWLQA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF5YP77Q 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF77WR5Q 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 326                     -                      -                      -                      -                      326                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF77WR5Q-2 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 326                     -                      -                      -                      -                      326                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IF7N45OA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 409                     -                      -                      -                      -                      409                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGFRW6YQ 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGGDQTIA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IGHHD4HA 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 443                     -                      -                      -                      -                      443                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 689845 9/3/2020 8/3/2020 150                     -                      -                      -                      -                      150                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471502 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471511 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471544 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471548 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471554 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471556 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471557 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440471566 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 145                     -                      -                      -                      -                      145                     
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440472 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440472557 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Kitchen Kid, LLC 44047581 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 82                       -                      -                      -                      -                      82                       
Kitchen Kid, LLC 440478 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Guido's Martial Arts Academy DANAGYY2ANTISJAY 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 2,852                 -                      -                      -                      -                      2,852                 
Gravitas Publications, Inc. 17989 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Crafty School Crates 17850 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 142                     -                      -                      -                      -                      142                     
Crafty School Crates 17851 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 92                       -                      -                      -                      -                      92                       
Crafty School Crates 17852 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 413                     -                      -                      -                      -                      413                     
Crafty School Crates 17853 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 134                     -                      -                      -                      -                      134                     
Crafty School Crates 17857 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 309                     -                      -                      -                      -                      309                     
Lighthouse Therapy LLC 219 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 1,269                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,269                 
BrightThinker SINV1628 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
BrightThinker SINV1629 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 433                     -                      -                      -                      -                      433                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3044876 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3044878 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3044880 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3044881 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 83                       -                      -                      -                      -                      83                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3044882 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Studies Weekly 346235 9/3/2020 8/6/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Rodeo Tough Productions 333 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 165                     -                      -                      -                      -                      165                     

61 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Rodeo Tough Productions 334 9/3/2020 8/4/2020 165                     -                      -                      -                      -                      165                     
Savvas Learning Company LLC 7027192729 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 134                     -                      -                      -                      -                      134                     
Scholastic Inc. Education 23454319 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3046760 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 454                     -                      -                      -                      -                      454                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3047162 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 142                     -                      -                      -                      -                      142                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3047179 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 52                       -                      -                      -                      -                      52                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YDR-VVHG-C34C 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Lotus Educational Services, Inc. 1603 9/4/2020 7/21/2020 788                     -                      -                      -                      -                      788                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12374 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 97                       -                      -                      -                      -                      97                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12376 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 336                     -                      -                      -                      -                      336                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12384 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 238                     -                      -                      -                      -                      238                     
eat2explore 100737 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 315                     -                      -                      -                      -                      315                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6887578 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Gravitas Publications, Inc. 18041 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 117                     -                      -                      -                      -                      117                     
Global Teletherapy 3795 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 7,182                 -                      -                      -                      -                      7,182                 
Institute for Excellence in Writing 692568 9/4/2020 8/4/2020 194                     -                      -                      -                      -                      194                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 692637 9/4/2020 8/4/2020 60                       -                      -                      -                      -                      60                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IG75HDYI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIIQW3DY 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIJCQPTI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIJUKECY 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIKGDYSI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIKX5NBY 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IILJXBRI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 259                     -                      -                      -                      -                      259                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IIMNKKQI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IHBA2MXI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IHCENVWI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IHCWHKFY 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 221                     -                      -                      -                      -                      221                     
KiwiCo, Inc ST-IHDIA6VI 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 156                     -                      -                      -                      -                      156                     
Mystery Science Inc. 90603 9/4/2020 8/6/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52587 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 158                     -                      -                      -                      -                      158                     
PresenceLearning, Inc. INV33897 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 1,100                 -                      -                      -                      -                      1,100                 
Activities for Learning Inc. 380808 9/4/2020 8/5/2020 330                     -                      -                      -                      -                      330                     
Activities for Learning Inc. 380825 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 330                     -                      -                      -                      -                      330                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52624 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 135                     -                      -                      -                      -                      135                     
Fresno Music Academy & Arts 08062020YVSFMAA 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 4,788                 -                      -                      -                      -                      4,788                 
The Critical Thinking Co. 158485A 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 91                       -                      -                      -                      -                      91                       
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12416 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 123                     -                      -                      -                      -                      123                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC CF2020080604 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 314                     -                      -                      -                      -                      314                     
MEL Science U.S. LLC KW2020080605 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 279                     -                      -                      -                      -                      279                     
BrightThinker SINV1632 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 476                     -                      -                      -                      -                      476                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216667 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 184                     -                      -                      -                      -                      184                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216712 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 355                     -                      -                      -                      -                      355                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216742 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 199                     -                      -                      -                      -                      199                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216801 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051170 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       

62 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Rainbow Resource Center 3051171 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051176 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051184 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 184                     -                      -                      -                      -                      184                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3051185 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 211                     -                      -                      -                      -                      211                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3051186 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 180                     -                      -                      -                      -                      180                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3051188 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051189 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051193 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 115                     -                      -                      -                      -                      115                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3051195 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051196 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051197 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3051201 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 147                     -                      -                      -                      -                      147                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3051211 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 192                     -                      -                      -                      -                      192                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3051214 9/5/2020 8/6/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3053781 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3053811 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 164                     -                      -                      -                      -                      164                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3053817 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 182                     -                      -                      -                      -                      182                     
Rainbow Resource Center 3053828 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3054117 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Studies Weekly 347611 9/6/2020 8/11/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Brenda Myers 39 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 80                       -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
The Lampo Group, LLC 8642013 9/6/2020 8/6/2020 95                       -                      -                      -                      -                      95                       
GrammarFlip 1812 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       
Home Science Tools 1037117A 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 170                     -                      -                      -                      -                      170                     
Home Science Tools 1037118A 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Kitchen Stewardship LLC 245 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 150                     -                      -                      -                      -                      150                     
Educational Development Corporation DIR6887614 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
eDynamic Learning 20-0384 9/6/2020 8/7/2020 530                     -                      -                      -                      -                      530                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216950 9/7/2020 8/8/2020 378                     -                      -                      -                      -                      378                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216962 9/7/2020 8/8/2020 745                     -                      -                      -                      -                      745                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216963 9/7/2020 8/8/2020 240                     -                      -                      -                      -                      240                     
Moving Beyond the Page 216992 9/7/2020 8/8/2020 105                     -                      -                      -                      -                      105                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0633814-IN 9/8/2020 7/10/2020 176                     -                      -                      -                      -                      176                     
Amazon Capital Services 1YMM-VTLN-JQ3D 9/8/2020 8/9/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
EMH Sports USA, Inc. 957-236911-7 9/8/2020 8/9/2020 340                     -                      -                      -                      -                      340                     
Institute of Reading Development 2368823-SU20 9/8/2020 8/9/2020 429                     -                      -                      -                      -                      429                     
Nicole Thomas 2345 9/8/2020 8/9/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
Amazon Capital Services 16PJ-QWF6-763G 9/8/2020 8/9/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 174N-YTFC-MCG7 9/8/2020 8/9/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-JNNT 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Outschool, Inc. 20262 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
MoxieBox Art 5905 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 273                     -                      -                      -                      -                      273                     
MoxieBox Art 5916 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 273                     -                      -                      -                      -                      273                     
Amazon Capital Services 1CXY-VLWT-HYRR 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-DT9X 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-HWTG 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         

63 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Hooked on Phonics HOP1117 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 216                     -                      -                      -                      -                      216                     
Academics in a Box Incorporated 9992 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 299                     -                      -                      -                      -                      299                     
Academics in a Box Incorporated 9996 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 168                     -                      -                      -                      -                      168                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12453 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Learning Without Tears INV84809 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Moving Beyond the Page 217081 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 534                     -                      -                      -                      -                      534                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217105 9/9/2020 8/10/2020 561                     -                      -                      -                      -                      561                     
Specialized Therapy Services, Inc INSP14-0720 9/9/2020 7/31/2020 328                     -                      -                      -                      -                      328                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217269 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 499                     -                      -                      -                      -                      499                     
Learning Without Tears INV85053 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Learning Without Tears INV85104 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Learning Without Tears INV85111 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
BrightThinker SINV1660 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 465                     -                      -                      -                      -                      465                     
Teacher Synergy, LLC 123386579 9/10/2020 8/20/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Institute for Excellence in Writing 695157 9/10/2020 8/10/2020 322                     -                      -                      -                      -                      322                     
Tina M. Carter 051/R 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 147                     -                      -                      -                      -                      147                     
Amazon Capital Services 1CXY-VLWT-L66M 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CXY-VLWT-MK9Y 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1D7H-LYCN-4MCK 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-L6MC 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-VOHT 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-YQLF 9/10/2020 8/11/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1KLV-D4PR-LQ4R 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1LX6-YQ19-7LNH 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Oak Meadow Inc. 105558 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 340                     -                      -                      -                      -                      340                     
Oak Meadow Inc. 105563 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 625                     -                      -                      -                      -                      625                     
Oak Meadow Inc. 105588 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 308                     -                      -                      -                      -                      308                     
eDynamic Learning 20-0438 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 265                     -                      -                      -                      -                      265                     
eDynamic Learning 20-0439 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 265                     -                      -                      -                      -                      265                     
eDynamic Learning 20-0440 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 265                     -                      -                      -                      -                      265                     
eDynamic Learning 20-0441 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 265                     -                      -                      -                      -                      265                     
eDynamic Learning 20-0442 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 265                     -                      -                      -                      -                      265                     
eDynamic Learning 20-0443 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 170                     -                      -                      -                      -                      170                     
eDynamic Learning 20-0444 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
eDynamic Learning 20-0445 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 265                     -                      -                      -                      -                      265                     
CARD D-03557336 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 512                     -                      -                      -                      -                      512                     
Home Science Tools 1037111A 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Generation Genius, Inc. GG0035853 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 95                       -                      -                      -                      -                      95                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TPJ-NW79-HDQ4 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1RN1-XR7D-NMW3 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
BrightThinker SINV1663 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12479 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 285                     -                      -                      -                      -                      285                     
Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. 12546 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 256                     -                      -                      -                      -                      256                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217584 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 258                     -                      -                      -                      -                      258                     
Reading Horizons 40529 9/11/2020 8/12/2020 15,371               -                      -                      -                      -                      15,371               
Moving Beyond the Page 217591 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 335                     -                      -                      -                      -                      335                     

64 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Moving Beyond the Page 217599 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 169                     -                      -                      -                      -                      169                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217615 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 513                     -                      -                      -                      -                      513                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217618 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 341                     -                      -                      -                      -                      341                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217619 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 432                     -                      -                      -                      -                      432                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217627 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 518                     -                      -                      -                      -                      518                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217631 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 513                     -                      -                      -                      -                      513                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217655 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 402                     -                      -                      -                      -                      402                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217675 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 449                     -                      -                      -                      -                      449                     
Moving Beyond the Page 217768 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 188                     -                      -                      -                      -                      188                     
BrightThinker SINV1675 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 233                     -                      -                      -                      -                      233                     
BrightThinker SINV1678 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 465                     -                      -                      -                      -                      465                     
Teaching Textbooks 28745 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Teaching Textbooks 28746 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Teaching Textbooks 28773 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Teaching Textbooks 28774 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Teaching Textbooks 28775 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Teaching Textbooks 28789 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Teaching Textbooks 28790 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Teaching Textbooks 28791 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Teaching Textbooks 28792 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Teaching Textbooks 28793 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Teaching Textbooks 28794 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Cullinan Education Center, Inc. 20369 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 490                     -                      -                      -                      -                      490                     
West Martial Arts 00101 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 240                     -                      -                      -                      -                      240                     
West Martial Arts 00102 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 440                     -                      -                      -                      -                      440                     
Oak Meadow Inc. 105705 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 655                     -                      -                      -                      -                      655                     
Oak Meadow Inc. 105706 9/12/2020 8/13/2020 625                     -                      -                      -                      -                      625                     
5 Star Students, LLC YVHS-MRA-2020 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 2,000                 -                      -                      -                      -                      2,000                 
Discount School Supply P39713230101 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 112                     -                      -                      -                      -                      112                     
Teaching Textbooks 28807 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 103                     -                      -                      -                      -                      103                     
Teaching Textbooks 28808 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Teaching Textbooks 28816 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 198                     -                      -                      -                      -                      198                     
Teaching Textbooks 28824 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 137                     -                      -                      -                      -                      137                     
Teaching Textbooks 28840 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Teaching Textbooks 28853 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 75                       -                      -                      -                      -                      75                       
MEL Science U.S. LLC AL2020081403 9/13/2020 8/14/2020 414                     -                      -                      -                      -                      414                     
BrightThinker SINV1733 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 357                     -                      -                      -                      -                      357                     
BrightThinker SINV1734 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
BrightThinker SINV1735 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
Brian Hammons Piano 400 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 250                     -                      -                      -                      -                      250                     
Brian Hammons Piano 401 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 250                     -                      -                      -                      -                      250                     
Brian Hammons Piano 402 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 250                     -                      -                      -                      -                      250                     
Brian Hammons Piano 403 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 350                     -                      -                      -                      -                      350                     
Brian Hammons Piano 404 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 250                     -                      -                      -                      -                      250                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218093 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 611                     -                      -                      -                      -                      611                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218094 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 275                     -                      -                      -                      -                      275                     

65 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Moving Beyond the Page 218102 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 61                       -                      -                      -                      -                      61                       
Moving Beyond the Page 218132 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Moving Beyond the Page 218148 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 563                     -                      -                      -                      -                      563                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218161 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 416                     -                      -                      -                      -                      416                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218164 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 588                     -                      -                      -                      -                      588                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218165 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Moving Beyond the Page 218166 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 352                     -                      -                      -                      -                      352                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218206 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
LEGO Education 1190432669 9/14/2020 7/16/2020 232                     -                      -                      -                      -                      232                     
Little Passports 113191659 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 362                     -                      -                      -                      -                      362                     
Little Passports 113191669 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 207                     -                      -                      -                      -                      207                     
Little Passports 113191671 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 233                     -                      -                      -                      -                      233                     
Little Passports 113191677 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 129                     -                      -                      -                      -                      129                     
Little Passports 113191733 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 258                     -                      -                      -                      -                      258                     
Little Passports 113191735 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 110                     -                      -                      -                      -                      110                     
Little Passports 113191782 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 162                     -                      -                      -                      -                      162                     
Little Passports 113191887 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 426                     -                      -                      -                      -                      426                     
Elemental Science IN-2502 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 107                     -                      -                      -                      -                      107                     
Elemental Science IN-2503 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 82                       -                      -                      -                      -                      82                       
BrightThinker SINV1736 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
BrightThinker SINV1737 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
BrightThinker SINV1738 9/14/2020 8/15/2020 249                     -                      -                      -                      -                      249                     
Pacific Martial Arts 202080 9/15/2020 8/16/2020 330                     -                      -                      -                      -                      330                     
Pacific Martial Arts 202081 9/15/2020 8/16/2020 330                     -                      -                      -                      -                      330                     
Pacific Martial Arts 202082 9/15/2020 8/16/2020 75                       -                      -                      -                      -                      75                       
Pacific Martial Arts 202083 9/15/2020 8/16/2020 75                       -                      -                      -                      -                      75                       
Pacific Martial Arts 202085 9/15/2020 8/16/2020 75                       -                      -                      -                      -                      75                       
Amazon Capital Services 19YW-XWNY-9G34 9/15/2020 8/16/2020 (5)                        -                      -                      -                      -                      (5)                        
LEGO Education 1190431385 9/15/2020 7/17/2020 159                     -                      -                      -                      -                      159                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0635525-IN 9/15/2020 7/17/2020 99                       -                      -                      -                      -                      99                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0635526-IN 9/15/2020 7/17/2020 99                       -                      -                      -                      -                      99                       
Moving Beyond the Page 218282 9/15/2020 8/16/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218400 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 254                     -                      -                      -                      -                      254                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218564 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 112                     -                      -                      -                      -                      112                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218617 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 502                     -                      -                      -                      -                      502                     
Braille Abilities, LLC 17008 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 405                     -                      -                      -                      -                      405                     
Outschool, Inc. 20283 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Outschool, Inc. 20284 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
BrightThinker SINV1762 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
BrightThinker SINV1763 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 108                     -                      -                      -                      -                      108                     
Evan-Moor INV285152 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Hooked on Phonics HOP1124 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 238                     -                      -                      -                      -                      238                     
Home Science Tools 1041358A 9/16/2020 8/17/2020 217                     -                      -                      -                      -                      217                     
Home Science Tools 1041359A 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
JoAnn Denney 15 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 270                     -                      -                      -                      -                      270                     
Institute for Excellence in Writing 702114 9/17/2020 8/17/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       

66 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

History Unboxed LLC wc-7926HU 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 675                     -                      -                      -                      -                      675                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-7968HU 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 236                     -                      -                      -                      -                      236                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-8000HU 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 180                     -                      -                      -                      -                      180                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-8001HU 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 123                     -                      -                      -                      -                      123                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-8002HU 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 123                     -                      -                      -                      -                      123                     
History Unboxed LLC wc-8017HU 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 261                     -                      -                      -                      -                      261                     
Home Science Tools 1041357A 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
BrightThinker SINV1777 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 249                     -                      -                      -                      -                      249                     
BrightThinker SINV1778 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
Oak Meadow Inc. 106154 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Oak Meadow Inc. 106178 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 334                     -                      -                      -                      -                      334                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52751 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 125                     -                      -                      -                      -                      125                     
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52752 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 73                       -                      -                      -                      -                      73                       
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52753 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52756 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Peace Hill Press, Inc. dba Well Trained M  52757 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Susan Hancock 61 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 660                     -                      -                      -                      -                      660                     
Moving Beyond the Page 218686 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Michael A. Manjarrez 1081820 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 300                     -                      -                      -                      -                      300                     
Michael A. Manjarrez 281820 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 540                     -                      -                      -                      -                      540                     
Math Crazy 25777 9/17/2020 8/18/2020 550                     -                      -                      -                      -                      550                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0635784-IN 9/18/2020 7/20/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0635785-IN 9/18/2020 7/20/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0635786-IN 9/18/2020 7/20/2020 125                     -                      -                      -                      -                      125                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0635787-IN 9/18/2020 7/20/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
Scholastic Inc. Education 23575201 9/18/2020 8/19/2020 83                       -                      -                      -                      -                      83                       
Sandy Torosian 1046 9/18/2020 8/19/2020 380                     -                      -                      -                      -                      380                     
Activities for Learning Inc. 381092 9/18/2020 8/19/2020 430                     -                      -                      -                      -                      430                     
BrightThinker SINV1794 9/18/2020 8/19/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
BrightThinker SINV1795 9/18/2020 8/19/2020 124                     -                      -                      -                      -                      124                     
BrightThinker SINV1796 9/18/2020 8/19/2020 465                     -                      -                      -                      -                      465                     
Discount School Supply P39727540101 9/18/2020 8/19/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
The Lampo Group, LLC 8674656 9/19/2020 8/19/2020 95                       -                      -                      -                      -                      95                       
Rainbow Resource Center 3027080 9/20/2020 8/21/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0636673-IN 9/20/2020 7/22/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0639913-IN 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0639914-IN 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0639915-IN 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0639916-IN 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Amazon Capital Services 1479-MCX4-1PRR 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PRP-3FXW-YJMF 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RHC-GN9D-3JLH 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RHC-GN9D-3K94 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RHC-GN9D-49WX 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NNN-TRHC-4CFX 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 71                       -                      -                      -                      -                      71                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NNN-TRHC-H431 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       

67 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-1K9M 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MFN-QHPP-G7GL 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 126                     -                      -                      -                      -                      126                     
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-XX6L 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 1JL4-GLP4-YYKN 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GG7-T34P-1GLQ 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 105                     -                      -                      -                      -                      105                     
Amazon Capital Services 1GG7-T34P-44DG 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GG7-T34P-FJWD 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-13QL 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-3J3H 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 29                       -                      -                      -                      -                      29                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-767C 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-D14D 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-GR3J 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-GWLD 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-GYRT 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G3M-JYH6-Y4K3 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 16LH-N4KX-YN91 9/28/2020 7/30/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MFN-QHPP-LNYK 9/29/2020 7/31/2020 123                     -                      -                      -                      -                      123                     
Amazon Capital Services 1MFN-QHPP-RGQV 9/29/2020 7/31/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-FDLH 9/29/2020 7/31/2020 79                       -                      -                      -                      -                      79                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-N3MY 9/29/2020 7/31/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-NHLP 9/29/2020 7/31/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-QH6G 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 93                       -                      -                      -                      -                      93                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-TDHR 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 148                     -                      -                      -                      -                      148                     
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-XFGL 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-XHFL 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-XL7R 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NKX-N6C1-Y4TV 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NNN-TRHC-XRDT 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RHC-GN9D-X4GG 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RHC-GN9D-YPLF 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-4PMQ 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-4VCC 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-7N9G 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 154                     -                      -                      -                      -                      154                     
Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-7QXV 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-1W7W 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 92                       -                      -                      -                      -                      92                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-44YW 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-6N43 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-9GN1 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-D3KH 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-DL3W 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-YPJK 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 70                       -                      -                      -                      -                      70                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GJT-13LQ-YV61 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 100                     -                      -                      -                      -                      100                     
Amazon Capital Services 1GG7-T34P-YMF1 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GG7-T34P-YMKN 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GG7-T34P-YMLL 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-1WKC 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         

68 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-1YT1 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-3VMJ 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-9JF3 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-9KVY 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-FDHT 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 43                       -                      -                      -                      -                      43                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-FDMH 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 173R-NTCW-96LW 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 56                       -                      -                      -                      -                      56                       
Amazon Capital Services 173R-NTCW-9LP9 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 60                       -                      -                      -                      -                      60                       
Amazon Capital Services 173R-NTCW-9VKC 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 173R-NTCW-DDMJ 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 85                       -                      -                      -                      -                      85                       
Amazon Capital Services 173R-NTCW-FH93 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-1RPD 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-7G3N 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-7M1K 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-93FD 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-9NJJ 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-9NP1 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-9NQX 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-9PXJ 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-D4ML 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-DGP4 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-FHRT 9/30/2020 8/1/2020 42                       -                      -                      -                      -                      42                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-GNTH 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-JDJD 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-LHJY 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-LMD6 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-MMXR 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 117                     -                      -                      -                      -                      117                     
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-MQ77 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Y9D-1MPY-NJC7 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 173R-NTCW-LHRJ 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-M3RT 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 67                       -                      -                      -                      -                      67                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-M47Y 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 150                     -                      -                      -                      -                      150                     
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-MLYW 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 77                       -                      -                      -                      -                      77                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-N9PQ 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-4P47 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-696J 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-DY6G 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-DY99 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-FJJ6 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-G6KC 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-HY9W 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-L6KT 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 35                       -                      -                      -                      -                      35                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-L6RD 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-LXH9 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-GFWW 10/1/2020 8/2/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Dance Explosion 24015 10/1/2020 10/1/2020 190                     -                      -                      -                      -                      190                     

69 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-VGGX 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-WC7G 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RMM-CVRV-Y73L 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1Q1C-JQKQ-JK9V 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 48                       -                      -                      -                      -                      48                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TW4-QVW6-4M3D 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TW4-QVW6-D7FQ 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TW4-QVW6-GVTX 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 183                     -                      -                      -                      -                      183                     
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-1HMW 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-FWX4 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-GM34 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-GM41 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-GMCP 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MKD-TLYW-VW1K 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1F1C-TVKR-NMWK 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 114                     -                      -                      -                      -                      114                     
Amazon Capital Services 1J4F-NHTH-47Y1 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 398                     -                      -                      -                      -                      398                     
Amazon Capital Services 1J4F-NHTH-CRDJ 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1J4F-NHTH-GCJG 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-WGVQ 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-WHVP 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 57                       -                      -                      -                      -                      57                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MCN-PYRV-WMM1 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N3X-JKNQ-F6HF 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N3X-JKNQ-GCH6 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 173R-NTCW-WJDQ 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GD-911F-3T36 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 34                       -                      -                      -                      -                      34                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GD-911F-GFQL 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 19DM-D347-1H37 10/2/2020 8/3/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 16GD-911F-T3LD 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 17CL-GW7T-1JWT 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 14MF-X7RW-1WQM 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 1N3X-JKNQ-HGV3 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1N3X-JKNQ-W1FK 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 109                     -                      -                      -                      -                      109                     
Amazon Capital Services 1J4F-NHTH-GYYN 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1J4F-NHTH-M7CH 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 4                         -                      -                      -                      -                      4                         
Amazon Capital Services 1J4F-NHTH-VG6Y 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C9H-KXQC-7NYF 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-HVNL 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 61                       -                      -                      -                      -                      61                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-HXJV 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-JKVG 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 92                       -                      -                      -                      -                      92                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-MGPL 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-W6KL 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 65                       -                      -                      -                      -                      65                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-W796 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-YGK6 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1VHY-HVL4-YWT3 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TW4-QVW6-MRMY 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 19                       -                      -                      -                      -                      19                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TW4-QVW6-RDRR 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1Q1C-JQKQ-L6CX 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         

70 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

LEGO Education 1190434650 10/3/2020 8/4/2020 158                     -                      -                      -                      -                      158                     
Amazon Capital Services 1YDR-VVHG-C31H 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1YDR-VVHG-CHVF 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YDR-VVHG-CJLW 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TVV-17WX-3G9X 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TVV-17WX-3GVN 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 62                       -                      -                      -                      -                      62                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TVV-17WX-4LFH 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TVV-17WX-CT4F 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VV3-GNKL-9LQ3 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VYP-FNW6-4FG4 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C9H-KXQC-HVFX 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 46                       -                      -                      -                      -                      46                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C9H-KXQC-HWYM 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 64                       -                      -                      -                      -                      64                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C9H-KXQC-JFTG 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C9H-KXQC-JGMR 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 73                       -                      -                      -                      -                      73                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JXM-MRFV-F4KV 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1NFV-N76T-6TJH 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1NFV-N76T-CMTP 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 14MF-X7RW-9RR9 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 4                         -                      -                      -                      -                      4                         
Amazon Capital Services 14MF-X7RW-DRP9 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 39                       -                      -                      -                      -                      39                       
Amazon Capital Services 17CL-GW7T-3FVX 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 17CL-GW7T-3TL3 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 17CL-GW7T-61RC 10/4/2020 8/5/2020 28                       -                      -                      -                      -                      28                       
Amazon Capital Services 1C96-M3MF-D4HX 10/5/2020 8/6/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CHV-PNFR-F96L 10/5/2020 8/6/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1VYP-FNW6-DFKG 10/5/2020 8/6/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1NFV-N76T-DRTH 10/5/2020 8/6/2020 4                         -                      -                      -                      -                      4                         
Amazon Capital Services 1NFV-N76T-F779 10/5/2020 8/6/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YDR-VVHG-DP1Q 10/5/2020 8/6/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V47-NFJM-GDQ9 10/6/2020 8/7/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QHK-KPTC-9HWR 10/6/2020 8/7/2020 70                       -                      -                      -                      -                      70                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PVH-LGDV-LDW4 10/6/2020 8/7/2020 49                       -                      -                      -                      -                      49                       
Amazon Capital Services 17JK-V6PM-CXK7 10/6/2020 8/7/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 17JK-V6PM-FRM1 10/6/2020 8/7/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 16G7-KHCM-4TLF 10/7/2020 8/8/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       
Amazon Capital Services 174N-YTFC-3J9H 10/7/2020 8/8/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YMM-VTLN-9JDL 10/7/2020 8/8/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1YPG-M676-4Y73 10/7/2020 8/8/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YPG-M676-GV7M 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YMM-VTLN-LFDY 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 118                     -                      -                      -                      -                      118                     
Amazon Capital Services 1YMM-VTLN-LFFW 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 90                       -                      -                      -                      -                      90                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YMM-VTLN-LNJF 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 30                       -                      -                      -                      -                      30                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YMM-VTLN-R7M4 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 323                     -                      -                      -                      -                      323                     
Amazon Capital Services 16PJ-QWF6-G39Q 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 16PJ-QWF6-M7HQ 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GV6-J6X1-JKCY 10/8/2020 8/9/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GV6-J6X1-VT1G 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 44                       -                      -                      -                      -                      44                       

71 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1CXY-VLWT-FPD7 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1CXY-VLWT-HYPX 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 47                       -                      -                      -                      -                      47                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CXY-VLWT-HYTP 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 45                       -                      -                      -                      -                      45                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PK3-1GFL-KJ17 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PK3-1GFL-KKK4 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-6PVK 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-9Q11 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-JPXP 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-JY37 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 174N-YTFC-WCXJ 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-K67N 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 69                       -                      -                      -                      -                      69                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-H46J 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 51                       -                      -                      -                      -                      51                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-JF1G 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 2                         -                      -                      -                      -                      2                         
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-6NV6 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1P7G-7TF9-4GPQ 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1P7G-7TF9-DWMY 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0644489-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 164                     -                      -                      -                      -                      164                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644492-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644494-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 119                     -                      -                      -                      -                      119                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644506-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 199                     -                      -                      -                      -                      199                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644507-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 199                     -                      -                      -                      -                      199                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644508-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 199                     -                      -                      -                      -                      199                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644509-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 199                     -                      -                      -                      -                      199                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644605-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 177                     -                      -                      -                      -                      177                     
Math-U-See Inc. 0644706-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 58                       -                      -                      -                      -                      58                       
Math-U-See Inc. 0644709-IN 10/9/2020 8/10/2020 68                       -                      -                      -                      -                      68                       
Amazon Capital Services 1P7G-7TF9-KYXR 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 52                       -                      -                      -                      -                      52                       
Amazon Capital Services 1P7G-7TF9-MVYN 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TPJ-NW79-9PWT 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-MKHM 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 16V7-C3L9-JYL6 10/10/2020 8/10/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-KK6V 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 7                         -                      -                      -                      -                      7                         
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-KKQN 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-KXHV 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-MPT6 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-PNVX 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 24                       -                      -                      -                      -                      24                       
Amazon Capital Services 14PR-3YGG-RC7K 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 38                       -                      -                      -                      -                      38                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PK3-1GFL-KYNG 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PK3-1GFL-MJY3 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PK3-1GFL-TQ47 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 132                     -                      -                      -                      -                      132                     
Amazon Capital Services 1KLV-D4PR-4X9C 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 53                       -                      -                      -                      -                      53                       
Amazon Capital Services 1LX6-YQ19-6RND 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-QCKY 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-R9LV 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 75                       -                      -                      -                      -                      75                       
Amazon Capital Services 1GV6-J6X1-WRL9 10/10/2020 8/10/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-JHQX 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 50                       -                      -                      -                      -                      50                       

72 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-JHRV 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 33                       -                      -                      -                      -                      33                       
Amazon Capital Services 1CWC-HX37-L6KH 10/10/2020 8/11/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1LX6-YQ19-D6G6 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 8                         -                      -                      -                      -                      8                         
Amazon Capital Services 1LX6-YQ19-FYRH 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 63                       -                      -                      -                      -                      63                       
Amazon Capital Services 16C3-49LT-NTG9 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TPJ-NW79-RTGM 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TPJ-NW79-V9R9 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1RN1-XR7D-7MJW 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RN1-XR7D-9MMK 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RN1-XR7D-HPCQ 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 25                       -                      -                      -                      -                      25                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RN1-XR7D-JG67 10/11/2020 8/12/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 1PYV-6YJ6-6J4H 10/12/2020 8/13/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PYV-6YJ6-NNCW 10/12/2020 8/13/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 1TGJ-Q4HP-DTVW 10/12/2020 8/13/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1XJL-6DD1-7LPC 10/12/2020 8/13/2020 41                       -                      -                      -                      -                      41                       
Amazon Capital Services 1XJL-6DD1-HYHW 10/12/2020 8/13/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 19Q7-DFM7-9TPD 10/12/2020 8/13/2020 36                       -                      -                      -                      -                      36                       
Amazon Capital Services 19D6-G3CL-9NCQ 10/12/2020 8/13/2020 150                     -                      -                      -                      -                      150                     
Amazon Capital Services 1LX6-YQ19-WVH6 10/13/2020 8/13/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1HGF-FTHX-VVD6Y 10/13/2020 8/14/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1PC9-JQPQ-444K 10/13/2020 8/14/2020 158                     -                      -                      -                      -                      158                     
Amazon Capital Services 1PYV-6YJ6-PPNY 10/13/2020 8/14/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QTV-PLW3-6C6F 10/14/2020 8/15/2020 86                       -                      -                      -                      -                      86                       
Amazon Capital Services 1VP1-WVVG-N1CD 10/14/2020 8/15/2020 6                         -                      -                      -                      -                      6                         
Amazon Capital Services 13CH-Q7TM-1HMM 10/15/2020 8/16/2020 73                       -                      -                      -                      -                      73                       
Amazon Capital Services 1MVX-NQKF-3RQ6 10/15/2020 8/16/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1MVX-NQKF-YVLK 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 20                       -                      -                      -                      -                      20                       
Amazon Capital Services 1L1W-W6PH-34YR 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 66                       -                      -                      -                      -                      66                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G67-G3FH-TW4P 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G67-G3FH-VFTP 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1G67-G3FH-YLJX 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 86                       -                      -                      -                      -                      86                       
Amazon Capital Services 19YW-XWNY-RD33 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 10                       -                      -                      -                      -                      10                       
Amazon Capital Services 19PX-Y6DJ-4XPX 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 13CH-Q7TM-F7RV 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 13                       -                      -                      -                      -                      13                       
Amazon Capital Services 1WFW-96QN-74KK 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 74                       -                      -                      -                      -                      74                       
Amazon Capital Services 1WJX-HMQ6-WD9T 10/16/2020 8/17/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 1WFW-96QN-9MCJ 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 23                       -                      -                      -                      -                      23                       
Amazon Capital Services 1WFW-96QN-GT1H 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 14                       -                      -                      -                      -                      14                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQJ-LY46-C14F 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 55                       -                      -                      -                      -                      55                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQJ-LY46-FXJK 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQJ-LY46-J33Y 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 5                         -                      -                      -                      -                      5                         
Amazon Capital Services 1QQJ-LY46-NDFR 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 21                       -                      -                      -                      -                      21                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-C3NC 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 18                       -                      -                      -                      -                      18                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-F737 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 16                       -                      -                      -                      -                      16                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-H4FK 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-HDY1 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 87                       -                      -                      -                      -                      87                       

73 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School
Accounts Payable Aging

August 31, 2020

 Vendor Name  Invoice/Credit Number  Invoice Date  Date Due  Current 
 1 - 30 Days 

Past Due 
 31 - 60 Days 

Past Due 
 61 - 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Over 90 Days 

Past Due 
 Total 

Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-LDF1 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-NJN3 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 27                       -                      -                      -                      -                      27                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-TL1X 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 40                       -                      -                      -                      -                      40                       
Amazon Capital Services 1V63-WWGG-TQG1 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 48                       -                      -                      -                      -                      48                       
Amazon Capital Services 19PX-Y6DJ-RJGN 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 19PX-Y6DJ-WQ4Q 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 141K-LYTR-J6TD 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 12                       -                      -                      -                      -                      12                       
Amazon Capital Services 141K-LYTR-VP6F 10/17/2020 8/18/2020 26                       -                      -                      -                      -                      26                       
Amazon Capital Services 141K-LYTR-YKYL 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 11                       -                      -                      -                      -                      11                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQJ-LY46-VTWQ 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 17                       -                      -                      -                      -                      17                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QQJ-LY46-WHF6 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1QVW-4GVG-46V4 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 54                       -                      -                      -                      -                      54                       
Amazon Capital Services 1RVT-PJMW-4QNP 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 320                     -                      -                      -                      -                      320                     
Amazon Capital Services 1WTV-6QN9-1RQ1 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Amazon Capital Services 1WTV-6QN9-NQ19 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 9                         -                      -                      -                      -                      9                         
Amazon Capital Services 1XD4-FTHH-6QNJ 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1XD4-FTHH-9716 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 22                       -                      -                      -                      -                      22                       
Amazon Capital Services 1YGQ-P7VG-33NL 10/18/2020 8/19/2020 37                       -                      -                      -                      -                      37                       
Amazon Capital Services 1M1W-L3DP-37V7 10/19/2020 8/20/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1M1W-L3DP-7WDF 10/19/2020 8/20/2020 15                       -                      -                      -                      -                      15                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JY9-Y6NM-1GWC 10/19/2020 8/20/2020 32                       -                      -                      -                      -                      32                       
Amazon Capital Services 1JY9-Y6NM-349V 10/19/2020 8/20/2020 31                       -                      -                      -                      -                      31                       
Dino Lingo Inc 74393-YVS-INV 10/22/2020 7/21/2020 95                       -                      -                      -                      -                      95                       
Dino Lingo Inc 68207-P008-INV 11/5/2020 8/5/2020 95                       -                      -                      -                      -                      95                       

Total Outstanding Payables in August 4,930,679$       323$                  -$                   299$                  -$                   4,931,300$       

74 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Due To Due From 19-20

Section: II. Finance
Item: B. Due To Due From 19-20
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Yosemite Valley DTDF Summary.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 75 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Charter Name: Yosemite Valley Charter School

Charter Name Total  Amount  to Pay Total Amount to Receive Pending Adjustment Net Balance Invoice Number
Blue Ridge  $                     (136,770.18)  $                    (136,770.18) BRA‐YVCS
Cabrillo Point  $                     (327,176.33)  $                    (327,176.33) CPA‐YVCS
Clarksville  $                     (238,138.40)  $                    (238,138.40) CCS‐YVCS
Cottonwood  $                     (427,233.77)  $                    (427,233.77) TCS‐YVCS
Feather River  $                     (140,525.05)  $                    (140,525.05) FRCS‐YVCS
Granite Mountain  $                     (196,871.74)  $                    (196,871.74) GMCS‐YVCS
Heartland  $                     (471,237.64)  $                    (471,237.64) HCS‐YVCS
Lake View  $                                     879.27   $                              879.27   N/A 
Mission Vista  $                 (1,190,880.63)  $                      441,000.00   $                    (749,880.63) MVA‐YVCS
Monarch River  $                 (1,307,520.81)  $                 (1,307,520.81) MRA‐YVCS
Pacific Coast  $                     (142,718.58)  $                    (142,718.58) PCA‐YVCS
Triumph  $                         (6,572.26)  $                         (6,572.26) TA‐YVCS
Winship  $                               22,376.87   $                        22,376.87   N/A 
Net Total  $                 (4,585,645.39)  $                               23,256.14   $                      441,000.00   $                 (4,121,389.25)

Net DTDF Related to Shared Staffing 1,125,378.96$                   

76 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Due To Due From 20-21

Section: II. Finance
Item: C. Due To Due From 20-21
Purpose: Discuss
Submitted by:
Related Material: Yosemite_DTDF_Non_Staffing.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 77 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Object Code Debit Credit Transaction Description Document Description Document Date

9171 0.00 

9171 29.61 INSPL August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9171 500,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers  01/20 INSPC Bank Transfers 01/20 1/28/2020

9171 300,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
07/19

INSPC Bank Transfers July19 7/31/2019

9171 2,200.69 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

9171 90.00 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 6/27/2019

9171 90.00 Enrichment Svcs - 07/19 - 08/19 Enrichment Svcs - 07/19 - 08/19 6/27/2019

9171 7,246.98 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 6/6/2019

9171 INSPL Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9171 1,796.07 INSPL Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9171 134,997.37 Divvypayment 07/19 - LA Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9171 23,614.29 Divvypayment 07/19 - LA Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9171 300,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
11/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/20/2019

9171 875,653.37 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9172 645,990.85 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9172 6,166.30 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9172 1,022.00 Ck97460 Clearing South Bank 
Account

Ck97460 Clearing South Bank 
Account

4/8/2020

9172 200,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9172 60,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9172 300,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9172 224,361.42 Divvypayment 07/19 - South Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9172 99,920.08 Divvypayment 07/19 - South Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9172 45.88 INSPS Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9172 176,049.63 INSPS Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9172 207,409.71 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9172 212,756.16 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9172 248.03 INSPS Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9172 6,198.08 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 6/6/2019

9172 3,048.89 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

9172 139,193.07 INSPS Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9172 65,282.81 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9172 139,193.07 INSPS Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9172 37.10 HOME005-597-Field Trip - 03/19 INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9172 241,663.66 INSPS August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9172 69.00 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 6/29/2019

9173 25.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 35.88 Ambutech Inc Usd Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 82.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9173 62,013.18 INSPN August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9173 34,828.40 INSP N Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9173 9,362.32 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9173 273.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 20.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 34,828.40 INSPN Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9173 369,937.46 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9173 1,192.04 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

9173 95.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

78 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9173 98.52 Maxi Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 190.00 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 6/18/2019

9173 190.00 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 Enrichment Svcs - 06/19 6/17/2019

9173 10.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 114.65 Uprightpose Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 12,110.09 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 6/6/2019

9173 18,842.64 INSPN Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 203.51 Wilson Language Traini Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 203.51 Wilson Language Traini Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 204.79 Wilson Language Traini Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 204.39 Wilson Language Traini Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 21.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 4,567.55 Humanwareus Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 570.00 Ass Cal Admin Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9173 23.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9173 78.94 Fun And Function Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 21.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9173 31.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 38.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9173 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 31.94 Autismproductscom Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 41.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9173 22.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9173 500.00 SpEd Svcs - 07/19 SpEd Svcs - 07/19 7/7/2019

9173 3,890.54 October Divvy Transfer North INSPC FY1920 Divvy Oct 
Transfer

1/31/2020

9173 53,153.07 INSPN Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9173 1,000.00 Emerald Coast Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 2,956.93 Humanwareus Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9173 289.47 WILSON LANGUAGE TRAINI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9173 2,225.17 INSPN Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9173 22,265.90 Divvypayment 07/19 - North Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9173 46,856.84 Divvypayment 07/19 - North Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9173 24.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9173 250,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9173 60,126.61 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9173 58,803.12 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/20/2019

9173 150.03 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9173 818,086.61 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9173 32.50 TOTA000-1971699-SpEd Svcs - 
06/19

INSPC Due to/from 07/19 7/31/2019

9173 14,319.31 DTDF - FY20 DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9174 931.00 EXPL000-IN060719-Field Trip INSPC Due to/from 07/19 7/31/2019

9174 19,845.86 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9174 6,758.51 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9174 18,734.74 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9174 604,441.72 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/13/2019

9174 32,348.52 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/20/2019

9174 295,861.99 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9174 1,000,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9174 400,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9174 325.00 Enrichment Svcs - 03/19 Enrichment Svcs - 03/19 9/4/2019

9174 9.99 Storyboard That Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9174 243,709.71 Divvypayment 07/19 - Kern Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9174 241,673.93 Divvypayment 07/19 - Kern Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9174 8,175.41 INSPK Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019
9174 49.99 Stacys Sensory Sol Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

79 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9174 54.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9174 154,443.97 INSPK Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9174 5,169.35 INSPW Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9174 1,017.73 October Divvy Transfer Kern INSPC FY1920 Divvy Oct 
Transfer

1/31/2020

9174 5,169.35 INSPC FY1920 Divvy Payment 
Reclass 08/19

INSPC FY1920 Divvy Payment 
Reclass 08/19

8/31/2019

9174 315,001.57 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9174 11.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 36.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 15.14 Touch Type Read Spell Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9174 204.39 Wilson Language Traini Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9174 203.51 Wilson Language Traini Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9174 9.99 Storyboard That Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9174 21,531.65 INSPK Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9174 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 879.23 School Outfitters Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 19,833.84 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 6/6/2019

9174 485.45 Adaptive Tech Solution Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 43.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 150.00 LEES000-619-Enrichment Svcs -
06/19

INSPC Due to/from 09/19 9/30/2019

9174 160.00 Enrichment Svcs - 07/19 - 08/19 Enrichment Svcs - 07/19 - 08/19 6/27/2019

9174 30.00 Enrichment Svcs - 02/19 Enrichment Svcs - 02/19 8/10/2019

9174 55.00 HOME005-633-Field Trip - 
05/07/19

INSPC Due to/from 09/19 9/30/2019

9174 220.00 SpEd Svcs - 06/19 SpEd Svcs - 06/19 7/3/2019

9174 2,063.15 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

9174 110,437.47 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9174 183,876.99 INSPK Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9174 417.89 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9174 183,876.99 INSPK Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9174 200,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
07/19

INSPC Bank Transfers July19 7/31/2019

9174 2,000,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
07/19

INSPC Bank Transfers July19 7/31/2019

9174 41.75 Ambutech Inc Usd Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 231,694.57 INSPK August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9174 202.03 The Joy Factory Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9174 9.99 Storyboard That Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9175 2,829.98 INSPW August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9175 100,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
07/19

INSPC Bank Transfers July19 7/31/2019

9175 5,694.61 INSPW Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9175 13,181.51 SUTT000-CALS080219-Inspire 
Winship STRS 7/2019

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9175 954.42 SUTT002-SUTT080219-PERS 
7/2019

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9175 5,694.61 INSPW Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9175 2,438.24 Progressive Commercial Auto 
Ins. #08065018-01 Refund

Progressive Commercial Auto 
Ins. #08065018-01 Refund

1/20/2020

9175 80,115.71 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9175 752.61 INSPWC Pers Expense Reclass 
June19

INSPWC Pers Expense Reclass 
June19

6/30/2019

9175 57.31 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

80 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9175 8,177.10 SUTT000-CALS070319-Inspire 
Winship STRS 6/2019

INSPC DTDF INSPW July19 7/31/2019

9175 2,402.62 SUTT002-SUTT070319-PERS 
6/2019

INSPC DTDF INSPW July19 7/31/2019

9175 14,197.99 SUTT000-CALS090319-Inspire 
Winship STRS 8/2019

INSPC Due to/from 09/19 9/30/2019

9175 119.81 Lincoln 403B Pmt INSPW DTDF Lincoln 403B Pmt 10/31/2019

9175 3,524.57 INSPW Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9175 751.70 Jennifer A. Kramer-Employee: 
335; Pay Date: 8/30/2019

Jennifer A. Kramer-Employee: 
335; Pay Date: 8/30/2019

8/30/2019

9175 28,580.19 Divvy Q2 CashBack Revenue Adjustment Aug19 8/31/2019

9175 2,251.17 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9175 5,169.35 INSPC FY1920 Divvy Payment 
Reclass 08/19

INSPC FY1920 Divvy Payment 
Reclass 08/19

8/31/2019

9175 53.88 Julie Haycock; Pay Date: 
7/17/2019-ACSA Membership 
Fee

ACSA Membership - Juilie 
Haycock

10/31/2019

9175 53.88 Julie Haycock; Pay Date: 
7/31/2019-ACSA Membership 
Fee

ACSA Membership - Juilie 
Haycock

10/31/2019

9175 53.88 Julie R. Haycock-Pay Date: 
8/30/2019-ACSA Membership 
Fee

ACSA Membership - Juilie 
Haycock

10/31/2019

9175 53.88 Julie R. Haycock-Pay Date: 
8/15/2019-ACSA Membership 
Fee

ACSA Membership - Juilie 
Haycock

10/31/2019

9175 4,961.30 DTDF & MOU Accrual 06/20 - 
Winship

DTDF & MOU Accrual 06/20 6/30/2020

9175 3,518.28 INSPW Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9175 5,093.02 Divvypayment 07/19 - Winship Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9175 6,680.06 Divvypayment 07/19 - Winship Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9175 159.65 Amy P. Griffin-Employee: 321; 
Pay Date: 8/15/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 159.65 Amy P. Griffin-Employee: 321; 
Pay Date: 8/30/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 474.89 Francisco J. Lopez-Employee: 
235; Pay Date: 8/15/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 126.11 Julie R. Haycock-Employee: 
326; Pay Date: 8/15/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 36.96 Kristin M. Harris-Employee: 322; 
Pay Date: 8/15/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 36.96 Kristin M. Harris-Employee: 322; 
Pay Date: 8/30/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 282.04 Ryan Muldery-Employee: 319; 
Pay Date: 8/15/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 114.09 Shahnaz Shah-Employee: 314; 
Pay Date: 8/15/2019

Health Benefits DTF Central 8/31/2019

9175 3,996.59 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9175 5,347.98 INSPC CSFA Issuance Cost 
Refund

INSPC CSFA Issuance Cost 
Refund

9/30/2019

9175 227.27 Jan PERS Accrual Expense Reclass EOM 08/19 8/31/2019

9175 1,042.14 PERS Expense Expense Reclass EOM 08/19 8/31/2019

9175 1,485.19 Winship PERS 01/2018 
Payment to Sutter County 
School

Expense Reclass EOM 08/19 8/31/2019

9175 13,642.26 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/13/2019

9175 785.99 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9175 18,808.38 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9175 5,528.19 Winship PR0913 EDD/IRS Expense Reclass 09/19 9/30/2019

81 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9176 5,347.98 INSPC CSFA Issuance Cost 
Refund

INSPC CSFA Issuance Cost 
Refund

9/30/2019

9176 5,347.98 INSPC CSFA Issuance Cost 
Refund

INSPC CSFA Issuance Cost 
Refund

9/30/2019

9177 44,504.54 INSPV Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9177 180,000.00 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9177 1,767.04 INSPV Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9177 24,547.40 Divvypayment 07/19 - Clarksville Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9177 20,257.16 Divvypayment 07/19 - Clarksville Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9177 1,735.95 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/20/2019

9177 69,603.00 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9177 67,835.96 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/20/2019

9177 32,987.15 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9177 987.53 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9177 618.50 INSPV Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9177 129.92 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9177 19,452.42 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 6/6/2019

9177 424.09 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

9177 299,562.13 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9177 47,921.36 INSPV Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9177 47,921.36 INSPV Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9177 43,363.67 INSPV August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9178 257,817.18 INSPT August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9178 136,135.54 INSPT Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9178 136,135.54 INSPT Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9178 550.17 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

9178 1,479.23 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9178 777,411.21 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9178 221.35 KIWI000-Jun-2019D-School 
Supplies

INSPC Due to/from 07/19 7/31/2019

9178 85.00 AYSO000-SPNINV0000909-
Enrichment Svcs

INSPC Due to/from 07/19 7/31/2019

9178 1,613,474.98 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/13/2019

9178 329.12 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP - 
Consulting Svcs Refund

Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP - 
Consulting Svcs Refund

1/30/2020

9178 1,126.06 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9178 3,246.51 INSPH Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9178 349,740.55 Divvypayment 07/19 - Learning 
Lattitudes

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9178 352,991.33 Divvypayment 07/19 - Learning 
Lattitudes

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9178 180,862.72 INSPT Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9178 491.46 INSPT Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9178 100,000.00 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9178 208,838.34 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9178 329.00 Kingsburg Ballet Ck 12217 
Enrichment Svcs Refund

Deposit Refunds DTF 01/20 1/30/2020

9178 375.00 Williamsburg Learning Ck 
2652105 Enrichment Svcs 
Refund

Deposit Refunds DTF 01/20 1/30/2020

82 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9178 145.71 Rainbow Resource Ck 23296 
#2730255 School Supplies 
Refund

Deposit Refunds DTF 01/20 1/30/2020

9178 15.00 SPI Document Imaging Ck 8387 Deposit Refunds DTF 01/20 1/30/2020

9178 20.00 Mystery Science Ck 653343045 
License Refund

Deposit Refunds DTF 01/20 1/30/2020

9178 300.00 Aikido of Fresno Ck  1425 
Inv000-8-19 Enrichment Svcs 
Refund

Deposit Refunds DTF 01/20 1/30/2020

9178 600.00 Break the Barriers Inc. Ck 10691 
Enrichment Svcs Refund

Deposit Refunds DTF 01/20 1/30/2020

9180 78,713.13 Health Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 762.86 Health Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 4,729.64 Health Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 393.33 Health Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 1,583.30 Health Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 250,000.00 ICS loan to Central/Yosemite Bank Transfers 02/20 2/24/2020

9180 55,152.81 July 2019 Medical per invoice Bank Transfers 02/20 2/24/2020

9180 250,000.00 Repay ICS loan 2/14/20 Bank Transfers 02/20 2/24/2020

9180 9,561.84 Edgenuity Software (122) Edgenuity Software (260) 4/9/2020

9180 10,815.85 Edgenuity License (138) Edgenuity Software (260) 4/9/2020

9180 2,529.57 Elephango Subscriptions (180) Elephango Subscriptions (180) 4/9/2020

9180 3,000.00 Software (30) Software (30) 4/9/2020

9180 30,001.20 Star 360 Subscriptions (2174) Star 360 Subscriptions (2174) 4/9/2020

9180 1,800.00 CAASP Testing Location Refund CAASP Testing Location Refund 4/9/2020

9180 1,044.24 Anthem Health Insurance - 
Rebate 2018

Health Insurance - Rebate 2018 10/4/2019

9180 27,099.06 Time 4 Learning Subscriptions 
(257)

Time 4 Learning Subscriptions 
(257)

4/9/2020

9180 34,862.88 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 59,168.48 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 45,420.16 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 301.82 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 657,718.38 INSPC Instructional & 
Operational Fee 07/19-09/19

INSPC DO Fee 07/19-09/19 9/30/2019

9180 2,616.30 IXL License (153) IXL License (153) 4/9/2020

9180 1,800.00 CAASP Testing Location Refund CAASP Testing Location Refund 4/9/2020

9180 77.80 FIDE002-Fidelity Life Insurance 
(Eyemed)-Vision Ins. - 09/19

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.86 FIDE002-Fidelity Life 
Ins(Eyemed)-Vision Ins.  - 10/19

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 639.29 FIDE002-Fidelity Life Insurance 
(Eyemed)-Vision Ins. - 11/19

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 647.28 FIDE002-Fidelity Life Insurance 
(Eyemed)-Vision Ins. - 12/19

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 111.17 AFLA000-Aflac-Voluntary Ins. - 
11/19

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4,999.13 CHAR001-CharterSafe-WC 
Insurance 01/20

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 640.76 FIDE000-Fidelity Security Life 
Ins Co.-Vision Ins. - 01/20

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 108.77 AFLA000-Aflac-Voluntary Ins. - 
01/20

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

83 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 2,398.41 HART3667-The Hartford-Life 
Ins. - 01/20

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5,936.69 CHAR001-CharterSafe-Package 
Premium 01/20

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 108.77 AFLA000-Aflac-Voluntary Ins. - 
12/19

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 102.89 HART2437-The Hartford-
Workers Comp Ins - 07/01/18 - 
07/01/19

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38,461.30 BLUE1000-Blue Shield of 
California-Health Ins. - 01/20

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23,764.75 KAIS3894-Kaiser Ins. - 01/20 - 
Billing Unit - 260781704

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6,826.72 KAIS5893-Kaiser- 01/20 - Billing 
Unit - 060781704

Due to/from 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 2,087,027.84 INSPD Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 301.07 Fatbraintoy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 307.30 Fat Brain Fatbrain Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.98 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 91.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 179.99 Yousician Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 99.39 Ctcmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.00 PAYPAL *C*DALEPRESS Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 9.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 161.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.99 Erica Warren Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 371.11 Deltaeducation Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 2,448.95 HP Chromebook (10) HP Chromebook (10) 3/31/2020

9180 5,606.70 HP 255 G7 Notebook (11) HP 255 G7 Notebook (11) 3/31/2020

9180 301,064.35 INSPD Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9180 350,000.00 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9180 239.26 INSPTA Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9180 27.17 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.69 WALMART GROCERY Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.00 FRESNO STORYLAND Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.37 CHR*CHRISTIANBOOK.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.18 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.56 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.63 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.42 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 92.24 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.48 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.09 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.00 NATURAL HISTORY MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.13 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

84 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 60.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 407.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 79.90 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 155.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.85 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.50 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 99.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 236.61 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 207.81 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 116.68 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 56.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 93.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.15 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 63.04 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.13 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 105.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 146.00 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 303.11 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.30 CLASSICAL ACADEMIC PRE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 112.30 MEDIEVAL TIMES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.90 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.90 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.85 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.85 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.00 TREETOP PUBLISHING INC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.90 MYSTIC SEAPORT MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.18 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.18 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 114.32 WIESER EDUCATIONAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 58.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 109.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 482.40 TM *BLUE MAN GROUP SPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 414.05 TM *BLUE MAN GROUP SPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 68.58 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

85 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 73.67 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 143.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 62.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 12.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.50 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.65 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 96.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 104.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 36.90 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 79.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 33.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 191.61 RADDISH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.85 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.85 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 278.30 LIBRARYEDUC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 76.93 SP * TOOLBOXES FOR TEA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 105.12 DUNGEON IN A BOX Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 414.09 SQ *SQ *MARIAH GAGE DB Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.41 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 103.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 232.80 ALCATRAZ CRUISES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 232,084.24 October Divvy Transfer DO INSPC FY1920 Divvy Oct 
Transfer

1/31/2020

9180 23.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 173.19 LEGO   *SHOP@HOME Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 101.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.04 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 INSPIRATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 108.95 ANC*ANCESTRY DNA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.84 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 107.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 80.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

86 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 17.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 115.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.15 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 162.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.43 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.91 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.40 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.18 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 165.71 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 46.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 58.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 167.45 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 524.00 ROGERROCKAS COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 96.80 TM *NUTCRACKER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 235.95 TM *CIRQUE DREAMS HOLI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 87.40 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 211.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.56 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 155.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 91.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.90 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.43 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.32 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.75 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 168.30 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.67 SP * TIMBERDOODLE CO. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.02 CHRISS WHALE WATCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.02 CHRISS WHALE WATCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.02 CHRISS WHALE WATCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 354.96 SEAWORLD PARKS & ENT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 12.90 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.18 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.91 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 105.69 STARLINE EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 92.00 Z-WEB RBO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 116.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

87 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 14.57 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.18 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 3.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 136.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 110.00 WALT DISNEY FAMILY MUS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.53 CAROLINA BIOLOGIC SUPP Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.90 SP * BIG LIFE JOURNAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 355.24 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.65 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 68.00 BALBOA PARK CULTURAL P Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.17 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 67.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 43.16 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.77 M.P.C. BKST #496 Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 92.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.58 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 139.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 66.84 BSA*SCOUTINGSUPPLIES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.41 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.50 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.75 TOURS ALCATRAZ & MORE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 585.40 STARLINE EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 185.00 STARLINE EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 105.25 STARLINE EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.30 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 691.10 PINK JEEP TOURS INC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.48 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.65 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.43 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.92 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 28.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 3.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 115.30 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.88 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.76 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.50 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.31 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 53.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 285.71 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 179.68 I CREATE ART KIT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 175.00 UNLOCKESCAPEROOMS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 129.31 RILEYS MERCANTILE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

88 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 52.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 98.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 79.81 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.76 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 33.45 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 76.60 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.60 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.81 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.99 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.27 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.78 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 194.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.00 ROGERROCKAS COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.00 ROGERROCKAS COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.00 THE EXPLORATORIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 62.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.45 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.92 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 56.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 66.89 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 74.45 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.03 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.23 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 93.87 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.62 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 4.86 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 127.75 DISCOVERYCUBE.ORG Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 119.00 NATURAL HISTORY MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 60.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.04 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.71 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 196.07 MEMORIA PRESS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.11 MEMORIA PRESS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 88.74 SEAWORLD PARKS & ENT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 177.48 SEAWORLD PARKS & ENT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 237.53 SPANGLER SCIENCE CLUB Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 77.68 EXPLORATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.40 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 65.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 304.77 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 101.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.77 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 INT*IN *KERN COUNTY MU Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 310.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 108.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 41.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

89 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 13.63 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.95 SIMPLY CHARLOTTE MASON Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 CITY PASS, INC. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 139.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.91 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 62.57 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 64.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.76 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 115.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 161.95 GUITARCENTER.COM INTER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 176.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 86.95 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.65 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 300.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 104.79 BOOKLANDIA LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.00 THE EXPLORATORIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.48 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 79.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 54.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.84 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 65.00 LAS VEGAS NATURAL HIST Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.49 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 177.48 SEAWORLD PARKS & ENT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 177.48 SEAWORLD PARKS & ENT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 109.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.12 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.76 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.82 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.02 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 111.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.09 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.02 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.97 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

90 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 95.00 RONALDREAGANFDN Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.80 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 145.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.72 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 102.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.00 TURTLE BAY EXPL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 90.00 MASTERCLASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 249.00 HOMESCHOOL SPANISH ACA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 109.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 45.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.02 CHRISS WHALE WATCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 198.00 INSPIRATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 115.45 AFLA000-529814-Voluntary Ins -
09/19

Due to/from 10/19 10/23/2019

9180 39,305.35 BLUE1000-192900007975-
Health Ins. - 11/19

Due to/from 10/19 10/23/2019

9180 849.38 KAIS101519-5893-Health Ins-
11/19 - Billing Unit - 060781704

Due to/from 10/19 10/23/2019

9180 2,704.85 HP Chromebook (11) HP Chromebook (11) 3/31/2020

9180 500,000.00 DTDF Balance Pmt DTDF Balance Pmt 6/5/2020

9180 500,000.00 DTDF Balance Pmt DTDF Balance Pmt 6/23/2020

9180 32.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.88 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 62.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 83.09 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 134.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 116.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.91 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 126.26 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 133.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 33.56 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.65 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.66 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 94.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 56.00 ROYALFIREWORKS PUB Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 127.32 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.82 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 66.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 108.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 123.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

91 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 45.90 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.66 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.09 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.17 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.62 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.00 THE EXPLORATORIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.00 FRESNO STORYLAND Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 249.00 CA ACAD. OF SCIENCES W Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 78.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.72 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 145.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 69.57 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.41 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.75 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 52.63 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 143.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 58.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.51 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 66.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 136.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.57 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 139.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 86.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.80 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 45.09 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 37.48 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 183.50 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 203.86 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.87 TARGET Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 0.64 TARGET Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.83 TARGET Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 3.74 TARGET Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

92 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 41.69 TARGET Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 148.51 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.24 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 124.16 SPANGLER SCIENCE CLUB Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.30 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 119.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 134.00 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 63.50 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 133.00 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.22 CLASSICAL ACADEMIC PRE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.26 CLASSICAL ACADEMIC PRE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 215.70 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 155.63 THE GOOD AND THE BEAUT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.00 CHALKPASTEL.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.99 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 67.00 BLOSSOM AND ROOT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 211.77 CREATION CRATE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 69.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 91.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 107.67 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 69.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.86 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 47.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 36.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.51 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 83.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 52.63 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.13 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 36.76 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 2.14 TARGET Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.45 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 104.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 62.88 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

93 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 32.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.07 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.00 TANGLEWOOD HOLLOW Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.84 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 221.63 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 133.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.74 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.68 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 54.32 BARNES&NOBLE.COM-BN Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 97.23 WALMART.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 87.02 INT*IN *ZOO-PHONICS IN Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 74.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.81 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 45.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 150.00 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 36.92 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.77 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 139.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.48 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.68 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 479.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.40 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 93.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 102.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 13.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.00 IMAGINEU Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 175.00 IMAGINEU Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 157.48 KIWICO, INC. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.11 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 103.56 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.88 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.13 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.50 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 69.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.45 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 159.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.55 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 92.72 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

94 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.50 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 102.31 RAAND PRINT SPECIALT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 180.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.26 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.04 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.84 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.95 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.40 WRITESHOP Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 98.58 SP * GOLD PROSPECTORS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 103.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 76.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 4.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.82 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 164.75 THE AIRSHOW NETWORK Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 174.17 HEWITT RESEARCH FOUNDA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 102.37 HEWITT RESEARCH FOUNDA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 174.17 HEWITT RESEARCH FOUNDA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.50 INT*IN *PSS WALDORF SU Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.18 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 133.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 56.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.48 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 175.00 SLOCM.ORG Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 150.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.56 ROARING CAMP RAILROADS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 63.60 ROARING CAMP RAILROADS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 63.60 ROARING CAMP RAILROADS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 147.25 PP*CHICAGO  THE M Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 178.94 A CHILDS DREAM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.40 WRITESHOP Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.90 MYSTIC SEAPORT MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.18 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.18 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.18 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.18 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 150.00 SQU*SQ *THE DISCOVERY Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 184.17 SQ *SQ *MARIAH GAGE DB Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 336.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

95 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 38.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.41 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.24 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 113.40 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 187.62 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 27.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.42 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.92 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.81 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 114.90 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.02 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 249.00 CA ACAD. OF SCIENCES W Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 64.77 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 64.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 136.43 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.00 CHILDRENS MUSEUM OF TH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 42.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 84.92 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.76 SCHOOL ZONE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 269.15 PP*BLUE MAN GROUP Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 613.00 SP * VIZIO M ACADEMY Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.26 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 101.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 33.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.71 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.12 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 209.00 CREATIVITY MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.90 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.32 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.76 WALMART.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 144.44 WALMART.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 119.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

96 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.00 USS MIDWAY MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 39.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 94.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 45.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.64 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 354.00 GALLO CENTER FOR THE A Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.55 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.63 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.58 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.30 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.77 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.55 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 108.92 SPARKFUN ELECTRONICS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.82 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 179.16 BARNES&NOBLE.COM-BN Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 239.88 THE YOUNG SCIENTISTS C Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 43.54 ACT*COC PARK RES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 320.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.82 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 41.11 BARNES&NOBLE.COM-BN Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 36.00 MOSAIC METHOD - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.00 MOSAIC METHOD - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 60.00 NORCALRENFAIRE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.29 CREATION CRATE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.54 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 120.57 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 228.32 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 145.45 SQU*SQ *CLEAR WATER PR Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 129.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 3.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 64.95 MFW BOOKS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 393.05 23ANDME.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.67 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

97 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 7.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 1,108.00 IKON PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 1,108.00 IKON PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.00 IKON PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 102.00 Z-WEB RBO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 102.00 Z-WEB RBO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.47 MEMORIA PRESS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.17 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 322.84 EDUCREATORS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 499.43 Gander Publishing Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 55.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 110.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 96.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 99.00 Montcloset Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 38.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 323.91 Guitar Center Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 77.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.43 Guitar Center Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 4.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

98 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 101.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 72.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 67.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.10 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 38.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 83.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 69.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 139.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 104.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.99 Lightpadpro.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 332.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.00 Familytimef Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 78.91 Turing Tumble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 334.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 26.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.02 Epson Store Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 2.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 129.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.16 Lseddon Payhip Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 96.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 68.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 3.00 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 38.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.90 Ranger Rick Zoobks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.50 Cornerstone Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 104.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

99 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 8.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 87.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 126.13 Make Do Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 131.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 109.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 334.39 A Child's Dream Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 46.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 28.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 186.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 135.00 Sparkle Stories Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.75 Of Sciences Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 152.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 84.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 116.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 51.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 164.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 205.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 90.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 131.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 77.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

100 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 19.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 108.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 185.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 162.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 99.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 209.91 Divvypayment 07/19 - 
Cottonwood

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 20.03 Divvypayment 07/19 - 
Cottonwood

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 509.70 Notebook (1) Notebook (1) 3/31/2020

9180 3,255.91 HP Chromebook (11) HP Chromebook (11) 3/31/2020

9180 6,293.04 Software (104) Software (104) 4/3/2020

9180 77,339.98 Divvypayment 07/19 - District 
Office

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 51,969.13 Divvypayment 07/19 - District 
Office

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 55.90 Divvypayment 07/19 - Granite 
Mountain

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 96.26 Divvypayment 07/19 - Mission 
Vista

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 53.26 Divvypayment 07/19 - Mission 
Vista

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 77.00 Divvypayment 07/19 - Mission 
Vista

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 10,935.82 CharterSafe Liability/Workers 
Comp 10/19

CharterSafe Liability/Workers 
Comp 10/19

10/31/2019

9180 2,519,842.13 INSPD Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9180 4,243.65 Divvypayment 07/19 - Ohio Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 22,405.70 Divvypayment 07/19 - Ohio Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9180 24,245.75 KAIS3894-Kaiser--Health Ins. - 
11/19 - Bill Unit-260781704

Due to/from 11/19 11/22/2019

9180 113.45 AFLA000-Aflac-Voluntary Ins. - 
10/19

Due to/from 11/19 11/22/2019

9180 7,793.43 INSPK DO Operational & 
Instructional Fee 07/19

INSPK DO Instructional & 
Operational Fee 07/19

7/31/2019

9180 16,066.18 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 07/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 16,066.18 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 08/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 16,066.18 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 09/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 16,066.18 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 10/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 16,066.18 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 11/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 9,607.50 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 07/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 9,607.50 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 08/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 9,607.50 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 09/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 9,607.50 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 10/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 9,607.50 1781 E. Fir Ave. Suite 102, 103 
Rent 11/19

Rent RCLS 7/19-10/19 DTDF 
DO

10/31/2019

9180 50,000.00 ICS loan to Central/Yosemite Bank Transfers / Fee Accrual 
03/20

3/18/2020

9180 300,000.00 ICS loan to Yosemite Bank Transfers / Fee Accrual 
03/20

3/18/2020

9180 34,862.88 Deposit 25% - FY 19/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 59,168.48 Monthly PKG - 08/19 - 04/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 45,420.16 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

101 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 301.82 PKG Exposure - 08/19 - 04/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 11,879.91 HP Probook (13) HP Probook (13) 3/31/2020

9180 36.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 32.38 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 170.00 City Pass Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 50.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 442.11 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 208.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 86.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 168.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 101.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 95.00 City Pass Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 455.50 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.14 Jo-Ann Stores Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.73 Jo-Ann Stores Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 229.95 Dreammaker Terracreate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 307.67 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 59.53 Readingeggs.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 420.00 Elephant Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.01 Curiositych Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.18 Arteza Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.00 Monterey Bay Wha Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.00 Monterey Bay Wha Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.95 Ranger Rick Zoobks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.95 Ranger Rick Zoobks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 99.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 217.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

102 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 33.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.62 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 134.63 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 505.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 143.85 Together Unplugged Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 153.66 Sensory Theraplay Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.99 Escape The Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 506.98 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 260.00 My Business Go Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 260.00 My Business Go Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.95 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 193.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 102.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 57.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 44.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.95 The Exploratorium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.90 The Exploratorium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.95 The Exploratorium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 47.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 66.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.13 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 161.61 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 89.85 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 141.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 79.00 Rosetta Stone Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

103 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 69.54 History Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 76.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 193.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 72.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 452.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 59.00 Beachbody Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 92.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 69.99 Udemy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 90.62 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 56.83 Kccdcerroco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.00 Drews Art Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 47.29 Classical Academic Pre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.72 China Peak Web Sal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 40.80 China Peak Web Sal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 52.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 120.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 93.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 81.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 44.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 118.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.24 Libertas Tuttletwin Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 299.00 Viziomakeup Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.88 Libertasutah.org Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 196.10 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 130.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 187.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

104 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 63.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.00 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.95 Magazine Store Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 178.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 104.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.00 Skillshare Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.95 Buildyourli Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.41 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.41 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 262.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 96.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 57.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 114.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 25.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 147.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 149.00 Mindresearc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 67.29 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 160.37 Onethirdsto Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 62.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 3.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 124.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 161.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.93 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.00 Of Sciences Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.01 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

105 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 10.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.42 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.67 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 61.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.12 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.93 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.32 Ebay Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 516.10 Unitedscope Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.61 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 248.00 Miaplaza Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 248.00 Miaplaza Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 30.98 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.12 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 62.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 222.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.86 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 212.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 61.53 Arteza Llc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 61.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 171.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 60.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.99 Readingiq Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

106 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 21.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 200.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 356.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 8.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 111.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 230.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 58.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 47.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 36.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 109.22 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 127.67 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 3.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 55.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 153.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 83.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 140.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.95 Ancestry.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 275.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 163.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 56.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 77.40 Pandiapress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 293.00 Geography Matters Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.00 Grammar Galaxy Books Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 115.00 Fused Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 115.00 Fused Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 90.00 Weekstoread Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.96 Spellingsuc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.95 Cultured Owl Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 71.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 287.10 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

107 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 125.48 Pandiapress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 230.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.86 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.46 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 106.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 131.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 230.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.95 Palm Coast Data Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 95.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 121.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 67.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 61.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 184.25 Americasnatlparks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 173.15 Costway.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 205.00 Royalfireworks Pub Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 250.00 Royalfireworks Pub Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 344.44 Nancylarson Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 437.13 Sketchbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 67.00 Blossom And Root Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 148.04 Exploration Educ Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 134.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 49.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 199.00 Masterclass Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 91.60 Cheeky Ads Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 168.00 Gallo Center For The Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 504.00 Gallo Center For The Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.85 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.95 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.00 Uss Midway Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 21.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.80 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 239.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

108 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 67.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.86 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 49.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 87.03 Mailordermystery Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 117.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.83 Squ The Classical Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.13 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 140.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 119.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.55 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 105.00 Lets Make Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 202.44 Spearcraft Book Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 65.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 205.00 Hp.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 280.00 Elephant Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.94 Education Com Premium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 75.75 Christophrs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 556.83 Christophrs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.95 Super Teacher Workshee Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 149.00 Ancestry.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.26 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 119.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 84.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 159.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 72.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 79.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 206.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 67.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 231.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.45 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.30 Francis And Friends Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

109 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 115.72 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 342.78 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 80.82 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 100.00 Touchstone Climbing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 166.15 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.18 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.55 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.55 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.30 Miss Maisys Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 77.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 701.00 Roger Rocka's Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 118.72 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 99.00 Onlineed Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.35 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.74 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.18 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 89.85 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.95 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 40.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 235.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 269.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.24 Sensory Theraplay Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 99.97 Pandiapress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 115.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 24.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 299.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 84.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 91.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.56 Campus Stre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 50.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.50 Heritage Letter Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 376.83 Doodlerusa Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 224.85 Sketchbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 224.36 Sketchbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 131.89 Back To The Roots Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 151.47 Plant Subscription Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 215.94 Spearcraft Book Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.56 Jackris Publishin Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.59 Jackris Publishin Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

110 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 156.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 107.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 62.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 97.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 100.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 89.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 65.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 114.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 162.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 124.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 65.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 149.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 532.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 162.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 83.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

111 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 81.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 67.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 61.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 13.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 72.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 149.95 Skilltrekker.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.19 Hobby Lobby Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 209.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 150.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 150.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.25 Of Sciences Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.25 Of Sciences Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 209.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 71.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 136.05 Art Of Problem Solving Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 56.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 118.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 65.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 297.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 164.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 114.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 357.00 Hoffman Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

112 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 208.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 106.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 91.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 89.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.00 Inspirecharterservices Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 189.73 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 62.86 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.36 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 73.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 172.65 A Child's Dream Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 243.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 149.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 271.27 M P Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 209.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 392.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 201.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 91.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 67.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 132.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 83.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 241.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 203.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 76.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 61.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 63.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 47.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 144.41 Bookstore Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 211.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 604.26 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 52.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 81.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 133.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 109.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

113 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 613.00 Vizio M Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 114.39 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.78 The Story Warren Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 185.71 Steve Spangler Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 44.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 92.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 2.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 71.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.81 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 71.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 75.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 44.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 44.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.00 Livingmusic Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.94 Artforkidshub Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 149.85 Kidkitsbox.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 434.00 Vizio M Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.00 American Red Cross Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 126.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.90 Etsy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 112.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 178.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 105.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

114 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 14.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 65.86 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.64 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 104.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 190.84 Woods Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 177.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 308.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 55.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 120.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 161.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.89 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 44.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 140.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 129.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 118.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 141.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 62.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 76.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 2.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.43 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.43 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.43 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 81.78 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 414.50 Ambassadors Theatre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 208.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 208.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 93.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 163.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

115 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 26.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 47.00 Living Music Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 125.00 Living Music Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 204.77 Reading Bug Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.00 Circus Trix Defy Clo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.19 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 86.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 69.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 585.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 43.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.00 Nationalgeo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.00 Nationalgeo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 111.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 972,956.80 FY1819 TB Import Reclass DTDF 07/19 9181 to 
9180

7/31/2019

9180 78,713.13 Health Ins - Medical Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 762.86 Health Ins - Vision Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 4,729.64 Health Ins - Dental Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 393.33 Health Ins - LIFEADD Ins - 
04/20

Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 1,583.30 Health Ins - HSA Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 70.00 Circus Trix Defy Clo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 76.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 72.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 90.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.00 Nat Geo Little Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 137.45 Wwwhomeschoolbuyersco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 103.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 155.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

116 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 56.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.95 Wwwhomeschoolbuyersco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 103.90 Wwwhomeschoolbuyersco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 47.95 Wwwhomeschoolbuyersco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 122.35 Wwwhomeschoolbuyersco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 204.06 Allards Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 122.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.64 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 91.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 179.99 Yousician Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.98 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 113.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 82.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 171.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.00 Nationalgeo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 304.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 69.55 Oriental Trading Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 112.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 148.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.15 Lettersafar.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.52 Big Life Journal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.20 Groupon Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.00 Rosicrucian Egyptia Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.42 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

117 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 100.98 Wild Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.00 Real Science Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.00 Real Science Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.00 Real Science Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 55.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 118.65 Art Supplies Wholesale Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 71.39 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 166.26 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 84.65 Yesterday's Classics Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.64 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 306.45 Waldorf Su Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 349.00 Southwest Strings Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 132.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 99.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.00 Groupon Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 188.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 159.09 Americasnatlparks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 87.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.00 Stephanieha Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 113.32 Kiwi Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 398.43 Nancylarson Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 143.14 Americasnatlparks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 143.14 Americasnatlparks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 143.14 Americasnatlparks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.19 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.40 Educ Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 49.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 57.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 431.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.87 Art Supply Warehouse Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

118 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 51.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 149.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 119.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 106.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.98 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.99 Wecraftbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.84 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 144.00 N Y Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.75 Simplyfun.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 49.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 302.65 Sharproducts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 188.93 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.99 Apple Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 57.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 58.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 122.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 340.00 Allseasondr Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 49.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 82.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

119 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 14.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 168.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 55.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 89.59 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 123.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.08 AMZN MKTP ES*6H1WY4395 Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 84.39 Oriental Trading Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 75.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 129.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 72.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.20 Fat Brain Fatbrain Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 132.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 66.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 189.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 56.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 122.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 179.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 28.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 56.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 67.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.27 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 94.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

120 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 70.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 388.30 Creation Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 149.84 Ctcmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 125.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 497.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 564.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 564.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.99 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.14 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 184.04 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.95 Super Teacher Workshee Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 94.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.23 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 90.00 Our Journey Westward Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 140.77 Fat Brain Fatbrain Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 73.75 Honest History Mag Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 74.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.99 Apple Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 87.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 25.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 90.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.53 Woolbuddy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 77.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 73.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.67 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 71.78 Thimble Sewciety Eco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3,847.61 CHLI1745-CHLIC-CHICAGO-
Health Ins. - 11/19

Due to/from 12/19 12/1/2019

9180 3,930.59 CHLI1745-CHLIC-CHICAGO-
Health Ins. - 12/19

Due to/from 12/19 12/1/2019

121 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 39,587.12 BLUE1000-Blue Shield of 
California-Health Ins. - 12/19

Due to/from 12/19 12/1/2019

9180 4,999.13 CHAR001-CharterSafe-Package 
Premium 12/19

Due to/from 12/19 12/1/2019

9180 5,936.69 CHAR001-CharterSafe-WC 
Insurance 12/19

Due to/from 12/19 12/1/2019

9180 48,186.81 KAIS3894-Kaiser-Health Ins. - 
12/19 - Bill Unit - 000233894

Due to/from 12/19 12/1/2019

9180 7,235.44 KAIS5893-Kaiser -Health Ins. - 
12/19 - Bill Unit - 000605893

Due to/from 12/19 12/1/2019

9180 78,713.13 Medical Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 762.86 VIsion Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 4,729.64 Dental Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 393.33 LIFEADD Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 1,583.30 HSA - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 87,886.94 ICS Medical Invoice 03/20 
Reversal

ICS Medical Invoice 03/20 
Reversal

4/30/2020

9180 82,993.98 Health Insurance Expense 
Allocation 10/19

Health Insurance Expense 
Allocation 10/19

10/31/2019

9180 4,675.00 Software (187) Software (187) 4/9/2020

9180 643.50 Software (195) Software (195) 4/9/2020

9180 4,185.00 Subscriptions - 1 year (155) Subscriptions - 1 year (155) 4/9/2020

9180 10,935.82 CharterSafe August-April 
Expense YTD True Up

CharterSafe August-April 
Expense YTD True Up

5/31/2020

9180 207,275.58 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9180 200,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9180 32,933.84 DO Operational Fee Aug19 DO Fee Aug19 8/31/2019

9180 108,211.19 DO Instructional Fee Aug19 DO Fee Aug19 8/31/2019

9180 43,743.28 CharterSafe Allocation 07/19-
08/19

INSPC CharterSafe/Health 
Insurance 07/19 - 08/19

8/31/2019

9180 88,484.85 Health Insurance Allocation 
07/19-08/19

INSPC CharterSafe/Health 
Insurance 07/19 - 08/19

8/31/2019

9180 10,935.82 CharterSafe Liability/Workers 
Comp 09/19

CharterSafe Liability/Workers 
Comp 09/19

10/31/2019

9180 78,713.13 Medical Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 762.86 VIsion Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 4,729.64 Dental Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020
9180 393.33 LIFEADD Ins - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 1,583.30 HSA - 04/20 Health Ins - 04/20 3/24/2020

9180 500,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
11/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/20/2019

9180 500,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
11/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/20/2019

9180 75,883.83 INSPC FY1920 Insurance 
Allocation 09/19

INSPC FY1920 Insurance 
Allocation 09/19

9/30/2019

9180 1,800.00 Software Subscriptions (80) Software Subscriptions (80) 4/9/2020

9180 34,862.88 Deposit 25% - FY 19/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 59,168.48 Monthly PKG - 08/19 - 04/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 45,420.16 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 301.82 PKG Exposure - 08/19 - 04/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 35,140.65 Divvypayment 07/19 - 
Foundation

Reclass DTDF 07/19 9181 to 
9180

7/31/2019

9180 34,862.88 Inspire District Office-1308-
Deposit 25% - FY 19/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 59,168.48 Inspire District Office-1308-
Monthly PKG - 08/19 - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 45,420.16 Inspire District Office-1308-W/C 
Ins - 08/19 - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

122 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 301.82 Inspire District Office-1308-PKG 
Exposure - 08/19 - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 78,713.13 Inspire District Office-1322-
Medical Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 762.86 Inspire District Office-1322-
VIsion Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 4,729.64 Inspire District Office-1322-
Dental Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 393.33 Inspire District Office-1322-
LIFEADD Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 1,583.30 Inspire District Office-1322-HSA -
04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 5/31/2020

9180 34,862.88 Deposit 25% - FY 19/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 59,168.48 Monthly PKG - 08/19 - 04/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 45,420.16 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 301.82 PKG Exposure - 08/19 - 04/20 Workers Comp Ins - 08/19 - 
04/20

3/23/2020

9180 113.29 AFLA000-250790-Voluntary Ins. -
06/19

INSPC Due to/from 07/19 7/31/2019

9180 118.84 AFLA000-672781-Voluntary Ins. -
07/19

INSPC Due to/from 07/19 7/31/2019

9180 726,101.05 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9180 4,374.00 Online Tutoring (81) Online Tutoring (81) 4/9/2020

9180 87,886.94 ICS Health Inv 03/20 paid via 
AP Ck 97782, trnsfr reversal

Bank Transfers 04/20 4/28/2020

9180 153.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.00 Squiltmusic.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.99 Friendlyche Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 246.35 Christophrs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.98 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.35 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.55 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 94.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 149.50 Gameschoolc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 74.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 319.43 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 88.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 95.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.00 The Discovery Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.00 The Discovery Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 89.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 83.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

123 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 8.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 269.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 88.80 Art Supplies Wholesale Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.00 Grammar Galaxy Books Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 99.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 100.98 Wild Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 1,500.00 Scientific Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 184.59 Paletteful Packs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 120.07 Hollyandhugo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.22 Classical Academic Pre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 87.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.77 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.12 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 71.10 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 141.90 Star Autism Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 56.70 Waldorf Su Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 126.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 194.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 36.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 2.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 69.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 88.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 132.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 98.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 102.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 88.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 87.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 203.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 260.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 139.21 Gameschoolc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 441.35 Think Outside Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 140.98 Kits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 92.99 Kits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

124 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 156.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 96.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 133.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 129.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 118.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 91.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 65.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 152.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.92 IXL Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 93.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 150.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.25 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.25 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 258.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.23 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.90 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.90 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.42 Magazine Express Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 75.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 160.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 126.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 36.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.62 AMZN MKTP US*7Q43O8W63 Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.93 Special Supplies Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

125 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.05 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 99.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 103.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 333.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 55.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 56.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.95 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.95 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 151.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 94.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 96.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 188.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 227.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 128.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 148.04 Exploration Educ Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 93.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 116.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 98.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 182.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 56.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 125.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 112.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 322.84 Educreators Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.90 California Hour Dri Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 62.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.93 Carson Dellosa Educati Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 242.04 Creationcrt Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 65.00 Ssi Epscc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 55.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 174.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

126 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 42.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 339.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 36.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 90.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 117.61 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.25 Really Good Stuff Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.97 Really Good Stuff Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 147.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 584.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 102.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 55.00 Chalkpastel.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.00 Roger Rocka's Dinner Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.00 Roger Rocka's Dinner Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 201.96 Wild Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.95 Cultured Owl Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.78 Curriculum Express Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 114.40 Etc Quality Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 119.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 40.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 116.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 58.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 66.70 Thamesksm Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 263.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 166.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 95.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 58.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 150.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 134.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 81.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

127 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 19.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 364.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 112.24 Carolina Biologic Supp Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 81.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 1,650.31 iPad Pro (2) iPad Pro (2) 3/31/2020

9180 1,650.31 iPad (2) iPad (2) 3/31/2020

9180 1,544.10 HP Notebook (3) HP Notebook (3) 3/31/2020
9180 3,442.53 HP Chromebook (14) HP Chromebook (14) 3/31/2020

9180 61.64 Scissormill Corpo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 168.70 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 230.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 114.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.66 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.75 AliExpress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 73.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 644.76 Gander Publishing Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 499.43 Gander Publishing Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.78 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 74.24 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4,800.00 Wilkins Ventures-Rent - Balance 
Due - Suite 101

Wilkins Rent DTF DO 11/30/2019

9180 1,200.00 Wilkins Ventures-Rent - Suite 
101 - 11/19

Wilkins Rent DTF DO 11/30/2019

9180 5,936.69 CHAR001-CharterSafe-Package 
Premium 02/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 4,999.13 CHAR001-CharterSafe-WC 
Insurance 02/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

128 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 3,776.60 CHLI1745-CHLIC-CHICAGO-
Health Ins. - 02/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 7,131.40 Kaiser-Health Ins. - 02/20 - 
Billing Unit - 060781704

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 38,383.58 BLUE1000-Blue Shield of 
California-Health Ins. - 02/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 636.72 Fidelity Security Life Insurance 
Co.-Vision Ins. - 02/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 172.51 DEAT000-Sharla Deaton-Reimb 
- Mileage - 01/07/20 - 01/29/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 199.02 CORB000-Macy Corby-Reimb - 
Mileage - 01/07/20 - 01/30/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 2,197.67 HART3667-The Hartford-Life 
Ins. - 02/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 22,635.20 Kaiser -Health Ins. - 02/20 - 
Billing Unit - 260781704

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 434.75 MUSI000-Musick, Peeler & 
Garrett LLP-Legal Svcs

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 664.81 iPad (2) iPad (2) 3/31/2020

9180 350,000.00 Repay ICS loans March Bank Transfers 04/20 4/2/2020

9180 80,669.73 February medical per invoice Bank Transfers 04/20 4/2/2020

9180 3,043.69 INSPAG August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 3,838.94 CHLIC-CHICAGO-2578053-
Health Ins - 01/20

CHLIC-CHICAGO-2578053-
Health Ins - 01/20

1/31/2020

9180 3,460.97 Macbook Air (3) Macbook Air (3) 3/31/2020

9180 3,988.86 iPad (12) iPad (12) 3/31/2020

9180 682.51 Wilkins Ventures-WILK110119-
03-CAM FEES - Suite 103 - 
10/19

Wilkins Rent Reclass 11/30/2019

9180 2,644.74 Wilkins Ventures-WILK110119-
03-CAM FEES - Suite 103 - 
11/19

Wilkins Rent Reclass 11/30/2019

9180 1,903.27 INSPC Legal Exp Allocation 
DTDF DO 09/19

INSPC Legal Exp Allocation 
DTDF DO 09/19

9/30/2019

9180 80,334.22 Medical Ins - 03/20 Health Ins - 03/20 3/24/2020

9180 757.50 Vision Ins - 03/20 Health Ins - 03/20 3/24/2020

9180 4,821.19 Dental Ins - 03/20 Health Ins - 03/20 3/24/2020

9180 391.33 LIFEADD Ins - 03/20 Health Ins - 03/20 3/24/2020

9180 1,582.70 HSA Ins - 03/20 Health Ins - 03/20 3/24/2020

9180 3,960.10 Laptop (4) Laptop (4) 3/31/2020

9180 4.95 SCHO004-Scholastic Inc-School 
Supplies

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 652.90 Melinda Buletti-Reimb - Travel 
Expense - 01/07/20 - 01/24/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 25.90 Melinda Buletti-Reimb - Office 
Supplies - 01/07/20-01/24/20

Due to/from 02/20 2/4/2020

9180 5,023.76 Chartersafe Deposit true-up Chartersafe True Up 5/31/2020

9180 301.82 Chartersafe PKG Exposure Chartersafe True Up 5/31/2020

9180 11,374.54 Chartersafe PKG Premium true-
up Aug-April

Chartersafe True Up 5/31/2020

9180 4,489.55 Chartersafe WC true-up Aug- 
April

Chartersafe True Up 5/31/2020

9180 32.06 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.65 Magazine Express Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 239.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

129 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 86.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 122.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 119.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 241.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 95.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.96 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.00 Lessontrek Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 231.48 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 151.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 102.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 81.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.99 Xsolla Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 45.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 143.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 61.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 189.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

130 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 167.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 112.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 120.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 62.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 177.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.88 Rosetta Stone Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.00 Circus Trix Defy Clo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 353.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 477.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.80 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 114.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 504.00 Once Upon A Book Club Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 139.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 109.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 115.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 11.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 105.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 430.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 108.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.00 Imagineu Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.35 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 339.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 76.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

131 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 40.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.21 Classical Academic Pre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 119.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 155.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 76.00 Stephensedu Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.44 Brili.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.48 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.19 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 144.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 153.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 253.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 111.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 71.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 78.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 133.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 142.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.00 Department Parks Website Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 182.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.76 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 116.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 124.16 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 124.16 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.74 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 2,475.00 Charter Schools Develo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.28 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 106.80 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.95 ABCmouse Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.30 Lettersafar.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 124.16 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

132 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 33.95 Cricket Media Caru Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 199.00 IXL Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 78.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 66.13 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 274,184.38 INSPD Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 26.20 INSPL Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 30,666.80 INSPLV Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 882.00 GLOB000-2481-SpEd Svcs - 
06/19 - 07/19

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9180 37.50 ETHE000-8426-SpEd Svcs - 
07/19

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9180 37.50 ETHE000-8650-SpEd Svcs - 
07/19

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9180 3,096.00 GLOB000-2481-SpEd Svcs - 
06/19 - 07/19

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9180 798.00 GLOB000-2481-SpEd Svcs - 
06/19 - 07/19

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9180 96.92 SCHO003-1516293-00-SpEd 
Svcs

INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9180 1,073.90 INSPTA Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 12,549.30 Wilkins Ventures-Lease deposit -
ck1001 - 1781 E Fir Ste 102

Lease Deposit DTF DO 03/20 3/31/2020

9180 14,480.33 Wilkins Ventures-Security 
Deposit - 1781 E Fir Ste 102

Lease Deposit DTF DO 03/20 3/31/2020

9180 17.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 1,320.00 License (250) License (250) 4/9/2020

9180 1,073.90 INSPTA Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 99,423.33 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 100.98 Sequoia Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 10,815.85 Inspire District Office-1720-
Edgenuity License (138)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 2,529.57 Inspire District Office-1723-
Elephango Subscriptions (180)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 3,000.00 Inspire District Office-1724-
Software (30)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 2,616.30 Inspire District Office-1725-IXL 
License (153)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

133 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 30,001.20 Inspire District Office-1728-Star 
360 Subscriptions (2174)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 643.50 Inspire District Office-1719-
Software (195)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 4,185.00 Inspire District Office-1722-
Subscriptions - 1 year (155)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 4,374.00 Inspire District Office-1733-
Online Tutoring (81)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 2,448.95 Inspire District Office-1375-HP 
Chromebook (10)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 2,704.85 Inspire District Office-1376-HP 
Chromebook (11)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 5,606.70 Inspire District Office-1380-HP 
255 G7 Notebook (11)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,800.00 Inspire District Office-1726-
Software Subscriptions (80)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 11,879.91 Inspire District Office-1377-HP 
Probook (13)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 509.70 Inspire District Office-1379-
Notebook (1)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 3,255.91 Inspire District Office-1381-HP 
Chromebook (11)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 6,293.04 Inspire District Office-1523-
Software (104)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 4,675.00 Inspire District Office-1718-
Software (187)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 76.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 166.15 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.06 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 87.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.00 Golden Chain Theatre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 97.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 93.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 106.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.10 Ld Products Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 210.99 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 400.40 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 207.22 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 184.95 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 300.00 Roger Rocka's Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.00 Kc Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 266.00 Waldorfish Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.97 Timberdoodle Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 73.27 Demme Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

134 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 52.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 189.55 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 166.15 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 251.40 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 200.00 Old Town Yoga Studio Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.00 Wild Free Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 130.95 Pride Ind State Parks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 133.07 Pride Ind State Parks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.00 Get Air Turlock Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.00 San Joaquin Paleontolo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 504.90 Wild Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.89 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 91.75 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.76 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 274,184.38 INSPD Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 26.20 INSPL Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 30,666.80 INSPLV Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 100.98 Sequoia Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9180 601,928.41 INSPD August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 1,800.00 Northpark Community Church - 
CAASPP Testing Location 
Refund

Northpark Community Church - 
CAASPP Testing Location 
Refund

4/9/2020

9180 80,334.22 Inspire District Office-1321-
Medical Ins - 03/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 757.50 Inspire District Office-1321-
Vision Ins - 03/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 4,821.19 Inspire District Office-1321-
Dental Ins - 03/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 391.33 Inspire District Office-1321-
LIFEADD Ins - 03/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,582.70 Inspire District Office-1321-HSA 
Ins - 03/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,320.00 Inspire District Office-1721-
License (250)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,583.30 Inspire District Office-1322-HSA -
04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 45,420.16 Inspire District Office-1308-W/C 
Ins - 08/19 - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

135 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 301.82 Inspire District Office-1308-PKG 
Exposure - 08/19 - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 78,713.13 Inspire District Office-1322-
Medical Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 762.86 Inspire District Office-1322-
VIsion Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 4,729.64 Inspire District Office-1322-
Dental Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 393.33 Inspire District Office-1322-
LIFEADD Ins - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,650.31 Inspire District Office-1371-iPad 
(2)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,544.10 Inspire District Office-1372-HP 
Notebook (3)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 3,960.10 Inspire District Office-1373-
Laptop (4)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 3,442.53 Inspire District Office-1374-HP 
Chromebook (14)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 34,862.88 Inspire District Office-1308-
Deposit 25% - FY 19/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 59,168.48 Inspire District Office-1308-
Monthly PKG - 08/19 - 04/20

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 27,099.06 Inspire District Office-1732-T4L 
Subscriptions (257)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,662.03 Inspire District Office-1363-iPad 
(5)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 1,650.31 Inspire District Office-1365-iPad 
Pro (2)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 3,460.97 Inspire District Office-1368-
Macbook Air (3)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 664.81 Inspire District Office-1369-iPad 
(2)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 3,988.86 Inspire District Office-1370-iPad 
(12)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 9,561.84 Inspire District Office-1720-
Edgenuity Software (122)

Expense Reclass 04/20 4/30/2020

9180 119.00 Natural History Muse Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 170.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 108.00 Grammarpunk Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 185.00 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 160.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 123.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 87.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

136 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 41.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 77.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 87.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 105.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 298.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 274.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 170.00 Rogerrockas Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 102.84 Ulta Beauty Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 144.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 118.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 67.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.65 Timberdoodle Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 206.70 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 133.76 Riah Gage Dba Crafty Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

137 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 22.50 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 191.70 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 235.95 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 189.55 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.07 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.68 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 382.41 Melscience.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.00 Forestiere Underground Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 131.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 201.11 Demme Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.92 Big Life Journal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 251.40 Ivykids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 66.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 119.00 Electronics Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.92 Roaring Camp Railroads Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 95.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 104.40 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.22 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.99 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 58.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 118.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.48 AMZN MKTP US*ES6Z58O03 Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 99.80 Shop 4h Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 99.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 151.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 51.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 76.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

138 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 49.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 17.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.78 Art Supply Warehouse Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.00 Ballet Tickets Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 122.30 Springhill Suites Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 123.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 85.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 161.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 59.97 Fit Republic Fresno Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.50 AliExpress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 146.85 Shop 4h Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 180.00 Masterclass Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.93 Paypalsfc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 100.50 Flax And Twine Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 78.25 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 104.40 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 104.40 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 208.80 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 208.80 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 85.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 90.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 133.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 35.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 57.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

139 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 100.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 127.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 646.56 Educreators Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 136.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 158.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 95.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.08 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 95.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.20 Circus Trix Defy Clo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.48 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.08 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.89 Dover Publications Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 132.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.00 Circus Trix Defy Clo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 115.00 The Waldock Way Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 158.95 Pinbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 893.53 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.90 Grow And Make Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 203.82 Toucanbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 45.05 Timberdoodle Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 19.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 79.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 38.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 59.99 Splashmath Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.99 Artforkidshub Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 72.00 Shawneemill Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 129.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 75.00 The Children's Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

140 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 10.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 75.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 161.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 107.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 75.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 311.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 91.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 109.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 79.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 17.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 146.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.03 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 123.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 45.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 76.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 82.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

141 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 112.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 89.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 45.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.28 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 87.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 103.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 120.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 141.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.95 Shop Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.75 Christophrs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 98.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 75.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 93.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 82.34 Shop Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 132.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 455.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 125.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 252.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 73.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 77.68 Exploration Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 154.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 3.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 79.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 86.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 45.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 87.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 89.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

142 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 119.00 Ancestry.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 69.90 Ugearsinter Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 77.61 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 86.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.64 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.95 Cricket Media Caru Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 73.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 15.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 130.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 71.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.00 Knit Wise Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.94 Toolboxes For Tea Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 199.99 Mojolearnin Re Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 78.95 Ancestry.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 86.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 51.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 121.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 94.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.00 The Lybrand Group Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.99 Ultimateglobes.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 149.55 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.20 The Story Warren Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.00 Sciencnatur Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.22 Classical Academic Pre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 283.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

143 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 100.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.17 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.10 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 95.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 57.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 91.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 150.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 158.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 65.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.01 Pandiapress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.10 PAYPAL *C*DALEPRESS Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 93.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 82.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.43 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 276.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 210.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 68.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.59 Timberdoodle Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.15 Littlepassports.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 2.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 61.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 100.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

144 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 129.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 106.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 152.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 133.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 109.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.00 Generation Mindful Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 212.22 Osmo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 77.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 156.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 78.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 88.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 345.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 177.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 214.98 Best Buy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 6.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 104.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 74.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

145 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 52.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 133.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 77.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 92.00 Squ The Classical Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 137.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 172.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.28 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 120.36 New Leaf Publishing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 115.00 Paradigm Accelerated Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.00 Signing Online Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 3.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 153.15 Sensory Theraplay Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 116.61 Aops Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 92.99 Kits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 92.99 Kits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 92.99 Kits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.95 Andymation Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 116.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 147.91 Spellingsuc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 230.00 Touchstone Climbing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 117.00 Stephensedu Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 248.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 435.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

146 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 8.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 147.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 214.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.29 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 110.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 103.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 177.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 57.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 91.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 62.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 139.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.13 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 28.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.03 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.00 Recreation.gov Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 183.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 93.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 72.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 174.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 170.00 Rogerrockas Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.75 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 128.95 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 282.35 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.75 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 177.90 Castlemoyle Books Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.90 Castlemoyle Books Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

147 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 2.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.75 Wordsmith Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.56 Chriss Whale Watch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.56 Chriss Whale Watch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.64 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 179.00 Hoffmanacad Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.08 Teaching Textbooks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.22 School Supply Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 78.23 Magazine Express Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 158.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 159.00 IXL Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 10.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 81.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 103.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 3.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.61 Nasco Fort Atkinson Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 189.25 Nasco Fort Atkinson Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.93 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.57 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 341.77 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.04 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 119.80 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.98 Curiosity Chronicles Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.00 Royalfirewo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 56.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 67.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 139.21 Gameschoolc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 149.50 Gameschoolc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 198.45 I Create Art Kit Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.95 Adventure Kit Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

148 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 21.21 All About Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.05 All About Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 98.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 72.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 3.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.88 Rosetta Stone Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.85 Ivykids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.00 ABCmouse Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.38 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.05 Carolina Biologic Supp Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.15 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10,935.82 CharterSafe Liability/Workers 
Comp 11/19

CharterSafe Liability/Workers 
Comp 11/19

11/30/2019

9180 6.36 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 144.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 233.17 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 118.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 233.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 163.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 55.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

149 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 27.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 48.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 57.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 3.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 95.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 233.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 133.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 301.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 59.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 227.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.80 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 125.00 Lets Make Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 118.30 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 122.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 75.00 Slocm Org Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 360.00 Citypassinc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.00 Math Geek Mama Resourc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.89 Big Life Journal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 161.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.90 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.90 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.90 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.00 Skillshare Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 70.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 79.80 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 191.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 37.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 94.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 110.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 46.81 Perl Simp Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 280.00 Film School Teens Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 928.19 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

150 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 19.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.84 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 40.45 Zoo Phonics Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 96.80 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 120.00 Joytunes Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 85.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 83.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 59.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 245.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 197.44 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 136.80 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 4.83 Paypalsfc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.25 Fat Brain Fatbrain Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 242.04 One Third Stories Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 166.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.37 Joann Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 40.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 10.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 312.76 Adenaintern Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 126.00 Harlows Harvest Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 301.94 Home Suites Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

151 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 8.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 71.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 139.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 163.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 333.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 116.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 81.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 540.78 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 395.40 Club Scikidz Labs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 3.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 172.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.95 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.95 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.95 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 40.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 147.13 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.37 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 246.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 136.38 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 354.10 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 46.39 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 147.79 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.45 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 129.47 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 91.70 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 72.27 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.41 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 304.22 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 89.52 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 104.65 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 118.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.17 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

152 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 73.76 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 100.35 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.51 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.76 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.57 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 261.20 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 230.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 139.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 47.46 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 103.54 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 172.62 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.34 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 166.20 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 46.39 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 104.63 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 367.83 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.63 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 47.44 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.44 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.40 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 192.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 15.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 40.99 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 38.81 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.92 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 548.15 Lady Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 94.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 130.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 210.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 46.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 65.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 95.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 70.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.20 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 131.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 613.00 Vizio M Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.14 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 80.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 128.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 122.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

153 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 40.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 154.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 125.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 69.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 110.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 33.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 120.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 106.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 78.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 141.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 68.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 47.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 146.20 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 55.55 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 216.62 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 134.68 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 96.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 108.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 102.00 Roger Rocka's Dinner Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.57 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 33.44 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.01 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.14 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.58 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 105.00 Central Valley Homesch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.93 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.78 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.03 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.20 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 193.65 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

154 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 58.78 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 89.01 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.57 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 65.29 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.71 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 107.33 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 86.86 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.04 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 59.92 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 72.82 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 85.75 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.77 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 73.90 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 55.57 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 45.87 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 65.27 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 176.37 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 196.96 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.47 Dy Literacy Usborne Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.78 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 68.50 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.40 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 71.74 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.10 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 207.68 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 211.99 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 56.63 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.66 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 155.89 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 90.09 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 125.75 Usborne Indepe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.98 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.38 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 77.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 196.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 85.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 37.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 195.00 Generation Mindful Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 393.63 Aops Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 282.07 The Trendy Bits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 77.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 72.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 162.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 74.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

155 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 127.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 40.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 141.71 Ulta Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 315.00 Film School Teens Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 90.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 160.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.99 Curiositystream Gift Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.70 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 141.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 610.49 Deltaeducation Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.06 Brambleberry Creditcar Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.35 Hobby Lobby Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 122.99 Artisticpur Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 67.83 Arteza Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.00 Riverbend Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 140.17 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.64 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 128.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 65.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 33.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 110.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 111.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 300.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 57.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

156 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 55.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 89.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 161.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 995.85 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 279.00 Balboa Park Cultural Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.53 Wordsmith Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 160.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 117.88 Kidstir Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 76.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 73.39 Michaels Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.00 The Children's Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.00 The Children's Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 140.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 269.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 82.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.00 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.00 Kc Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 156.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 90.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

157 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 51.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.76 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 326.51 Sharproducts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 62.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 405.42 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 221.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 131.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 131.24 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 263.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 100.89 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.17 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 871.86 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.98 Geoshops.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 147.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 101.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 195.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.00 Usgs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 295.00 Trafficdepot.org Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.00 Alcatrazislandtick Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.22 Happyself Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 74.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 235.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 383.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 133.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 156.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 137.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 251.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

158 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 18.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 174.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 102.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 92.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 131.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 56.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 139.80 All About Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 228.10 All About Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 159.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 88.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 72.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 114.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

159 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 24.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 51.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.29 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 80.00 No Surrender Laser Tag Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 66.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 45.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 203.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.96 AbeBooks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 130.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.07 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.74 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.60 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.00 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 226.36 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 110.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 89.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.97 Hp.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 100.98 Wild Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.89 ThriftBooks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 211.77 Creation Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.87 AbeBooks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.23 Post From The Past Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 102.37 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 98.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 76.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 140.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

160 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 76.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 101.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 25.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 130.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 3.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.92 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 80.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 218.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 104.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 152.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.00 Casa Munras Hotel Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 119.00 Natural History Muse Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 161.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.00 Sparkle Stories Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 121.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 71.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 514.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 105.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 69.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 78.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 108.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 4.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 4.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 68.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 357.00 Hoffman Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.65 Timberdoodle Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 100.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

161 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 23.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 126.00 Harlows Harvest Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 175.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 109.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 61.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 46.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 47.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.17 Joann Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.95 I Drive Safely Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 71.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 172.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 115.65 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 99.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 134.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 115.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 118.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 126.27 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 202.90 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 202.90 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 129.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 33.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 149.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 140.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 341.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 168.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 117.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Yosemite Mountain Suga Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Yosemite Mountain Suga Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Yosemite Mountain Suga Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 76.36 Oriental Trading Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

162 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 11.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 81.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.39 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 173.70 Unicorn Dream Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 278.98 Artk Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 120.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 106.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.00 Fresno Historical Soci Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.89 Kimberlygar Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 150.80 Paletteful Packs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 81.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 120.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 81.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 126.95 Artisticpur Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 93.53 Palumba Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 93.53 Palumba Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.00 Masterpiece Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 504.00 Once Upon A Book Club Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.00 The Tech Museum Web Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 82.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.95 Artisticpur Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 210.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 25.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.00 Nat Geo History Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 154.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 2.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 300.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Nat Geo Little Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 103.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

163 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 186.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 185.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 102.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 191.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 132.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 101.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 7.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 129.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 179.95 Americastestkitche Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 94.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 157.48 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 258.07 CAROLINA BIOLOGIC SUPP Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.58 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 197.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.13 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 101.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 695.00 CLASSICAL ACADEMIC PRE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.76 EASYGRAMMAR.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 53.05 EASYGRAMMAR.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

164 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.45 MYSCENICDRIVES.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 320.87 LITTLE JUSTICE LEADERS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 150.00 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.16 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 176.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 359.79 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.75 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.74 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 140.94 BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVIC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 211.77 CREATION CRATE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.84 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 3.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 181.24 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.74 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 116.77 RAISINGREALMEN.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 64.12 SP * BIG LIFE JOURNAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.53 INKJETS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 80.87 WONDER CRATE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.70 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.80 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 188.50 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.64 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 204.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.68 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.26 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 679.97 HEWITT RESEARCH FOUNDA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.74 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 INSPIRATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 368.95 TICKETS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 346.48 SOUTHWEST STRINGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 46.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.90 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 67.42 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.95 NWF ZOOTLES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 62.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 256.00 GALLO CENTER FOR THE A Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

165 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 88.95 ANC*ANCESTRY DNA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.12 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 162.36 TOWER THEATRE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 169.88 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.12 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.76 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.76 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.12 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.14 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 846.67 STUBHUB, INC. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 INSPIRATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.00 PTIBOYDENCAVERNWI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 153.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 IMAGINEU Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 64.48 OTC BRANDS,  INC. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.94 RAO*CA HUNT&FISH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 235.95 TM *CIRQUE DREAMS HOLI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.95 NWF ZOODINOS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 193.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 68.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 249.00 CA ACAD. OF SCIENCES O Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.15 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.90 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.27 MARITIME MUSEUM OF Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.17 MARITIME MUSEUM OF Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.81 MARITIME MUSEUM OF Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.27 MARITIME MUSEUM OF Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.27 MARITIME MUSEUM OF Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.95 NWF-PALM COAST DATA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.86 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.72 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.37 LULUCOM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.64 HCS*HIGHLIGHTSFORCHIL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 INT*IN *KERN COUNTY MU Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 33.58 USS PAMPANITTO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 259.00 INSPIRATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.48 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.00 FRESNO STORYLAND Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.06 SQ *SQ *READING CIRCUS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 17.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.24 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

166 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 156.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.13 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.09 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 104.67 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 88.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 188.50 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.00 FORESTIERE 
UNDERGROUND

Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.00 USS MIDWAY MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.00 USS MIDWAY MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 140.00 THE TECH MUSEUM WEB - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 140.00 THE TECH MUSEUM WEB - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 209.00 ACMETEC*DEYOUNGLEGION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.99 SP * US PARK PASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 852.00 METALMARK Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 543.86 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 543.86 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 42.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 399.00 UNEX-UCOE/SCOUT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 244.80 AQUARIUM OF PACETICKE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.82 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.92 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 119.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 174.00 Z-WEB RBO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 336.99 GUITARCENTER.COM INTER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 172.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.02 CHRISS WHALE WATCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.22 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 242.00 WNCHESTER MYSTERY 

HOUS
Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 30.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.75 CHILDRENS MUSICAL THEA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 145.61 BSA*SCOUTINGSUPPLIES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.23 LIBERTAS/TUTTLETWIN Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.58 SP * TIMBERDOODLE CO. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.78 SP * TIMBERDOODLE CO. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

167 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 207.02 GODDESS WHALE WATC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 213.25 MEDIEVAL TIMES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 112.30 MEDIEVAL TIMES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.99 LITTLEPIM1 Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 INSPIRATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.14 THRIFT BOOKS GLOBAL, L Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 104.95 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 LETS MAKE ART Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 63.60 PTIDANDELION CHOCO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 46.57 WALMART GROCERY Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 36.56 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.57 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 73.30 OFFICE DEPOT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 356.00 ROGERROCKAS COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 530.00 ROGERROCKAS COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.00 THE EXPLORATORIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.53 READINGEGGS.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.35 TM *SESAME STREET LIVE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.92 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.77 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.11 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 237.45 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.26 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 142.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 49.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.12 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.76 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 45.40 GUITARCENTER.COM INTER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 54.70 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 148.00 FORESTIERE 
UNDERGROUND

Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 119.00 NATURAL HISTORY MUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 69.63 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 221.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.76 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 254.40 KAYAK WAILUA Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 81.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.15 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 93.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 150.00 SQU*SQ *THE DISCOVERY Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 56.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

168 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 129.40 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.38 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.99 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.60 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 83.09 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.63 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.95 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.27 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 56.10 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 78.49 PETUNIAS PLACE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.56 CHRISS WHALE WATCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 112.30 MEDIEVAL TIMES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.04 STEPHENS EDUCATIONAL S Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 155.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 273.58 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 179.99 TCD*CENGAGE LEARNING Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 187.05 TM *NUTCRACKER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.41 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 33.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.81 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 249.00 CA ACAD. OF SCIENCES O Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 3.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.00 CHILDRENS MUSEUM OF TH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 275.00 HAPPY HOLLOW WEB SALES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 76.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.97 EB SATURDAY NOVEMBER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 43.08 LITTLEPASSPORTS.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 87.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.55 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.97 EB SATURDAY NOVEMBER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 140.00 UNLOCKESCAPEROOMS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 574.29 SP * GEOGRAPHY MATTERS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 102.84 ECS LEARNING SYSTEMS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.67 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 301.69 UNLOCK MATH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 60.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 105.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.81 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.65 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.40 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.04 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.88 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.62 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

169 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 11.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 3.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 44.71 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.95 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 159.11 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 87.46 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 109.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.91 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 128.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 242.04 ONE THIRD STORIES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 112.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 433.88 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.38 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.26 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 5.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 30.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.57 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 215.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.84 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.49 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.64 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.75 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 122.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.51 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.24 MICHAELS #9490 Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 172.85 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 67.82 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 41.19 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 109.80 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 164.75 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.48 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 256.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 111.16 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 41.56 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.64 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 276.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 116.53 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 176.11 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 43.77 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 116.35 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 219.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 104.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.32 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 58.57 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 131.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.51 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

170 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 111.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.29 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 CALIFORNIA SCIENCE CEN Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 56.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 47.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 122.00 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.58 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.62 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 34.23 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.08 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 42.24 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 103.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.45 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.09 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 211.77 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.26 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.00 CHILDRENS MUSEUM OF TH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 3.21 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 116.86 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.76 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.55 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.17 THE GOOD AND THE BEAUT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.99 CURIOSITYSTREAM GIFT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 70.60 EXPLORATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 77.68 EXPLORATION EDUCATION Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 42.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 38.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.73 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.11 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 105.35 IMPULSE APPAREL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 133.13 WALMART.COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.54 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

171 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 300.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 80.00 PROJECT SURVIVAL CAT H Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 CITY PASS, INC. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 143.85 TOGETHER UNPLUGGED Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.00 NORTHPARK COMMUNITY CH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 100.00 NORTHPARK COMMUNITY CH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.16 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 143.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.76 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.56 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.28 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 32.31 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 81.99 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 66.89 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 62.57 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 118.69 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.76 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.91 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.24 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 42.09 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.99 SQ *SQ *USBORNE INDEPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.33 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.90 SQU*SQ *DELLOSSO FARM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.90 SQU*SQ *DELLOSSO FARM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 29.90 SQU*SQ *DELLOSSO FARM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 10.34 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 37.16 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.80 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 73.16 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 35.60 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 76.60 SQ *SQ *LADY LITERACY, Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 53.50 CA ACAD. OF SCIENCES W Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 159.00 AQUARIUM OF PACCONV Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 4.65 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.83 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 5.97 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.64 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.42 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 125.00 NEWCHILDRENSMUSEUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 69.76 SP * IMAGINE CHILDHOOD Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 40.91 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 207.27 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.74 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 23.87 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 95.02 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

172 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 45.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 CHABOT SPACE MERCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.00 SQU*SQ *THE DISCOVERY Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.03 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 36.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.96 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 103.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.90 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 757.46 MEMORIA PRESS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 177.73 MEMORIA PRESS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.70 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.94 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 45.12 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.22 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.20 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 72.00 EPIC! READING AND LEAR Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 209.00 SP * FAMSFMUSEUMSTORES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.10 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.00 FRESNO STORYLAND Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 50.00 FRESNO STORYLAND Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 83.01 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.86 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 20.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.17 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.14 GREEN KID CRAFTS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 113.85 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.25 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 61.40 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 68.05 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 16.15 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 54.66 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 51.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 24.07 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 26.26 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 183.74 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 119.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 119.00 FRESNOS CHAFFEE ZOO - Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 125.00 SSP*RICHARD NIXON FOU Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.49 OTC BRANDS,  INC. Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 19.60 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.36 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 149.00 THE EXPLORATORIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 93.39 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 27.32 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.99 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.61 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.51 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

173 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 64.43 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 17.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 215.70 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 89.55 TM *BLUE MAN GROUP SPE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 39.89 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 59.67 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 18.80 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.43 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.59 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 11.82 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 15.37 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 12.42 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 197.24 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 64.30 ALCATRAZ CRUISES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.80 ALCATRAZ CRUISES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 64.30 ALCATRAZ CRUISES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 48.80 ALCATRAZ CRUISES Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 28.80 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.60 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.60 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.60 MEDIEVAL TIMES BPRK TI Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 299.00 CA ACAD. OF SCIENCES O Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 79.90 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 443.70 SEAWORLD PARKS & ENT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 305.00 ROGER ROCKAS DINNER TH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 200.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 55.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 130.95 PRIDE IND STATE PARKS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 14.00 SAN JOAQUIN PALEONTOLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 150.93 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.69 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 104.72 WWW COSTCO COM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 90.00 MASTERCLASS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 251.40 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 1,662.03 iPad (5) iPad (5) 3/31/2020

9180 149.00 Aquarium Of Pac Conv Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 177.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.95 Egmedia Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 57.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 132.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 63.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 40.00 Leither Collection Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 189.90 Happy Hedgehog Post Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.50 Waldorfish Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 98.99 Curiositych Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 174.75 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

174 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 5.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 184.00 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.80 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.80 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.10 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.00 Usgs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 137.00 Rogerrockas Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 149.00 The Exploratorium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 97.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 134.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.90 A Child's Dream Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 57.36 Thrift Books Global Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 131.24 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 73.59 Geography Matters Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 104.94 Owlcrate Ya Sub Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.56 Chriss Whale Watch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.02 Chriss Whale Watch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 62.63 Ulta Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.90 A Child's Dream Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 92.52 Wav The Homeschool Pri Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.76 Wav The Homeschool Pri Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 126.00 Harlows Harvest Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 82.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 56.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 140.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 2.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

175 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 38.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 108.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 116.00 Americasnatlparks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 67.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 94.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.00 City Pass Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.24 Thrift Books Global Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.30 Lettersafar.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 87.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 120.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 180.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 220.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 76.30 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 National Geo Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 197.00 Stripe.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.95 Ancestry.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 57.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 143.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 65.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.95 Timberdoodle Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.70 Ivykids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 117.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 225.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

176 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 612.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 126.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.00 Pp Mdp Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 78.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 75.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 98.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.77 William H Sadlier Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.17 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 82.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 91.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 36.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 57.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 128.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 170.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

177 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 151.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 73.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.14 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.77 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.18 Dick's Sporting Goods Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 54.61 Dick's Sporting Goods Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 65.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 80.28 Big Life Journal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 404.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 143.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 80.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.00 Mosdos Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 321.86 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 402.00 Geography Matters Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 242.92 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 169.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 340.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 102.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 76.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.93 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 96.55 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 128.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 57.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 78.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 149.00 Mindresearc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 149.00 Mindresearc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 94.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

178 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 43.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 62.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 103.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 79.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 82.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 82.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 173.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.99 Wokehmschlng Pec Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 124.16 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 124.16 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 133.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 56.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 67.50 Child Diagnostics Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 208.99 Child Diagnostics Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 125.99 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 188.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 91.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 94.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 58.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 13.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 162.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 66.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 63.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 241.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 63.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 66.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 83.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.95 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.97 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.79 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.64 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 128.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 187.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

179 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 75.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 79.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 88.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 109.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 129.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 78.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 131.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.65 Cheesemaking.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 203.88 Owlcrate Ya Sub Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 279.04 Bookroo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 4.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.00 Elephant Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.00 Allamerican Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 186.76 Paletteful Packs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 153.15 Sensory Theraplay Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 159.76 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 60.38 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 404.80 Star Autism Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 114.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 111.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 83.13 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 84.21 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 104.72 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 147.73 Pearson Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 161.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 90.69 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 128.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 79.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 183.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 125.00 Lets Make Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 234.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 92.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 71.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

180 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 137.23 Adept Driver Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 118.95 Artisticpur Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 288.30 Sensory Theraplay Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 80.18 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 80.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 188.92 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 299.00 Brainpop.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 36.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 22.90 Ellenmchenr Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 251.40 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.26 Carson Dellosa Educati Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 83.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 57.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 119.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.53 Readingeggs.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 96.75 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 395.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 276.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 67.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 127.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 130.26 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.45 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 170.00 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.25 Lseddon Payhip Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 129.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 200.00 Homegrownle Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.98 Boxes Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 129.57 Boxes Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 296.99 Shirongjihu Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 118.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 248.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 36.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 106.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 79.00 Ancestry.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

181 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 54.99 Dive Into Math Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 70.00 Explorelearning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 257.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 65.68 School Outfitters Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 149.95 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 60.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 96.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 79.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 98.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 117.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 183.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 67.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 81.08 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 80.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 23.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 58.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 126.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 179.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 68.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 99.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 79.00 IXL Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 131.70 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 128.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 127.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 48.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 46.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 234.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 84.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

182 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 13.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.92 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.35 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.35 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 44.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 233.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 72.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 59.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 59.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 453.50 Bookstore Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 110.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.95 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.00 Parks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.00 Parks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 155.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 202.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 94.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.83 Seaquest Folsom Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.83 Seaquest Folsom Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 10.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.49 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 1.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.98 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.35 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 185.23 Free Spirit Publishing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

183 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 62.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 150.84 Musiciansfriendweb Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 175.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 144.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 96.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 56.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 1.22 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.96 Kiwi Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 263.94 Young Wild & Friedman Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 67.59 Clear Water Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 71.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 205.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 90.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 108.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 31.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 75.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 61.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 57.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 232.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 72.72 Merced College Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 208.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

184 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 0.60 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.94 Ingamaria Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 79.94 Ingamaria Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.00 Childdiscoverymus Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 55.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 335.70 Montessori By Mom Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 314.00 Vizio M Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 140.98 Kits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.89 Big Life Journal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 433.43 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 130.11 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 228.78 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.87 Wonder Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 85.53 Simplyfun.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 104.09 Really Good Stuff Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 116.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 239.20 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 327.87 Nature Watch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 105.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 33.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 118.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.98 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.49 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 1.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 125.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 166.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 47.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 173.94 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 99.00 Dynavox Systems Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.00 Crocker Art Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.00 Crocker Art Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 115.51 Pipsticks Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

185 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 130.95 Pride Ind State Parks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 70.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 331.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.91 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 84.17 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 99.71 Palumba Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 146.85 Clovis Bookstore Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.50 Groupon Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 141.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 183.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 89.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 79.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.10 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.85 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.74 Bookadventure.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 230.00 Touchstone Climbing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 230.00 Touchstone Climbing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 170.00 Sparkle Stories Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 166.15 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 258.78 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.55 Vinyl Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.19 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.78 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.65 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.65 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.18 Epson Store Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 140.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 61.48 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 50.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 136.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 96.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

186 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 140.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 65.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 153.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 111.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 20.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 69.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 271.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 61.70 Libertasins Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 128.66 Indigoart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.50 Merced College Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 333.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 251.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 177.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 112.57 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 173.19 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.69 Wav The Homeschool Pri Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 179.26 All About Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 72.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

187 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 83.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 183.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.63 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 299.99 Sumblox Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 340.00 Allseasondr Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.32 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 194.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 117.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 90.14 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 216.25 Abc Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 276.00 Abc Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 313.20 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 99.00 Fluency And Fitness Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 69.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 344.42 Guitar Center Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 221.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.82 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.74 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.72 China Peak Web Sal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 40.80 China Peak Web Sal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 572.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 146.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 138.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 11.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 69.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.00 Gateway Ice Center Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.00 Gateway Ice Center Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 56.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 146.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

188 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 22.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.29 AMZN MKTP US*XS4EK6PK3 Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 50.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 118.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 75.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 119.85 Oysterkit Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 121.66 Dreammaker Terracreate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.00 Royalfirewo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 131.97 Young Wild & Friedman Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 224.36 Sketchbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 152.81 Wonder Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.79 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 148.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 122.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 131.97 Young Wild & Friedman Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 9.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.80 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 73.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

189 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 126.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 88.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.70 Oriental Trading Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 138.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 102.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 112.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 107.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.36 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 346.59 Hiltonsac Arden W Ro Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 206.70 Blue Man Group Spe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 89.55 Blue Man Group Spe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.38 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 52.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.52 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 101.42 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 13.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 63.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 96.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 150.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 31.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.31 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 69.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 44.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 101.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 134.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 47.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 126.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 58.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 146.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 40.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.00 Nat Geo Little Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

190 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 26.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 26.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 279.04 Bookroo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 69.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.00 National Geo Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.00 National Geo Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 215.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 29.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.79 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.38 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 399.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 171.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 22.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 194.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 6.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 175.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 66.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 160.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 34.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 45.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 24.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 65.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 64.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 155.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 122.26 Classical Academic Pre Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 80.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 101.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 6.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.06 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.33 Timberdoodle Co Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 149.55 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 299.00 Vizio M Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.80 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 176.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 184.31 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 101.42 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

191 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 29.64 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 98.29 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 42.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 116.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.13 Acorn Naturalists Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 27.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 39.35 Lefty's San Francisco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.00 San Joaquin Paleontolo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 5.00 San Joaquin Paleontolo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 43.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 85.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019
9180 62.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 38.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 53.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 17.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 19.99 Homespellin Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 86.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 59.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 190.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 41.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 25.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 50.00 Fatbraintoy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 94.07 Fat Brain Fatbrain Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 75.80 AMZN MKTP US*RU3GH7HE3 Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 51.71 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.31 DICKSSPORTINGGOODS.C Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 194.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 35.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 147.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 12.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 8.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 18.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 4.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 14.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 33.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 9.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.42 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 103.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 20.00 Imagineu Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 28.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 75.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 139.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 158.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 37.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 11/19 11/30/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 240.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

192 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 78.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 91.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 105.00 Central Valley Homesch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 101.26 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.06 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 296.78 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 132.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 311.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 185.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 73.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 109.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 165.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 306.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 50.00 Homegrownle Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.78 Big Life Journal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 97.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 97.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 56.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.25 Clovis Bookstore Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.70 Zoo Phonics Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.40 Shop Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 32.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 126.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 158.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

193 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 11.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 212.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 276.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 194.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.00 Casa Munras Hotel Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 124.58 Casa Munras Hotel Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 86.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.25 Sacramento History Mus Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.25 Sacramento History Mus Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 62.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 67.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 16.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 123.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 89.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 220.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 143.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 175.00 Childdiscoverymus Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 36.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

194 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 49.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 181.34 Rainbow Resource Center Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 274.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 323.40 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 88.88 Libertasutah.org Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 66.61 Inspire Book Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 175.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 115.00 Waldorfish Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 93.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 62.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 149.00 Ancestry.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 3.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 210.62 Magiscope.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 67.50 Makecrate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 279.04 Bookroo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 135.00 Happy Hollow Web Sales Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 65.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 105.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 161.70 Ares Hotels And Ticket Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.06 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

195 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 12.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 161.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 171.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 2.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.95 Driversed.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 199.00 Alo Moves Cody Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 114.00 Blossom And Root Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 178.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.76 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.76 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.00 Starfalledu Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 55.95 Driversed.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 392.45 Driversed.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 68.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 166.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 76.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 126.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 277.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 129.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 154.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.28 ThriftBooks Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.00 The Tech Museum Web Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.00 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.45 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 123.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 3.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

196 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 20.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.52 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 3.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.05 Artventure Ent Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 74.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 136.56 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 227.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 28.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 61.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 200.00 Homegrownle Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 90.59 Sketchbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 100.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 240.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 80.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 97.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.00 Gumroad Blosso Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 80.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.98 Curiosity Chronicles Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 88.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 88.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.00 Gumroad Blosso Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 148.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 84.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 227.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 249.00 Of Sciences Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 175.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

197 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 151.00 Bella Luna Toys Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.00 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.12 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.90 Cloudwise Permits Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 104.94 Owlcrate Ya Sub Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 30.22 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.38 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 354.96 Seaworld Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 84.76 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 175.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 102.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 67.00 Gumroad Blosso Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.95 Pandiapress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 287.10 Ivykids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 240.34 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 28.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.92 Foreign Languages Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 299.00 Globalstude Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 125.00 City Pass Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 120.10 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 131.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 160.00 Z Web Rbo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 139.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 86.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 106.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 84.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 122.50 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 127.93 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 86.03 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 107.70 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.95 Cricket Media Caru Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 263.78 Merced College Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 130.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 5.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 105.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

198 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 232.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 81.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 172.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.36 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 499.40 Skilltrekker.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 251.40 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 119.99 Sumblox Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 162.00 Finders Seekers Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 101.59 Brickloot Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 801.07 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.59 Ark Therapeutic Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 336.00 Shen Yun Presenter Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.48 Preschool Prep Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.99 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 173.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.38 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.38 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.98 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.60 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.96 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.69 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.79 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.61 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 344.46 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 67.83 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 76.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 109.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 97.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 20.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 120.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

199 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 6.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 1.65 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 182.37 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.25 Of Sciences Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.00 Disney Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.00 Disney Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.00 Disney Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 57.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 19.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 121.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.21 Kindle Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 87.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 89.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 379.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 57.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 21.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 391.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 133.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 107.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 131.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 159.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 117.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 120.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 188.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 391.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 62.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 201.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

200 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 53.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 185.14 Staples Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 420.72 Vendini Tix Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.50 Play House Merced Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.50 Play House Merced Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 136.40 Ticketmaster Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 112.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 57.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 53.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 91.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 55.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 129.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 40.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 362.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 71.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 139.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 84.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 286.96 Southwest Airlines Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.95 Ssi Epscc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 11.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 580.32 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 103.16 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 133.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.95 California Hour Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 73.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 160.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 55.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 186.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 118.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 49.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.65 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 199.96 Brickloot Com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 58.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 99.28 Bookstore Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

201 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 99.28 Bookstore Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 73.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 42.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.00 Childdiscoverymus Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 50.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 230.00 Touchstone Climbing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 230.00 Touchstone Climbing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 196.00 Craftsmenwi Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.97 Owlcrate Sub Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.45 Pianosafari Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 40.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 106.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 116.61 Etsy.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 97.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 240.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 7.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 66.28 Joann Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.95 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 80.95 Kidstir Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.00 National Geo Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 18.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 27.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 128.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 153.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 25.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 120.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 15.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 269.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 122.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 129.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 75.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 43.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 55.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 35.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

202 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 56.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 41.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 156.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 113.85 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 195.00 Generation Mindful Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 801.00 Sonrisasspa Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 83.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 68.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 24.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 33.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 75.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 116.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 37.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 29.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 6.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 106.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 56.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 23.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 46.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 287.70 Together Unplugged Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 316.49 Starline Education Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 82.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 12.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 20.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 81.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 50.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 45.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 72.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 76.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 72.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

203 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 200.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 200.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 242.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 88.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 38.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 294.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.66 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 76.46 Target Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 77.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 74.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 61.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 485.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 336.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 120.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 65.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 130.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 34.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 67.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 208.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 78.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 52.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 51.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 107.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 5.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 83.32 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 100.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 39.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 110.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 4.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 109.92 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 86.51 Think Social Publishin Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 142.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020
9180 109.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 54.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 136.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 3.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 10.99 Amazon Digital Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

204 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 228.00 Wild Free Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 28.95 Andymation Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 109.84 Eat Explore Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 60.00 Grammar Galaxy Books Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 30.00 Grammar Galaxy Books Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 9.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 21.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 13.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 159.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 8.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 32.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 64.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 22.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 17.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 31.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 01/20 1/31/2020

9180 48.12 Ssi Epscc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 74.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 67.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 73.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.00 Usgs Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Yosemite Mountain Suga Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Yosemite Mountain Suga Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.00 Alcatrazislandtick Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 15.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 83.09 Cengage Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 108.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.90 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 287.52 Wonder Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 77.69 Alpha Omega Publicatio Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 174.86 Alpha Omega Publicatio Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 65.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

205 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 32.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 299.40 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 205.61 All About Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 52.09 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 50.00 Fresno Storyland Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 65.00 Fresno Storyland Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 139.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.85 Barnes & Noble Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 73.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 419.63 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 61.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 74.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.00 Drewsartbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.90 Ivykids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 237.53 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 40.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 253.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 100.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.06 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 130.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 106.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 129.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 202.11 Casa Munras Hotel Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.00 Nat Geo History Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 268.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

206 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 16.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 62.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 124.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 111.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.55 Rite Aid Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 205.04 Shillermath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 200.00 Squiltmusic.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.18 ChristianBook.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.37 Best Buy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 27.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 91.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 51.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.10 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 45.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 140.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 94.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 179.88 Owlpostbooks.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.29 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivykids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

207 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 47.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 75.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 51.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.99 Playground Sessions Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 39.99 Readingiq Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 495.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 130.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 7.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 80.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.38 Best Buy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.95 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 149.00 Mindresearc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 224.36 Sketchbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.00 Metalmark Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 80.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 111.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 98.29 Spangler Science Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 70.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 138.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 393.05 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.95 Palm Coast Data Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 175.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 199.00 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.95 Pandiapress Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 105.00 Lets Make Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 147.20 Mcruffy Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 41.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 127.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 208.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 11.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

208 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 53.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 57.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 47.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 65.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 71.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 91.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 93.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 190.00 Wild Free Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 268.00 Hoffman Academy Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 47.45 Driversed.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 102.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 41.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 188.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 65.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 349.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 111.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 93.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 28.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 75.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 260.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 79.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 132.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.60 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 78.95 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 9.14 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 111.38 THE MADDEN HOUSE LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 150.00 INT*IN *NA AINA KAI BO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019
9180 35.00 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 250.00 MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 71.02 CHRISS WHALE WATCH Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

209 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 47.62 PP*THURSDAY NOVEMBER Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 215.70 IVY KIDS LLC Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 279.00 SP * TUBELOXTOYS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 99.99 PAYPAL Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 134.57 WONDER CRATE Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 84.00 BOOKCASE.CLUB Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 75.00 CIRCUS TRIX - DEFY CLO Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 24.78 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 85.00 USGS Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 57.72 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 105.69 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 243.70 HAWAII DISCOUNT Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 8.31 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 25.06 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 22.44 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9180 31.27 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 98.77 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.28 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.00 Stephens Educational Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 242.31 Nature Watch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.36 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 86.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 107.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.79 Hewitt Research Founda Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 236.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 146.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 51.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.72 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.02 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 96.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.73 Memoria Press Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 89.53 Travelodge Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 99.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.00 Uss Midway Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 114.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 32.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.30 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.80 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 250.00 Monterey Bay Aquarium Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 37.03 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 85.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 117.81 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 278.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

210 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 9.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 34.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 64.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 33.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 113.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 102.06 Morphe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 68.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 36.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 108.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.12 The Good And Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.00 Nationalgeo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.95 Andymation Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 59.00 Generation Mindful Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 204.00 Roger Rocka's Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.55 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 179.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 420.00 Elephant Learning Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 421.35 Thepreschoolbox Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 161.70 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.56 Palumba Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 3.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.52 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 104.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 91.24 Riah Gage Dba Crafty Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 24.46 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.86 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 51.41 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 48.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 67.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 56.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 93.53 Palumba Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.00 Grammar Galaxy Books Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 22.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 95.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 49.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 299.40 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 58.96 Spellingsuc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.92 Writeshop Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.64 Thrift Books Global Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 335.40 Girls Can Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 998.00 Roger Rocka's Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 29.64 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 110.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

211 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 90.00 Ca Museum Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 115.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 14.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 43.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 48.91 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 42.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 20.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 60.25 Good Beaut Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 180.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 62.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 7.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 169.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 44.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.99 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 180.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 118.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 27.37 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 18.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 79.80 Alcatraz Cruises Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.90 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 40.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 15.08 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 131.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 51.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 3.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 48.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 36.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.12 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 87.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 51.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 106.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 73.77 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 189.73 Lakeshore Learning Mat Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 162.88 History Quilt Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 88.95 23andMe Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.94 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.00 Players Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.00 Players Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.50 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 126.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.93 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.48 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

212 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 380.75 Creation Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 87.61 Hampton Inn Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 9.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 38.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 17.21 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 23.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.44 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 32.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.06 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 144.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 109.14 Office Depot Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 8.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019
9180 29.92 Big Life Journal Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 135.00 Aroundtheworldstories Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.00 Imagineu Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 136.20 Codekingdoms Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 21.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 16.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 56.00 Forestiere Underground Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 46.42 Riah Gage Dba Crafty Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 4.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 180.00 Masterclass Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 35.00 Touchstone Climbing Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 69.68 Classicalac Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 13.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 10.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 139.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 25.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 12.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 5.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 233.20 California Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 231.24 Blick Art Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 215.70 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 149.95 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 19.95 Palm Coast Data Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 26.90 Palm Coast Data Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 53.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 97.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.43 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 367.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 298.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 63.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 54.37 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9180 6.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.39 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 34.00 The Waldock Way Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 38.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 106.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 69.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 150.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

213 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 101.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 354.26 Ssi Epscc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.37 Magazine Express Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.68 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 27.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 45.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 128.07 Costco Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.62 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 53.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 172.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 101.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.20 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.99 The Storytime Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.20 Jackris Publishin Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 5.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 75.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.80 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 35.51 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 251.40 Ivy Kids Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.95 Ericamadede Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.75 Melodys Music Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.95 Cricket Media Caru Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 442.80 Zoo Phonics Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.38 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 47.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 212.25 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 423.70 Blackbird And Company Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.78 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.95 Cricket Media Caru Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.95 Cricket Media Caru Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.95 Cricket Media Caru Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 115.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 294.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 91.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.57 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 91.77 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 42.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 70.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.16 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 106.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.53 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

214 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 80.96 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 113.32 Kiwi Crate Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 351.46 Sharproducts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 206.42 KiwiCo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.85 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.00 Oakland Zoo Online Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.00 Oakland Zoo Online Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 3.42 Audible Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 76.65 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.88 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 172.74 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.45 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 30.46 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.00 Fresnos Chaffee Zoo Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.09 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.49 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 58.82 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 209.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 159.99 We Craft Box Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 51.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 44.22 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 80.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.47 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 55.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.74 Highlights for Children Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.31 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.69 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 151.15 Learningcrates.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 86.85 A Box Inc Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.28 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 85.00 WePay Purchase Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 86.33 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 136.34 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 50.62 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.18 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.00 Wildmath Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 160.93 Green Kid Crafts Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 29.90 Traffic Sch Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 650.00 Pacificharp Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.24 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 12.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 21.58 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.00 Jurassic Quest Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 25.00 Jurassic Quest Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 59.00 ABCmouse Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 27.61 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.90 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 119.24 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 78.32 Joann Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 67.15 Joann Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

215 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9180 254.92 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 166.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.00 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 136.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 93.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 64.94 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 22.66 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 161.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 8.95 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 74.76 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.97 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 13.71 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.01 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.07 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 31.30 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 16.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.13 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.36 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 58.14 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 86.19 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.42 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 46.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.16 Painybynumbers Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 49.04 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 66.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 20.15 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 9.40 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.75 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 26.98 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.59 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 19.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 39.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 7.54 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 52.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 140.64 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 18.23 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 11.87 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 109.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 43.08 Oriental Trading Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 55.79 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 62.56 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019
9180 18.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 6.05 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.78 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 24.35 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 17.27 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 97.17 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 63.89 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 15.11 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 32.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 10.26 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 14.03 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 38.83 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 99.70 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 60.37 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 23.73 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 73.67 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9180 154.84 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 12/19 12/31/2019

9181 972,956.80 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9181 972,956.80 FY1819 TB Import Reclass DTDF 07/19 9181 to 
9180

7/31/2019

216 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9181 35,140.65 Divvypayment 07/19 - 
Foundation

Reclass DTDF 07/19 9181 to 
9180

7/31/2019

9181 17,556.35 Divvypayment 07/19 - 
Foundation

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9181 17,584.30 Divvypayment 07/19 - 
Foundation

Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9182 100,578.05 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9182 100,578.05 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9183 53,294.62 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9183 17,408.69 BRID001-Inspire-ChoicePlus 
Bridge-0001-Enrichment Svcs

INSPC Due to/from 07/19 7/31/2019

9183 408,770.40 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/13/2019

9183 408,770.40 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/13/2019

9183 2,867.79 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9183 210,778.70 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9183 225,387.63 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9183 80,000.13 Divvypayment 07/19 - Heartland Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9183 87,249.91 Divvypayment 07/19 - Heartland Divvypay DTDF 7/31/2019

9183 1,239.96 INSPH Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9183 162,591.20 INSPH Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9183 1,800.37 INSPHL Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9183 199,231.61 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9183 200,000.00 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9183 13,445.05 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 SpEd Svcs - 04/19 - 05/19 6/6/2019

9183 153,354.25 INSPH August Divvypay Trx Pmt INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9183 121,633.92 INSPH Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9183 1,650.00 EXPL000-IN061519-Field Trips INSPC Due to/from 08/19 8/31/2019

9183 121,633.92 INSPH Divvy Payment for 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9183 409,837.82 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9183 1,100.35 Chromebook (45) Chromebook (45) 6/3/2019

9185 20,000.00 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9185 20,000.00 FY1819 TB Import INSPC 06/30/19 TB Import 6/30/2019

9186 1,821.77 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9186 182,460.38 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9186 700,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9186 418,038.78 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
11/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/20/2019

9186 210,172.82 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9186 118,470.29 INSPGM Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9186 195.19 INSPGM Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9186 685.74 INSPGM Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9186 392,930.50 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9186 106,597.80 INSPGM Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9186 163,490.93 INSPGM August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9186 106,597.80 INSPGM Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9186 3,000.00 CNB Tranfer 11/19 INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9187 15,447.95 INSPLV  August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

217 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9187 27,780.91 DTDF & MOU Accrual 06/20 - 
Lake View

DTDF & MOU Accrual 06/20 6/30/2020

9187 INSPLV Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9187 12,332.96 INSPLV Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9188 193,204.38 INSPMV Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9188 129,870.44 Adjust Dec19 Divvy expenses 
accrued to intercompany for 
MVA

Adjust Dec19 Divvy expenses 
accrued to intercompany for 
MVA

1/31/2020

9188 257,909.39 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9188 3,890.54 October Divvy Transfer North INSPC FY1920 Divvy Oct 
Transfer

1/31/2020

9188 232,084.24 October Divvy Transfer DO INSPC FY1920 Divvy Oct 
Transfer

1/31/2020

9188 1,017.73 October Divvy Transfer Kern INSPC FY1920 Divvy Oct 
Transfer

1/31/2020

9188 887.61 INSPMVA Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9188 1,000,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9188 193,204.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9188 1,000,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9188 238,061.19 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9188 1,128,107.53 Intercompany Balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9188 267,486.77 INSPMV August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9188 1,000,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers  11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/14/2019

9188 130,003.98 INSPMVA Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9188 130,003.98 INSPMVA Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9188 267,487.15 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9188 112.49 INSPMV Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9189 1,372,758.60 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9189 41.02 Amazon.com Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9189 33,581.52 INSPMRA Divvy Payment INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9189 600.00 Facility Rental Refund Facility Rental Refund 4/9/2020

9189 33,581.52 INSPMRA Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9189 55,927.52 INSPMR August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9189 130.05 Walmart Divvy Pay Wkbk#2 10/19 10/31/2019

9189 34.44 WM SUPERCENTER #5634 Divvy DTDF Trx 09/19 9/30/2019

9189 400,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9189 61,851.09 CNB Bank Transfers 11/19 INSPC Bank Transfers 11.19 11/13/2019

9189 2,000,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9189 200,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9189 4,115.35 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9189 198.52 INSPMRA Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9189 171.07 INSPMR Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9189 61,291.29 INSPMR Divvy Payments Aug19 INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9190 79,622.74 INSPTCS Divvy Payments 
Aug19

INSPC Divvy Payments Aug19 8/31/2019

9190 100,000.00 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 Bank Transfers 10/19 10/23/2019

9190 9,567.94 INSPTCS Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

9190 5,512.83 Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

Record CNB transfers for Dec19 
Divvy pmt

1/6/2020

9190 9,567.94 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/13/2019

9190 20,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9190 1,000,000.00 CNB Bank Transfers 09/19 Bank Transfers 09/19 9/30/2019

9190 7,918.34 CNB Bank Transfers INSPC 
12/19

INSPC Bank Transfers 12.19 12/20/2019

218 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



9190 5,145.74 Intercompany balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9190 73,863.25 INSPTCS August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9190 80,780.58 INSPTCS Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9190 80,780.58 INSPTCS Divvy Payment for 
11/19

INSPC Divvy Payment for 11/19 12/10/2019

9190 226,514.01 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9190 500,000.00 CNB Bank Transfer 10/19 CNB Bank Transfers 10/19 10/29/2019

9190 7,551.25 INSPTCS Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9191 1,089.30 INSPTA Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvy Pymnt Trx 11/19 11/30/2019

9191 616.73 INSPTA August Divvypay Trx 
Pmt

INSPC Divvy Pymnt 09/19 9/30/2019

9191 1,841.20 Intercompany Balance DTDF - FY20 6/30/2020

9191 135.17 INSPTA Divvypay Trx Pmt Divvypay Trx Pmt 10/31/2019

219 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Maintenance of Effort

Section: II. Finance
Item: D. Maintenance of Effort
Purpose: FYI
Submitted by:
Related Material: YVC_MOE Board Presentation.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 220 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Yosemite Valley Charter School

1

Maintenance of Effort (MOE)

221 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Background

• MOE is a federal reporting requirement of expenditures relating to 
Special Education.

• Charter LEA’s must spend each year at least what was spent in the 
subsequent year (with allowable exceptions). 

• Charter LEA’s must budget for the next year at least what was spent in 
the current year. 

2
222 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



3

FY19-20 Reporting

3

 Special Education Revenue: $1,463,560

 Special Education Expenses: ($2,792,320)

 Net Encroachment: $1,328,760

 State/Local Test: Met

 Local Only Test: Met 

 Per Pupil Test: Met

 Local Only Per Pupil Test: Met

223 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Compensation Policy 2020-2021

Section: II. Finance
Item: E. Compensation Policy 2020-2021
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Yosemite Valley-Compensation Policy-2020-2021.pdf

BACKGROUND:

• Retroactive Reimbursement for Prior Technology Use and Mileage for All Certificated and
Classified Staff

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 224 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

 

2020-2021 Compensation Policy 
 
Dedication to Non-discrimination  
It is the policy of Yosemite Valley Charter School not to discriminate on the basis of race, religious creed 
(which includes religious dress and grooming practices), color, national origin (which includes, but is not 
limited to, national origin groups and aspects of national origin, such as height, weight, accent, or 
language proficiency), ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic 
information, marital status, sex (which includes pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding, and related medical 
conditions), gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual orientation, military or veteran status 
(including state and federal active and reserve members as well as those ordered to duty or training), 
immigration/citizenship status or related protected activities (which includes undocumented individuals 
and human trafficking), protected medical leaves, domestic violence victim status, political affiliation, or 
any other consideration made unlawful by federal, state, or local laws, ordinances, or regulations. 
 
Important Information  
● This summary does not alter the at-will nature of the employment relationship and nothing in this 

summary shall limit the School’s right to terminate employment at-will or limit the School’s right 
to transfer, demote, suspend, administer discipline, and change the terms and conditions of 
employment at its sole discretion.  This includes, without limitation, the School’s right to modify 
the compensation of any employee at any time, with or without notice and with or without cause.   

● The School Board adopts this compensation schedule for 2020-2021 only.  Pay increases are not 
granted automatically each year; therefore, neither past nor future compensation can be 
calculated, assumed, or predicted on the basis of this schedule or any information contained 
herein. Compensation of any employee may also be adjusted at any time based on operational 
needs of the School. 

● The Executive Director shall recommend compensation for all School staff, consistent with the 
budget approved by the School Board.  An employee’s regular compensation is paid on a semi-
monthly basis in accordance with the School’s payroll practices and policies. 

● The School reserves the right to change, suspend, revoke, terminate, or supersede provisions of 
this compensation schedule at any time.  To the extent any of provisions herein differ from the 
terms of an employee’s employment agreement, the terms of the agreement shall prevail.   

 
Compensation Philosophy  

A compensation philosophy is a statement that defines what an organization offers and chooses to 
reward via its compensation system. The School’s compensation philosophy places emphasis on 
equity, transparency, excellence, and commitment. These five key values are the foundation for 
all School compensation structures and practices. 

 
We offer…  

•  comprehensive compensation packages for all staff, including base salary and benefits.  
Certain employees may be eligible for bonuses and stipends, as set forth herein 

•  a dynamic culture and vibrant community of colleagues united by shared dedication to 
students, a commitment to innovation, and a strong growth mindset  

•  unique career pathways, growth and development opportunities, and leadership roles that 
encourage staff to challenge themselves  

•  equitable compensation, regardless of gender, race/ethnicity, national origin, sexual 
orientation, age, religion, disability or any other consideration made unlawful by federal, 
state, or local laws, ordinances, or regulations 

225 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



•  a transparent and clearly communicated compensation system, so that staff understand 
what factors may determine individual compensation and how and when potential 
changes to compensation will be effected 

 
We recognize and reward…   

•  exceptional performance and contributions that enable excellent student outcomes   
•  commitment of staff who contribute to the long-term success of our students and our 

organization  
 
 For teachers…  

Given the role they play in providing educational services, teachers are particularly critical to the 
success of our mission. As such, we offer teacher compensation to attract and retain talented 
educators, and we specially recognize and reward:   
•  exceptional teacher performance that leads to growth and excellence for students   
•  commitment of teachers who develop deep, high-quality educational experience (within 

or outside of the School) and assume critical leadership responsibilities 
 
TEACHER COMPENSATION  
Teacher Definition: 
For purposes of this schedule, a Teacher is defined as a person who has a valid credential or certificate 
that allows them to teach a specific subject matter or special education 
 
Salary Placement Guidelines:  
Upon hire, each employee’s salary placement will be calculated based on the YEAR an employee fits, and 
in accordance to the professional and teaching experience gathered in previous years in the institutions 
outlined in this manual and on other factors such as prior performance (which includes a rehired 
employee). 
The starting salary of a new employee may exceed the salary of a current employee in the same position 
based on the new employee’s years of experience.  
 
Creditable Years of Experience:  

● The School has the option to grant one (1) YEAR for each one (1) year of approved creditable 
teaching or professional experience up to 5 (five) years. 

● An additional year may be granted for teachers who have school-desired experience in what 
the school determines to be “hard-to-staff” positions. 

● One year of creditable professional or teaching experience will be granted for full-time 
employment, which is employment for 100% of an institution’s normal work schedule during 
the school year 

● A partial year of creditable professional or teaching experience can be granted for up to a year 
of part-time employment, which is less than 100% of an institution’s normal work schedule 
during the school year.  

● Creditable professional or teaching experience may be earned in:  
● California and US public, charter, and private elementary and secondary schools  
● Accredited foreign public, charter, and private elementary and secondary schools  
● California, US, and foreign accredited universities and colleges  
● Non-public special education contract schools for special education teachers  
● Other regionally accredited educational institutions   

● Creditable teaching experience is experience as a teacher in one of the institutions outlined 
above.   

● A maximum of 2 years of substitute teaching experience in California and US public, charter, 
and private elementary or secondary schools may be accepted.   

● Two years of teacher assistant experience in the above institutions will be equal to 1 YEAR in 
the salary schedule up to a maximum of 2 YEARS.  

● Other relevant professional experience may be considered by the Executive Director or 
designee.  

226 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



The Executive Director or his or her designee may adjust a rehired teacher’s placement on the pay scale 
as appropriate based on the employee’s accumulated experience following the teacher’s separation from 
the School, which may result in a higher or lower placement on the scale than the teacher would have 
otherwise been placed had the teacher been continuously employed.  
 
Credential/Certification:  

●  Teachers holding a valid and active credential (i.e., preliminary, clear, lifetime) California 
teaching certificate at the time of hiring/rehiring will generally be compensated in accordance 
with the applicable teacher salary table (B Basis, C Basis or Special Education) for certificated 
teachers. 

●  The School may hire teachers with a bachelor’s degree who do not hold a clear teaching 
credential.  Staff holding an alternative certification (intern, emergency, or preliminary 
credential) are rated on the same salary teacher table as certificated teachers. 

●  A teacher is eligible to advance to the proper Pay Scale level once they meet the requirement 
for that specific Pay Scale Level and Group based on their creditable years of service and post-
BA units, if applicable. 

●  For any given school year, teachers must submit any successfully completed post-BA units no 
later than October 1st  in order for the units to be applied to the teacher’s salary in that school 
year. Any proof of successfully completed post-BA units submitted to the School after 
October 1st  will not result in an adjustment to compensation until the following school year. 
Teachers will be required to submit a form with their projected increase in units before the 
start of the school year.  

●  Any increase in pay resulting from an advancement on the Pay Scale based on the successful 
completion of post-BA units will not take effect until after the School’s receipt of sufficient 
documentation supporting the advancement.  Pay increases for post-BA units will not be paid 
retroactively.  For illustration purposes, if a teacher is awarded a degree on January 15 and 
provides proof of the degree on May 1, any advancement on the Pay Scale and increase in pay 
will be effective beginning the next school year on July 1st.  The teacher will not be paid at the 
higher rate of compensation retroactively (i.e., for the periods between January 15 and July 1). 

●  If a teacher is awarded a degree on August 15 and provides proof of the degree on October 1, 
any advancement on the Pay Scale and increase in pay will be effective beginning the first pay 
period following October 1.  The teacher will not be paid at the higher rate of compensation 
during the periods between August 15 and October 1. 

●  All teaching credentials must be reflected on the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing’s website.  

 
 

Advanced Degree/Certificate Stipends:  
● Teachers who hold a Doctoral degree are entitled to additional compensation of a $3000 in 

addition to their current annual salary on the Salary Table.  
● The stipend is not included in your annual salary and may be processed separately from 

regular earnings. 
● The stipends will be paid as set forth in the Stipend Descriptions below. 
 

Signing Bonus: 
If the School decides to issue signing bonuses, the following requirements shall apply.   

● Signing bonuses may be offered to teachers certified in an area of critical concern as defined 
by the School, to promote diversity, or to address specific concerns at the school.  

● The Executive Director shall designate the individuals authorized to receive the signing bonus.  
● The signing bonus must be approved by the Board. 

227 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



● To qualify for a signing bonus, the teacher must:  
● be certified in the field they are hired to teach.  
● teach in that field of the bonus.  

 
 
Supplemental Duty Stipends:  

● Stipends are assigned and approved by the Executive Director or his/her designee at the 
beginning of the school year or semester or as otherwise noted in the chart below. 

● Teachers who perform the supplemental duties outlined in the table below are eligible to 
receive the corresponding stipends as indicated and only if assigned/awarded to the teacher by 
the Executive Director or his/her designee.  The number of stipends awarded under each 
category and/or the periods of service during the school year are at the sole discretion of the 
Executive Director or his/her designee. 

● Supplemental duty stipends are authorized for the specific year assigned and are not renewed 
for the future years unless specifically authorized for those years. This means additional duties 
such as New Teacher Trainer, SPED Lead Teacher, etc. are assigned on a year by year basis 
and are not guaranteed responsibilities that carry over from year to year.  

● Supplemental pay will cease when there is no need for the duty, the employee becomes 
ineligible or as otherwise determined in the sole discretion of the School.  

● The School, in its sole discretion, may choose not to offer certain stipends  
● Stipend amounts and requirements will be reviewed periodically and may be modified from 

time to time at the sole discretion of the School. 
● Supplemental duty stipends are prorated and will be paid as set forth in the below Stipend 

Chart, once the Supplemental duty has started.  
● Student stipends are paid per semester based on the teacher roster on a month by month basis 

throughout the school year. 

● Certificated employees who work from a home office will receive a phone stipend of $25.00 
per month and/or an Internet stipend of $25.00 per month.  Employees who have a district 
provided cell phone or Hotspot or who work in the office on a part-time basis will have the 
stipend adjusted accordingly.   

● Certificated employees who are required to travel to the office or other work-related 
destinations will be compensated per mile based on the IRS current mileage reimbursement 
rate.  Mileage reimbursement forms with supporting documentation will be due by the 15th of 
the following month of which they are incurred.  

 

 
Stipend Information and Job Descriptions 
  
  
SST Coordinator 
Job Summary:  
The SST Coordinator provides support as a GE HST and serves as a specialist for the school by 
coordinating and leading SST meetings. The coordinator works with the HST, parents, students, and any 
other necessary staff to help support the student by virtual meetings and proper documentation. This may 
include staff from the Special Education team. The Coordinator may travel to HST regional team 
meetings and present /train on SST processes. In addition to the certificated salary/benefits the SST 
Coordinator will hold a student roster of 28 and be compensated with a stipend of $10,000.  The SST 
Coordinator can earn an additional stipend per student with a maximum roster of 35. 
 

228 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Duties and Responsibilities:  
• Meet professional obligations through efficient work habits such as, meeting deadlines, honoring 

schedules, coordinating resources and meetings in an effective and timely manner, and 
demonstrate respect for others. 

• Maintain professional, positive, ethical, cooperative relationships with students, parents, other 
staff, administration, and other community members. 

• Schedule, facilitate, document, and follow up with SST Meetings 
• Implements academic and social-emotional/behavioral intervention strategies, tools and 

curriculum and provides feedback to the Student Study Team.  
• Communicate with parents, teachers, staff regarding progress, further assessments needed, etc. 
• Help with teacher & parent training on academic and social-emotional/behavioral intervention 

implementation and the SST/504 processes. 
• Communicate and coordinate with the Assessment Team regarding assessments and follow up as 

needed. 
• Assist with progress monitoring & data collection 
• Participate in professional growth activities. 
• Provide support as a GE teacher to the caseload of 28 students according to the Homeschool 

Teacher job description. 
• Provide professional development to HST’s throughout the year regarding intervention  
• Record and monitor intervention plans throughout the year. 
• Support the development and implementation of the LCAP. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
504 Coordinator  

Job Summary: 

The 504 Coordinator provides support as a GE HST and serves as a specialist for the school by 
coordinating and leading 504 meetings. The coordinator works with the HST, parents, students, and any 
other necessary staff to help support the student by virtual meetings and proper documentation. The 
Coordinator will follow the laws and regulations associated with 504’s and ensure accommodations are 
being met. The Coordinator may travel to HST regional team meetings and present/train on 504 
processes. The 504  Coordinator will hold a student roster of 28 and be compensated with a stipend of 
$10,000.  The 504 Coordinator  can earn an additional stipend per student with a maximum roster of 35. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities:  

• Meet professional obligations through efficient work habits such as, meeting deadlines, honoring 
schedules, coordinating resources and meetings in an effective and timely manner, and 
demonstrate respect for others. 

• Maintain professional, positive, ethical, cooperative relationships with students, parents, other 
staff, administration, and other community members. 

• Schedule, facilitate, document and follow up with 504 Meetings. 
• Collaborate with school staff and parents to coordinate effective learning 

strategies/accommodations for students. 
• Work with Testing, CALPADS, Assessment/SPED Team, and other departments as needed.  
• Collaborate  to create academic and social-emotional/behavioral intervention strategies, tools and 

curriculum and provide feedback to the team. 
• Communicate with parents, teachers, staff regarding progress, further assessments needed, etc. 
• Help with teacher & parent training on academic and social-emotional/behavioral intervention 

implementation and the SST/504 processes. 
• Communicate and coordinate with the Assessment Team regarding assessments and follow up as 

needed. 
• Assist with progress monitoring & data collection 
• Enter and/or pull data and reports from the SIS (e.g, ELD, 504, demographics) 
• Participate in professional growth activities. 

229 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



• Provide support as a GE teacher to the caseload of  students according to the Homeschool 
Teacher job description. 

• Support the development and implementation of the LCAP 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
EL Coordinator 

Job Summary: 
The EL Student Support Coordinator serves as an English Learner expert for the school by 
coordinating with the Homeschool Teacher (HST), parents, students and all other academic staff to 
support English Learners.. The Coordinator will update and maintain accuracy of the EL Master Plan and 
have it board approved each year. The coordinator may also assist general education teachers with 
selection of appropriate curricula and the development and implementation of appropriate strategies. In 
addition to the certificated salary/benefits the EL Coordinator will receive a $10,000 stipend and hold a 
student roster of 28.  The EL Coordinator  can earn an additional stipend per student with a maximum 
roster of 35. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Maintain appropriate data of EL students in Pathways.  
• Monitor newly enrolled EL students and TOMS ELPAC eligible students to verify testing or 

correction of ELAS as needed. 
• Input scores for Initial ELPAC into TOMS LST. 
• Plan and administer ELPAC tests to all EL students as required. 
• Work with Testing, CALPADS, Records, Assessment/SPED Team, and other departments as 

needed.  
• Collaborate within the school to implement EL curriculum.  
• Supply training and emails for notifying HSTs and instructions for Moodle proctor training and to 

determine who needs the Initial ELPAC. 
• Order and track supplies for Initial and Summative ELPAC. 
• Develop and hold Outstanding Direct Instruction Sessions each week for EL students. 
• Monitor data and progress reporting of EL’s and RFEP’s; encourage intervention and support as 

needed. 
• Review initial ELPAC scores and designate students as needed. Review summative ELPAC 

scores and reclassify students that qualify. 
• Oversight of ELAS Correction Policy.  
• Meet professional obligations through efficient work habits such as, meeting deadlines, honoring 

schedules, coordinating resources and meetings in an effective and timely manner, and 
demonstrate respect for others. 

• Formal 4-year RFEP monitoring of reclassified students. 
• Oversight of the Reclassification Policy for Students with Disabilities. 
• Coordinator and run ELAC and DELAC groups and meetings. 
• Support the development and implementation of the LCAP. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 

Regional Coordinator 
Job Summary: 
The Regional Coordinator serves as the initial point of contact for their assigned teachers. They will 
support the teaching staff with training, guidance, and mentoring. Coordinators will be responsible for 
supporting their team of teachers, communicating effectively with them and other departments, and are 
responsible for sending out vital information. The Regional Coordinator will oversee the work sample 
collection each learning period, and then review for completion and accuracy. They will also monitor and 
ensure that attendance logs have been collected and meet Inspire compliance requirements. Regional 
Coordinators will also assist teachers in the YET (Year End Transition) process. Lastly, the Regional 
Coordinator will support student recruitment within their respective counties of operation. Regional 
Coordinators will hold a minimum student roster of 20 and be compensated with a stipend of 

230 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



$20,000.  Regional Coordinators can earn an additional stipend per student with a maximum roster of 28. 
This position will require an administrative credential for all new hires starting 2020. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Monitor and provide support, information, and resources to teachers and other necessary staff. 
• Participate in hiring new teachers and supporting their on-boarding as they join teams. 
• Focus on student achievement through planning and practices aligned with the LCAP 
• Meet professional obligations through efficient work habits such as, meeting deadlines, honoring 

schedules, coordinating resources and meetings in an effective and timely manner, and 
demonstrate respect for others. 

• Maintain professional, positive, ethical, cooperative relationships with students, parents, other 
staff, administration, and other community members. 

• Respond to teacher and parent emails/calls in a timely manner. 
• At all times, be an Advocate 4 Accuracy Support and be actively engaged at all events. 
• Host in person and virtual team meetings, some travel is required. 
• Support all teachers and collaborate with the Executive Director and Co-Director on development 

of a Professional Development Plan when needed. 
• Understand and be able to teach others about school policies and requirements. 
• Demonstrate knowledge of learning modalities/educational philosophies. 
• Strive to be an Ideal Team Player (Humble, Hungry, & Smart). 
• Support all grade levels (TK-12th). 
• Support the development and implementation of the LCAP. 
• Bring concerns and ideas to their supervisors.  
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
 
Director of Community Connections 

Job Summary: 
The Director of Community Connections leads and supervises the Community Connections team as well 
as all of the job duties of a Community Connections Coordinator. The Director of Community 
Connection serves as the initial point of contact for developing the homeschool community in the 
assigned region by inspiring community and adventure for the local homeschool community, listening to 
the needs of families, and finding creative solutions. The Director of Community Connections will hold a 
minimum student roster of 28 and be compensated with a stipend of $15,000. The Director of Community 
Connections can earn an additional stipend per student with a maximum roster of 35. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Provide support, information and ideas to Regional Community Coordinators.  
• Focus on student achievement through planning and practices aligned with the LCAP 
• Oversee and implement Community Connections policies and processes. 
• Plan and implement community service opportunities in the assigned region. 
• Meet professional obligations through efficient work habits such as, meeting deadlines, honoring 

schedules, coordinating resources and meetings in an effective and timely manner, and 
demonstrate respect for others. 

• Maintain professional, positive, ethical, cooperative relationships with students, parents, other 
staff, administration, and other community members. 

• Partner with community organizations to provide service opportunities for families. 
• Reach out to and be the point person for community organizations that provide opportunities that 

would support the Inspire Community. 
• Promote community among teachers and families. 
• Plan approximately 3 events per month (thematic park day, community event and field trip). 
• Foster an environment of creative thinking and cohesive team effort. 
• Respond to requests and correspondence from teachers, families and community representatives 

in a timely manner. 
• Motivate and inspire team members. 

231 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



• Support the development and implementation of the LCAP. 
• Equip parents and teachers to start and organize clubs. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
Community Connections Coordinator 

Job Summary: 
The Community Connections Coordinator will plan and implement community events in accordance with 
the needs and culture of their region. The Community Coordinator will actively seek out organizations 
such as county science fairs, spelling bees, Battle of the Books competitions, Speech Meets, athletic 
competitions, etc. The Community Connections Coordinator serves as an initial point of contact for 
developing the homeschool community in the assigned region by inspiring community and adventure for 
the local homeschool community, listening to the needs of families, and finding creative solutions. The 
Community Connections Coordinator will hold a minimum student roster of 28 and be compensated with 
a stipend of $10,000. The Community Connections Coordinator can earn an additional stipend per student 
with a maximum roster of 35. 
 

Duties and Responsibilities: 
• Provide support, information and ideas to Regional Community Coordinators.  
• Focus on student achievement through planning and practices aligned with the LCAP. 
• Plan and implement community service opportunities in the assigned region. 
• Partner with community organizations to provide service opportunities for families. 
• Reach out to and be the point person for community organizations that provide opportunities that 

would support the Inspire Community. 
• Promote community among teachers and families. 
• Plan approximately 3 events per month (thematic park day, community event and field trip). 
• Foster an environment of creative thinking and cohesive team effort. 
• Respond to requests and correspondence from teachers, families and community representatives 

in a timely manner. 
• Motivate and inspire team members. 
• Equip parents and teachers to start and organize clubs. 
• Support the development and implementation of the LCAP 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 

High School Counselor 

Job Summary: 
The High School Counselor provides an educational atmosphere where students have the opportunity to 
fulfill their potential for intellectual, emotional, and psychological growth. Counselors will work 
collaboratively with various departments to ensure student success. The role of the high school counselor 
includes providing both guidance and counseling services for high school, as well as middle school 
students. Guidance services assist students with pre-, present, and post high school educational planning; 
counseling services assist students with personal and social development including crisis situations. The 
Counselor will provide support and resources to stakeholders that result in student academic success in 
accordance with state policies and law. The High School Counselor will be compensated with a $5,000 
stipend. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Meet professional obligations through efficient work habits such as, meeting deadlines, honoring 
schedules, coordinating resources and meetings in an effective and timely manner, and 
demonstrate respect for others. 

• Maintain professional, positive, ethical, cooperative relationships with students, parents, other 
staff, administration, and other community members. 

• Meet specific counseling and school-wide student goals to maintain effective and efficient record 
keeping for student roster and graduation information. 

232 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



• Manage graduation plans and perform graduation checks. 
• Monitor student progress and work with Home School Teachers, High School Success 

Coordinators, families, and support staff to ensure students are supported. 
• Participate in all required teacher training and professional development activities, as well as all 

training and certification maintenance requirements mandated by state law.  
• Plan, prepare, and implement instructional activities that contribute to an engaging learning 

environment. 
• Hold virtual live sessions, such as office hours and workshops , provide 1-on-1 support when help 

is sought. 
• Seek out and develop partnerships with local community colleges and ROP programs 
• Develop, maintain, and promote CTE pathways. 
• Support college and career readiness for all students. 
• Create, modify, and differentiate graduation plans and local resources to meet the needs of 

students with varying backgrounds, learning styles, and special needs. 
• Focus on student achievement through planning and practices aligned with the LCAP. 
• Other duties as assigned.  

 
 
 
High School Success Coordinator 

Job Summary: 
The High School Success Coordinator works with teachers, families, and students to promote 

the understanding of the High School Program. The Success Coordinator assists Home School Teachers, 
high school counselor, and Regional Coordinators with high school specific questions, policies, and 
procedures. The High School Success Coordinator (HSSC) will hold a minimum student roster of 20 and 
be compensated with a stipend of $20,000.  HSSC can earn an additional stipend per student with a 
maximum roster of 28.  
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Plan, prepare, and implement instructional activities that contribute to an engaging learning 
environment. 

• Support Individualized Graduation Plan (IGP) review process. 
• Manage graduation plans and perform graduation checks. 
• Monitor student progress and work with Home School Teachers, High School Counselor, 

families, and support staff to ensure students are supported. 
• Support college and career readiness for all students.  
• Provide support and feedback to HSTs and families regarding course and curriculum selection. 
• Hold in-person information sessions regarding the high school program 
• Attend meetings and trainings as needed. 
• Host in-person and virtual meetings as necessary. 
• Assist with coordination and planning of high school events and senior events in the region. 
• Assist with the continued development of the High School Program as needed  
• Be an active member of the High School and Regional Teams and provide supportive and 

constructive feedback. 
• Seek out and develop partnerships with local community colleges and ROP programs 
• Develop, maintain, and promote CTE pathways. 
• Focus on student achievement through planning and practices aligned with the LCAP. 
• Develop and ensure that all courses are A-G through College Board requirements. 
• Participate in Community Outreach and School Events as appropriate . 
• Other duties as assigned.  

 
 
 
Testing Coordinator 

233 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Job Summary: 
The Testing Coordinator strives to support the school with specific responsibilities to facilitate the vision 
and goals of testing and GE assessments. The Testing Coordinator will hold a student roster of 28 and be 
compensated with a stipend of $10,000.  The Testing Coordinator can earn an additional stipend per 
student with a maximum roster of 35. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Work closely with the Director and Co-Directors of Testing, teachers, and other appropriate staff. 
• Local benchmark monitoring such as Star 360 and other assessments.  
• Upload local benchmark scores to student dashboard on School Pathways.  
• Provide staff school accounts for local benchmark monitoring.  
• Create, maintain, problem solve, and bridge Pathways and Renaissance Portal.  
• Create, monitor, and share reports with school administrators as well as answer all general 

questions regarding use of the program(s) used.  
• Provide school with training for teachers and testing messaging to families.  
• Manage, train, promote, and proctor Physical Fitness Testing and California Assessment of 

Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP).  
• Provide parent(s) information regarding local testing.  
• Foster ongoing communication with Directors, RCs, teachers, students, and parents. 
• Responsible for following policies and procedures of the school. 
• Address teacher, parent, and student concerns that arise. 
• Be the first line of support for testing. 
• Focus on student achievement through planning and practices aligned with the LCAP. 
• Create an environment of trust, open communication, creative thinking, and cohesive team effort. 
• Work with the Tech department to ensure adequate equipment is available for testing. 
• Track and manage testing equipment.  
• Provide support to all test locations, staff, and families.  
• Motivate and inspire team members and students.  

 
 
Teacher Trainer Coordinator 

Job Summary: 
The Teacher Trainer Coordinator trains and supports incoming teaching staff with the Teacher Training 
Boot Camp and struggling teaching staff with targeting supports under the direction of the Executive 
Director. The Teacher Trainer Coordinator will hold a student roster of 20 and be compensated with a 
stipend of $10,000.  The Testing Coordinator can earn an additional stipend per student with a maximum 
roster of 35. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Collaborate with the leadership team to plan and implement trainings.  
• Provide training and support as needed to all teachers on an ongoing basis throughout the school 

year. 
• Coordinate, schedule, and implement regional “Boot Camp” Training. Training team members 

may have involvement during the Annual Back to School PD and will schedule trainings for their 
designated region as needed throughout the school year.  

• Maintain professional, positive, ethical, cooperative relationships with students, parents, other 
staff, administration, and other community members. 

• Host online or in-person meetings and trainings as needed. 
• Assist with continued development of the training program and duties as needed. 
• Be an active, contributing member of the Training Team. This could include participating in pilot 

groups, as needed and provide supportive and constructive feedback. Involvement may include 
learning a new process or program, participate in a select pilot group of team members to test the 
process or program, attending in-service and/or virtual trainings and meetings.  

• Meet professional obligations through efficient work habits such as, meeting deadlines, honoring 
schedules, coordinating resources and meetings in an effective and timely manner, and 
demonstrate respect for others. 

234 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



• Maintain professional, positive, ethical, cooperative relationships with students, parents, other 
staff, administration, and other community members. 

• Other duties as assigned. 
 
 
Decathlon Coordinator Stipend 

Job Summary: 
The Decathlon Coordinator meets with students to determine if they are meeting academic decathlon 
course requirements. The Decathlon Coordinator will hold a student roster of 28 and be compensated with 
a stipend of $2,500.  The Decathlon Coordinator can earn an additional stipend per student with a 
maximum roster of 35. 
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Meet weekly with team and prep and review material. 
• Attend Regional Competition.  
• Attend State competition (if applicable).  
• Organize travel if the team goes to state. 
• Prepare work samples for each LP. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
Induction Coach  

Job Summary: 
The Induction Coach  works with teachers who are working toward clearing their teaching credential. The 
Induction Coach will be compensated with a stipend of $2,500 for two years or $500 per teacher per 
semester.  
 
Duties and Responsibilities: 

• Build a trusting relationship with your teacher 
• Meet a minimum of one hour a week to collaborate, design lessons, set goals, analyze student 

work/data, work on an ILP, and complete all other requirements 
• Reflect on your own practice as an effective mentor 
• Encourage and assist your teacher to connect with and become part of the larger professional 

learning community 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
Summary Statement 

 
The Leadership team met as a team to evaluate responsibilities and job duties. Compensation, thresholds, 
and responsibilities were determined through time and task analysis, as well as knowledge of the level of 
responsibility required. Additional information was also taken into account such as personal leadership, 
direct achievement, LCAP and legal requirements. 
 

Desired Qualifications for Credentialed Positions: 
• Valid California teaching and EL credential (required). 
• One year of HST experience is preferred. 
• Experience/coursework specializing in intervention preferred. 
• Experience with leading SST/504 meeting preferred. 
• Ability to stay organized in a fast paced environment. 
• Comfortable with online/virtual meeting platforms including Google Hangouts,Blackboard, 

Zoom, etc. 
• Knowledge of various learning modalities/educational philosophies. 

235 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



• Be organized and demonstrate the ability to meet all deadlines. 
• Work collaboratively in a remote environment with classified and teaching staff as well as 

coordinators and directors.  
• Ability to be proactive and innovative. 
• Should understand the Homeschool Teaching Job and demonstrate proficiency in performance of 

the duties for all grade levels.  
 
 
Voluntary Transfer to Lower Role Placement or Teaching position 

● Employees approved to voluntarily transfer to a position in a lower placement on the salary 
scale will be placed in the new salary placement or teacher salary schedule, and the salary will 
be calculated as it is in the new placement or schedule. 

236 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

237 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 
****During the rate-in-process for new hires Executive Directors may approve additional units 
earned beyond post-baccalaureate credits equivalent to 4-semester units for each year starting with 
year 15. A candidate can earn a maximum of 60 credits for experience based on Executive 
Director approval. 

238 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 
 
 

 

239 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 
 

 
 
Additional Supplement Bonus (“Supplement”): 
The Executive Director may recommend a Supplement for teachers as set forth in this section.  

● A Executive Director, in his or her sole discretion, shall determine what duties shall be 
supplemented based upon the operational needs of the school. 

● A supplement is not automatic, and can be provided at the discretion and approval of the 
Executive Director, based on additional work beyond the regular work responsibilities. 

● A supplement will be paid to the employee in accordance with the schedule provided by the 
School at the time of supplement award.  

● The supplemental award shall not exceed $35,000 or 50% of annual salary. 
● All supplements listed are paid for the performance of duties beyond the regular work day and 

normal job responsibilities and are not approved solely on the basis of position classification 

240 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



or previous supplement payment. Additional time spent fulfilling job duties does not constitute 
a basis for compensation beyond the teachers' regular salary.  

● Teacher supplements will be set forth in a Supplement Performance Order. The Supplement 
Performance Order Request shall be completed and signed by the teacher and the Executive 
Director prior to performing the supplemental duties.  

● Supplements will be paid in installments or one lump sum if less than $1,001. However, this 
option will not be available where it would cause the employee to receive compensation prior 
to providing the service.  

● Additional Supplements may include things such as Winter Break Coverage, Extra Student 
Pay and Enrollment Milestones. 

● To qualify for an extended duty supplement, the following criteria must be met as requested 
and assigned by the Executive Director:  

● 1. The Executive Director must first agree with the teacher on the terms 
● 2. The supplemental work must be separate from the normal job responsibilities. 
● 3. The work must be completed or in the progress of being completed. 

Part-time Teachers: 
For all part-time teachers.   

●  Part-time/Full time Status: Compensation for part-time teachers will be $30.00 per hour. 
Estimated hours for part-time teachers each week includes a maximum of 10 hours per week 
for approved non-instructional activities (recruiting, planning, grading, parent conferences, 
etc.) and one (1) additional hour per week per enrolled student. This allotted time should be 
sufficient to complete each part-time teacher’s duties.   All time worked will be compensated 
at the part-time teacher’s hourly rate.  Part-time teachers will work no more than up to 17 
hours of work per pay period in July and for up to 8.5 hours of training in August.  

 
● Part-time teachers must accurately record and timely submit records of all time worked and 

observe all lunch and rest breaks as outlined in the School’s employee handbook.  Part-time 
employees may not work overtime (i.e., over 8 hours in a workday or 40 hours per workweek) 
without written authorization from their direct supervisor.  

 
When a case load of 20 students is reached, employees may be rated in and placed on a salary 

table and given health care benefits contingent upon the teacher’s expected maintenance of a 
case load at the norm of 28 students for full-time teachers.  Carrying a caseload of less than 28 
students over a course of three (3) consecutive months may result in a return to part time 
status. 

 
CLASSIFIED COMPENSATION  

Experience and Placement  
● Each classified employee will be placed on the salary schedule based on their creditable years 

of experience, which will be categorized as equivalent or applicable experience.  
● Equivalent experience is the directly related experience of an employee to the position held or 

hired. Applicable experience is the other administrative, teaching, or professional experience 
which is not directly related to the position held or hired.   

● Example: Office Manager experience at a private school is accepted as equivalent 
experience for a person in the Office Manager position, but teaching experience will 
be applicable experience.   

● Example:  SPED instructional aide at a school district, or a company may be 
equivalent experience for the SPED instructional aide position, but SPED center aide 
will be applicable experience.  

● The evaluation of prior experience and placement on the Salary Scale will be recommended by 
the Human Resources Department and the Executive Director or designee makes the final 
decision, consistent with the School’s approved budget.   

● The following criteria will be considered in the evaluation of prior experience:  

241 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



● The number of days worked in a year must be at least 180 days as a full-time 
employee  

● The percentage of days worked  
● Position held  
● Type of the organization and accreditation  

● Each equivalent year of creditable experience will be equal to 1 YEAR, and each year of 
creditable applicable experience will be equal to a 0.5 YEAR. If the total years of experience 
is a fraction of a whole, it will be rounded up.   

● Example:  3.5 YEARS will be rounded to 4.0 YEARS of experience.  
● Rehired employee’s years of experience in the same or higher salary placements will be 

treated as equivalent experience. 
● The starting salary of a new employee may exceed the salary of a current employee in the 

same position based on the creditable years of experience as defined herein.  
● Creditable experience may be earned from other schools, districts or any other employer.  
● The Executive Director shall recommend the creation of new positions as needed and will 

evaluate and recommend placement of the new positions in the appropriate role, together with 
any necessary budget adjustments required, to be approved by the School Board.  

● Classified employees who work from a home office will receive a phone stipend of $25.00 per 
month and/or an Internet stipend of $25.00 per month.  Employees who have a district 
provided cell phone or Hotspot or who work in the office on a part-time basis will have the 
stipend adjusted accordingly.   

● Classified employees who are required to travel to the office or other work-related destinations 
will be compensated per mile based on the IRS current mileage reimbursement rate.  Mileage 
reimbursement forms with supporting documentation will be due by the 15th of the following 
month of which they are incurred.  

 

 
Role/Salary Placements  

● All positions are classified according to the corresponding role and/or salary placements based 
on the required set of skills, education, effort, and responsibility of the job assignment as 
indicated in the specific job description.  All positions may be reclassified as necessary by the 
Executive Director or designee. Some hard-to staff positions may be compensated out of the 
salary schedule as approved by the Executive Director.  

Advancements on Pay Scale 
● An advancement on the Pay Scale is the placement of an employee from a position in a lower 

salary placement to a position in a higher salary placement and will be determined on the same 
basis and factors articulated herein.  

 
Lateral Transfer     

 
● A lateral transfer is the movement of an employee from one position to another within the 

same salary placement. The employee may continue to progress in the same salary placement 
as experience in the position is accumulated.  Prior experience will not be re-evaluated for 
purposes of placement or advancement in the new salary placement.   

Partial Assignments  
● In cases where a classified employee has been given multiple assignments (e.g. a SPED 

coordinator with partial ESL duties), the employee will be placed on the salary schedule (or 
salary placement) with the higher salary.  

Reassignments  

242 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



● Employees approved to voluntarily transfer to a position in a lower placement on the salary 
scale, if applicable, will be placed in the new salary placement, and the salary will be 
calculated as it is in the new placement or schedule  

● When an employee is reassigned for any reason to a position in a lower salary placement, the 
employee’s salary will be lowered during the next payroll cycle, or when determined by the 
Executive Director to avoid disruption so long as it is not earlier than the next payroll period.  

Rehires  
● A former employee who returns to a position similar to the role held prior to separation will be 

placed on the salary scale as follows: 
● The converted grade and step of individuals who separated employment will be 

identified for appropriate entry placement on the salary scale. 
● All applicable work experience earned outside of Yosemite Valley Charter Schools, 

subsequent to separation, may be identified and used for credit as equivalent 
experience in accordance with the creditable years of service as described herein. 

Experience – Nonexempt Employees  
● Each nonexempt employee will be placed on the salary schedule based on their years of 

relevant experience.  Although non-exempt employees may be paid a monthly salary (paid on 
a semi-monthly basis), all non-exempt salaried employees will be paid for all hours worked 
and are eligible for overtime in accordance with applicable law.  Employees should receive 
approval from their supervisor before working overtime.   

● The evaluation of prior experience will be made by the Executive Director or his/her designee. 
The following criteria, among others, may be considered in evaluation of prior experience:  

● The number of days worked in a year must be at least 180 days as a full time 
employee  

● The percentage of days worked  
● Position held  
● Type of the organization and accreditation  

● Experience including secretarial, clerical, teaching, professional, and substitute experience 
may be credited.   

● Each year of experience may be 1 YEAR in the schedule.   
● The starting salary of a new employee may exceed the salary of a current employee in the 

same position based on their years of experience.  
● Experience may be earned in other districts or other companies. 
● The Executive Director or his or her designee may adjust a rehired non-exempt employee’s 

placement on the pay scale as appropriate based on the employee’s accumulated relevant 
experience following the employee’s separation from the School, which may result in a higher 
or lower placement on the scale than the employee would have otherwise been placed had the 
employee been continuously employed. Adjustments to an employee’s salary may be made in 
any subsequent school year. 

Additional Supplement Bonus (“Supplement”): 
The Executive Director may recommend a Supplement for classified staff members as set forth in this 
section.  

● A Executive Director, in his or her sole discretion, shall determine what duties shall be 
supplemented based upon the operational needs of the school. 

● A supplement is not automatic, and can be provided at the discretion and approval of the 
Executive Director, based on additional work beyond the regular work responsibilities. 

● A supplement will be paid to the employee in accordance with the schedule provided by the 
School at the time of supplement award.  

● The supplemental award shall not exceed $35,000 or 50% of annual salary. 
● All supplements awarded are paid for the performance of duties beyond the regular work day 

and normal job responsibilities and are not approved solely on the basis of position 

243 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



classification or previous supplement payment. Additional time spent fulfilling job duties does 
not constitute a basis for compensation beyond the classified staff members' regular salary.  

● Classified staff member’s supplements will be set forth in a Supplement Performance Order. 
The Supplement Performance Order Request shall be completed and signed by the classified 
staff member and the Executive Director prior to performing the supplemental duties.  

● Supplements will be paid in installments or one lump sum if less than $1,001. However, this 
option will not be available where it would cause the employee to receive compensation prior 
to providing the service.  

● Additional Supplements may include things such as Winter Break Coverage and Enrollment 
Milestones. 

● To qualify for an extended duty supplement, the following criteria must be met as requested 
and assigned by the Executive Director:  

● 1. The Executive Director must first agree with the classified staff member on the 
terms 

● 3. The supplemental work must be separate from the normal job responsibilities. 
● 4. The work must be completed or in the progress of being completed. 

 
 
PAYROLL ADVANCE POLICY UPON BOARD APPROVAL 
 
POLICY BRIEF AND PURPOSE 
 
Our payroll advance policy describes our terms for advancing pay to our employees as an emergency 
short-term loan. 

SCOPE 
 
This policy applies to all employees, with the exception of the Executive Director and officers of 
Yosemite Valley Charter School.  In addition, temporary employees with contracts that are less than one 
year will not be eligible for Payroll Advances.  

POLICY ELEMENTS 
 
“Payroll advance” refers to employees receiving a portion of their pay before their next normal payday. 
This does not include any money paid to the employee for work-related expenses. 

The School is not obliged to pay employees in advance and may choose to do so if employees have 
qualifying reasons. All payroll advance requests require board approval. 

CONDITIONS FOR REQUESTING A PAYROLL ADVANCE 
 
Employees can ask for a pay advance if they: 

● Have been employed with the school for three consecutive months. 
● Have not taken any other company-sponsored loan. 
● Do not have any current negative evaluations or disciplinary actions. 

These conditions apply to all eligible employees without discrimination against protected characteristics. 

Employees should have a legitimate reason to ask for advance pay, usually an unexpected or unavoidable 
occurrence. Examples of such reasons, although not conclusive, are for: 

● Family or personal emergencies (e.g. being victims of a robbery or fire, having to pay funeral fees) 

244 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



● Hospital bills not covered by medical insurance 
● Car repairs not covered by insurance 
● To save a family home 

Examples of non-qualifying reasons, include but are not limited to: 

● Taking a planned vacation 
● Entertainment expenses 
● Gambling 
● Fines 

PAYROLL ADVANCE TERMS 
 
Subject to approval, the maximum advance pay may be up to $5,000.  If employees find themselves in 
need of more frequent or larger pay advances than they are allowed, they should discuss the situation with 
their Executive Director. The Executive Director may decide to make exceptions on a case-by-case basis. 

We will deduct the amount of the advance pay from an employee’s future paychecks. This may mean: 

● Depending on the amount, deducting the full amount from their next paycheck. 
● Repaying the amount in small installments out of a number of future paychecks. 

The repayment terms must be in writing and signed by employees and will comply with applicable laws.   

We will not charge any administrative fees or interest. 

If an employee resigns or is terminated before they repay their payroll advance, HR , subject to approval 
by the Executive Director, is responsible for reaching a new agreement with the employee. Any relevant 
legal requirements (whether federal, state or local) must be followed. 

PAYROLL ADVANCE AGREEMENTS 
 
Employees who want to request a payroll advance should request a Payroll Advance form from HR. They 
must: 

● Indicate their reasons for filing the form. 
● State the amount of money they want to receive in advance. 
● Sign to accept this policy’s terms. 

This procedure must be followed: 

1. Employees should submit the form to their Executive Director or their Supervisor, if the Executive 
Director is unavailable. 

2. The Executive Director should first review the form. If they approve, they must sign the form and submit 
it to HR. 

3. HR and the CFO or designee must also review the form and decide whether to grant the employee’s 
request in consultation with the Executive Director. If they approve, HR must create an agreement form 
for the pay advance and repayment terms taking any applicable taxes into account. This agreement must 
be signed by HR, the CFO or designee and the employee and include relevant dates. 

4. HR must forward the signed agreement to the accounting department. The accounting department will 
generally give employees their advance pay through check or bank transfer within a week, if possible, 
after receiving the form. 

If the request is denied, the Executive Director must inform the employee. 

245 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



The advance must be paid back within one year of the initial payment to the employee, subject to 
applicable law.  If there is a problem with meeting the requirement then the employee must sign an 
agreement that moves them toward quickly meeting that requirement. 

NOTICE TO BOARD  

The Board must be informed by the Executive Director if an employee resigns prior to repaying their 
payroll advance. 

 

246 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan

Section: III. Academic Excellence
Item: A. Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: LCaP - Yosemite Valley Charter School 2020-2021.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 247 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Page 1 

California Department of Education, July 2020 

Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Template (2020–21) 
The instructions for completing the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is available at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/documents/lrngcntntyatndncpln-instructions.docx. 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 

Yosemite Valley Charter School Michelene Fitzgerald 
Director of Community Engagement 

michelene@inspireschools.org  
(559) 905-5373 

General Information 
[A description of the impact the COVID-19 pandemic has had on the LEA and its community.] 

On March 18, 2020, the board of Directors of the Yosemite Valley Charter (YVC) approved to physically close our school in response to 
COVID-19 pandemic.  We immediately transitioned to an emergency distance plan.  This plan continued until the end of the school year, 
June 11, 2020. Throughout the rest of the school year, we have provided staff, students, parents and stakeholders with ongoing updates and 
guidance for state and local agencies. During the months of June and July, the leadership team worked with all stakeholders to plan and 
prepare for a safe and successful August reopening that considers the current challenges. Yosemite Valley Charter is located in Fresno 
County, and Fresno County is on the state COVID-19 watch list due to the increase in COVID-19 cases. We communicate regularly with the 
Fresno County Office of Education and the local health departments.  YVC is deeply committed to making sure that all students make 
academic progress and are college and career ready.  Each of our 2,188 students were swiftly impacted in the LEA, like other schools, with 
the initial closure of the school and swift move to distance learning.  Fresno county public health department consistently reported COVID-19 
cases throughout the summer while the county made hard decisions to suspend in-person school events and in-person services.  Reflecting 
on the spring surveys coupled with the current LCaP surveys, Yosemite Valley staff developed plans for student engagement, attendance, 
and achievement.  In September, the state released very specific guidelines for in-person assessments and other activities if state COVID-19 
guidelines are met.  
Yosemite Valley Charter (YVC) is highly committed to making sure that all students make academic progress and are college and career 
ready.  We are a non-classroom-based independent study work charter school. While the in-person aspect of our curriculum is directly 
affected by the school closure mandate, our default curriculum delivery platform is a distance-learning format. However, we also emphasize 
personalized individualized learning plans which are effective by closures of local resources. Learning plans allow students to learn through 
local cultures, landscapes, and resources to contextualize our curriculum and match their interests. Our model of distance learning includes 
educational funds which are aligned with an individual learning plan, curriculum choices that are rigorous and aligned with the school mission 
and learning outcome goals. The charter has a MTSS intervention system to support any gaps in skills, strategies, and knowledge as well as 
addressing social emotional learning. This personalized learning plan is supported by a dedicated teacher(s) who work closely with the family 
and to ensure student success. YVC has increased the rigor, frequency, and validity of the local benchmark assessments to ensure that 
learning loss does not occur.  A data driven, student centered program will inform instructional practice while providing more support and 
resources for intervention if needed. Evidence of student learning and success will be documented with the student information system to 

248 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/documents/lrngcntntyatndncpln-instructions.docx
mailto:michelene@inspireschools.org


California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 2 

include a portfolio of student work that demonstrates mastery. Additionally, the results of our surveys make clear that the COVID-19 
pandemic and societal unrest has directly affected our students and families. To mitigate the negative impact of COVID-19 and societal 
unrest on the education of our students, we have increased and refined various services and approaches, including social-emotional support.   

Stakeholder Engagement 
[A description of the efforts made to solicit stakeholder feedback.] 

Since the spring of 2020, we have kept our board and stakeholders informed of the fluidity of the COVID-19 pandemic and engaged in 
assessing needs through a variety of mediums, including surveys administered in April and August 2020 and virtual meetings in July, August 
and September 2020. We translated questionnaires used in surveys into appropriate languages and checked with families regarding their 
understanding of our plans for school opening in August. Yosemite Valley has surveyed parents, staff, students, and stakeholders for 
feedback.  Dr. Laurie Goodman offered weekly public, virtual meetings for stakeholders during the month of July, then one per month after that 
and have been planned for the remainder of the school year. The school has created and hosted a Facebook page for collaboration between 
staff, families, vendors, and the community. All stakeholders are invited to interact on our social media and school website.  The public virtual 
meetings hosted by Dr. Goodman are the result of parents desiring answers from the staff as the decisions are being made for the school.  
The invitations to these meetings as well as our board meetings were shared via email, google calendar and social media.  When the 
meetings are complete the recording is posted on the Facebook account that is available to all stakeholders.  Yosemite Valley governing 
school board meetings have been posted on the school website and is available for teleconference and remote participation.  Anyone 
interested in attending the public-school board meeting is invited to attend. Per Executive Order N-29-20 (https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf), published on March 18, 2020. Yosemite Valley charter school has had an upgrade to the 
school website and families can access a variety of content at the touch of a button.  The content is updated and managed by staff committed 
to getting all information posted for stakeholders to have a timely delivery of information and updates. 
Thus, we know an overwhelming majority of our parents have access to and know how to use the internet before the COVID-19 pandemic.  
We work with new families to ensure they have access to technology and the internet. We made, and continue to make, a concerted effort to 
inform all stakeholders of opportunities to participate in the development of our Learning Continuity Plan, including our September 1, 2020, 
public hearing.  When communicating with stakeholders, we do not assume they have access to the internet or speak English at home, 
therefore, our communication strategies include surveys, email, social media, school websites, telephone calls, and text messages. We also 
identified families who do not speak English at home (based on Language Surveys) and translated communications in a language accessible 
to them.  We want to ensure all stakeholders have notice of opportunities to contribute to our Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan, 
including proposed actions and expenditures. We encourage verbal and written comments.  We shared our Learning Continuity and 
Attendance Plan draft with our District English Learner Acquisition Committee (DELAC) on September 10, 2020. We provided Spanish 
translation and interpretation at the DELAC engagement meeting.   
We analyzed input from all formats and stakeholders. We translated input into themes and areas of need that directly informed our Learning 
Continuity and Attendance Plan.   

 [A description of the options provided for remote participation in public meetings and public hearings. 

249 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 3 

Board meetings, public hearings, and stakeholder input meetings were open to the public via Zoom.  All meetings are open, transparent, and 
accessible to the public. The agenda link is communicated to families and is posted on our school website. Members of the public can submit 
their comments during the livestream of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan public hearing as well as during the board approval 
meeting. Notice of and the agendas for the public hearing and the board approval meeting are publicized on our website at least 72 hours 
before they occur.  We also informed our stakeholders of our public hearing via emails, telephone calls, texts, and our school website. 
Communications are translated as appropriate. We held our public hearing during a regularly scheduled board meeting on September 11, 
2020.  The Board is scheduled to formally approve the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan on September 24, 2020. The LEA promoted 
and invited stakeholders to attend public hearings and local governing boards meetings through communication with their homeschool 
teacher, monthly parent newsletters, the school Facebook page, the school website and direct school email.  Executive Order N-29-20 allows 
the public to observe and address the legislative body via teleconference.  Yosemite Valley provides a Zoom link via email and it is posted on 
social media.  Recordings from Monday meetings with Dr. Laurie Goodman and the Parent Advocacy Council have been posted on the 
school social media pages.  Families were able to borrow chromebooks and hotspots from our local office if they did not have the technology 
they needed during this time.  Yosemite Valley Charter also provided shipping of these items to families as needed. 

[A summary of the feedback provided by specific stakeholder groups.] 
Our stakeholder feedback informed the final version of our Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan in the following manner:  
Teachers- Our teachers expressed a desire to learn more about how social-emotional supports and intervention supports can be integrated 
into the core curriculum, particularly at the secondary level. We incorporated this suggestion in various sections within this plan, including 
Mental Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being, Pupil Learning Loss Strategies, Supports for Pupils with Unique Needs, and Distance 
Learning Professional Development. This feedback also informed expenditures related to staff, and parent training focused on implementing 
trauma-informed practices through in-person and distance learning curriculum.  
Parents- Given the increased closure of many community resources, including museums, and field trips to historical sites our parents 
expressed a desire to have access to a compendium of increased virtual resources such as virtual tours of museums and other historical 
sites to help contextualize the curriculum. Parents also expressed a desire to develop virtual clubs to connect students and increase 
community as well as social emotional connections with peers. Parent feedback informed various sections of this plan, particularly the Pupil 
Learning Loss Strategies and related expenditures.  
Parents and students asked for online social interactions for their children in peer social groups.  We are offering clubs for grade level bands 
at the elementary and middle school level.  Our high school students are encouraged to participate in their grade level class groups hosted 
by assigned High School Specialists. 
DELAC- Our DELAC representatives expressed concern regarding the interruption and completion of the English Language Proficiency 
Assessments for California (ELPAC) and its impact on the reclassification of English Learners (ELs).  We replied in writing to all comments 
from our DELAC. Further, feedback from our DELAC informed our Pupil Learning Loss, Pupil Learning Loss Strategies, and Effectiveness of 
Implemented Pupil Learning Loss Strategies sections. Feedback from our DELAC also informed various expenditures, including the creation 
of a Student Support Coordinator position. 
Survey and Feedback Results Include: 

250 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 4 

Yosemite Valley Charter families had multiple opportunities to give their feedback on the school, educational process, support services and 
enrichment activities. Of the parents who provided feedback:  98.1% of those surveyed noted that they access daily instructional curriculum 
and learning resources either through online, textbook or a blended model.  All but .4% of students have access to a device that connects to 
the internet and these students have been offered the technology needed to connect or use technology.  Yosemite Valley Charter school is 
committed to providing a laptop to any enrolled student that needs one.  Almost all students have access to high speed internet and students 
who did not have access were provided access through a HotSpot or Cradlepoint which was provided by the school.  97% of daily instruction 
is delivered via a responsible parent or guardian in the home.  98% feel communication between the parent and the teacher is very good and 
typically delivered via email, text messaging and online meetings.  80% of the student population surveyed have no limitations on their device 
usage.  Our students report 84% spend 3-5 focused hours of academic instruction on a daily basis.  This does not include additional time 
spent working on assignments as follow up to daily instruction and enrichment activities.     

[A description of the aspects of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan that were influenced by specific stakeholder input.] 

Stakeholders asked for online social interactions for their children in peer social groups.  We are offering clubs for grade level bands at the 
elementary and middle school level.  Our high school students are invited to participate in their graduating class groups hosted by assigned 
High School Specialists.  These teacher hosted peer virtual meetings will offer opportunities for students to connect with their peers and a 
consistent teacher where relationships can be built and sustained.  Our families are also asking for more project-based learning opportunities, 
they are asking for more funding for charter schools, and families would like in-person classes again like the Enrichment Academies. They 
also suggested that while we cannot meet in-person, please have more school hosted classes online, parents would like more positive 
feedback from teachers to students, and include an article or tips for teaching students with special needs in the newsletter to parents.  
Parents also advocate for additional breaks for movement to help settle the students focus during these virtual classes and clubs.   

Continuity of Learning 
In-Person Instructional Offerings 
[A description of the actions the LEA will take to offer classroom-based instruction whenever possible, particularly for students who have 
experienced significant learning loss due to school closures in the 2019–2020 school year or are at a greater risk of experiencing learning loss 
due to future school closure.   

The most recent health department advisory for Fresno County does not allow public, charter, and private schools to hold classes and other 
school activities because of COVID-19 levels. While most of our curriculum is offered through a distance format, we strive to ensure the safety 
of students and staff, consistent with public health guidance, including hygiene practices, protective equipment, physical distancing, and 
cleaning and disinfecting when we do implement in-person activities in the future, including mandated assessments.   
While most of our curriculum is delivered in a distance-learning format, we are now infusing trauma-informed practices as well as universal 
supports to help mitigate the negative effects of COVID-19.  Details are described in greater detail within subsequent sections, including those 
specific to learning loss and mental health and social and emotional wellbeing. As a non-classroom-based independent study work charter 
school, we provide homeschooling families with a wide variety of curriculum delivery options and instructional material aligned with California 
state and Common Core standards. Upon enrollment, an appropriately certified homeschool teacher (HST) is assigned to a family and 

251 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 5 

schedules a meeting to create an individual education plan for the student(s).  The role of an HST is similar to a case manager teacher within 
and the exceptional needs education environment, including monitoring the academic progress of students assigned to their caseload and 
supporting parents.  During regularly scheduled meetings, HSTs work together with families to provide support and to review student 
performance and progress to date. HSTs schedule additional meetings, and support as needed.  High school students using an online platform 
for their curriculum will have teachers who log in to the platform and note weekly progress to ensure consistent growth.   
 
Beginning one week after school started we began assessing all students in grades TK-12 with the STAR 360 benchmark assessment.  This 
assessment will give school staff, including assigned homeschool teachers, current data on our students and allow us to compare to STAR 360 
data from May 2019.  Teachers create individualized monthly assignments for students that are tied directly to grade level standards. 
We provide homeschooling families with a variety of curriculum delivery options, including online instruction courses led by credentialed 
teachers, offline courses, and virtual courses that employ built-in accommodations, teacher support, performance tasks, and progress 
monitoring. Families select the combination of systems that best suit student learning needs and interests. We ensure students are engaged in 
appropriate educational activities on instructional days, assess the time value of independent work, and the quality of contemporaneous work 
samples.  As we have done before our extended closure, we discuss with each family the curriculum delivery options available during the 
COVID19 shelter in place restrictions.  Below are the three distance learning options offered to families during our extended COVID19 
closure:  
1) Teacher-Directed Instructional Model  

• Teacher and families select materials (e.g., digital links, digitized materials, district-adopted textbooks)  

• Students engage through recorded (asynchronous) and live sessions (synchronous) using digital platforms such as Zoom  

• Teacher prioritizes learning goals, determines full or partial online equivalent, or needed adjustments  

• Teacher communicates with students and families through phone or other agreed-upon digital platforms 2) Online Instructional Model  
• Instruction provided through district-licensed online content resources (e.g., Edgenuity)  
• Students engage through menu-driven activities allowing for self-pacing, monitoring of student learning  

• Credentialed teacher communicates with students and families through district-licensed online content resources, phone, or other agreed-
upon digital platforms  

2) On-line Instructional Model 
• Instruction provide through district-licensed on-line content specific resources (e.g. Edgenuity) 
• Students engage through a menu-driven instructional model which allows them self-pace and self-select standards-based curriculum 

and activities. 
• Credentialed teachers communicate with students and families through district-licensed online content resources, telephone, and/or 

additional agreed on digital platforms. 
 
3) Blended Instructional Model  

• Teacher and families select materials (e.g., digital links, digitized materials, district-adopted textbooks)  

252 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 6 

• Students engage through a combination of recorded/live sessions using a digital platform such as Zoom, and through the district-     
licensed online content resources (e.g., Edgenuity)  

• Teacher enhances district-licensed online content resources (e.g., Edgenuity) by prioritizes learning goals, determines full or partial online 
equivalent, or needed adjustments  

• Teacher communicates with students and families through phone or other digital platforms selected by the teacher  
Communication between the school and all stakeholders continues to be best served via email, school website and social media in order to 
keep families informed of school changes. We did not attempt to recreate long, traditional school days at home. Instead, we focus on 
implementing an online instructional delivery method that supports mastery of content that maximizes synchronous instructional time with 
teachers and other students, as well as on demand or asynchronous approaches.  In this way, time on task is viewed as a variable while 
learning is constant. Considering the effects of COVID-19 and societal unrest, our staff collaborated to prioritize learning goals, identify course 
sequence changes, increased scaffolding/instructional support, and to divide content and standards into manageable chunks through on-
demand methods and shorter, targeted synchronous lessons that include trauma-informed practices. These foci are especially important to 
accelerate the learning of students who are most vulnerable to the adverse effects of COVID-19 and societal unrest.   Further, our curriculum 
continues with the context of initial diagnostic, formative, interim, and summative assessments to inform our practices and need adjustments. 
Details are described in greater detail within subsequent sections, including those specific to learning loss and mental health and social and 
emotional wellbeing.  

Actions Related to In-Person Instructional Offerings [additional rows and actions may be added as necessary] 
Description Total Funds  Contributing 
 
Professional development for staff and parents related to incorporating MTSS practices into lessons. 

$4,000 Y 

Development and implementation of student-centered club to expand access to peer support and more 
enrichment opportunities  

$3,000 Y 

Distance Learning Program 
Continuity of Instruction 
[A description of how the LEA will provide continuity of instruction during the school year to ensure pupils have access to a full curriculum of 
substantially similar quality regardless of the method of delivery, including the LEA’s plan for curriculum and instructional resources that will 
ensure instructional continuity for pupils if a transition between in-person instruction and distance learning is necessary.] 

Every student enrolled in Yosemite Valley Charter has access to a full curriculum from the first day of school.  The school provided access to 
chromebooks and hot spots to all students that needed the technology.  Teacher input and/or family request triggered the delivery of 
technology.  Curriculum is delivered online for every student who did not have their own choice curriculum delivered by the first day of 
school.  Stakeholders all have access to our curriculum choices guide that is chalk full of standards based, rigorous curriculum options that 
prepare students for college and career options.  Parents were able to review this at the end of the last school year to make their choice for 

253 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 7 

the 2020-2021 school year.  Teachers confirm the curriculum was available to the student on the first day or they offered a free curriculum to 
start with.  Students were able to engage in grade level curriculum beginning the first day of instruction and every school day after.  Students 
were able to begin school under the guidance of a credentialed teacher.  Non-classroom based schools have an advantage during this 
pandemic to minimize the drastic changes of in-person instruction versus their daily instruction.  YVC students receive their instruction at 
home daily therefore the move from distance learning to in-person instruction is seamless for most students.   
High school students using an online platform for their curriculum will have teachers who log in to the platform and note weekly progress to 
ensure consistent growth.   
 
Beginning one week after school started we began assessing all students in grades TK-12 with the STAR 360 benchmark assessment.  This 
assessment will give school staff, including assigned homeschool teachers, current data on our students and allow us to compare to STAR 
360 data from May 2019.  Teachers create individualized monthly assignments for students that are tied directly to grade level standards.  
Communication between the school and all stakeholders continues to be best served via email, school website and social media in order to 
keep families informed of school changes. 

Access to Devices and Connectivity 
[A description of how the LEA will ensure access to devices and connectivity for all pupils to support distance learning.] 

As part of the emergency closure in March of 2020, we began planning meetings and sending questionnaires to identify any technology 
needs, particularly by English Learners (ELs), those students with exceptional needs, socioeconomically disadvantaged, foster youth, and 
homeless.   The questionnaires for technology remain available for families should their needs change.   Yosemite Valley has surveyed and 
met with parents to verify that all students have access to technology needed to access their credentialed teacher, coursework, support 
resources and community events offered.  The school has also polled each family to determine internet connectivity needs.  Every student at 
our school has access to technology and the internet as needed.  In a concerted effort to continue academic success teachers regularly meet 
with families to identify needs and support academic growth.  During the meetings or any time in between if there is an identified need for 
technology or internet the teacher will follow through immediately with an appropriate order. In spring 2020 families were surveyed to 
determine the needs of the family.  80% of our families have no limitations to usage with the devices and high speed internet.  The remaining 
either share a device with one other member and prefer a hybrid model of curriculum delivery.   Families have been directed to let their 
homeschool teacher know if there is a change and they need new technology or tech support. The LEA monitors connectivity and technology 
access through teacher and office staff feedback.  Of course, Yosemite Valley makes certain to provide families with distance learning 
packets, including hard copies of the curriculum, while they receive the ordered technology.   
  
We have used appropriate funding sources to provide all families with the technology needed to participate in our curriculum equitably. For 
students relying on in-person service, we have attempted to identify new technology they may need and have provided the necessary 
support to ensure they can use it effectively, notably for ELs, those with exceptional learning needs, socioeconomically disadvantaged 
students, homeless, and foster youth.  We increased parent support to maximize student learning.  We also planned to continue our 
focused  parent support to maximize student learning.      
High-speed internet access is critical to the smooth operation of our regular curriculum delivery options. Based on survey responses and 
communications, all families and students have access to the technology necessary to participate in learning effectively, including access to 

254 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 8 

high-speed internet.  Often, this takes the form of Wi-Fi hotspots. We also attempt to use external resources to help families, by actively 
engaging with our Students-in-Crisis Director who has a wealth of resources to support the community.    
We are also vigilant of student privacy (e.g., FERPA and  California Student Online Personal Protection Act). We take care not to record or 
take pictures of virtual meetings and use passwords to help prevent security breaches such as Zoombombing. We also use Zoom educator 
accounts (instead of consumer accounts) that offer more stringent privacy policies. We make a concerted effort to use only technology 
products that meet privacy compliance concerns.  
  
We elaborate on related professional development in the section below called Distance Learning Professional Development.  
Based on our experience, we have learned that our students need an increased diversity in the hardware used to access our curriculum. For 
example, SPED, ELs, and Early Learners tend to interact better with hybrid Chromebooks as compared to regular Chromebooks.  The hybrid 
Chromebooks also function as touchpads that help with the tactile interface.  We are currently exploring the cost of hybrid Chromebooks. We 
have also learned that certain learning management systems such as SeeSaw are better applicable to Universal Design Learning (UDL) 
approaches that help all students better access the curriculum. 

Pupil Participation and Progress 
[A description of how the LEA will assess pupil progress through live contacts and synchronous instructional minutes, and a description of how 
the LEA will measure participation and time value of pupil work.] 

Per SB 98 daily participation in instruction may include online activities, completion of regular assignments, completion of assessments and 
contact between the Yosemite Valley Charter staff and students or parents or guardians.  Teachers are assigning twenty school days of work 
for each individual student and able to assign time value, as needed.  High school students choosing Choice Plus as their curriculum option 
use course outlines that offer checklists and assignments for the student to complete.  Teachers will collect the unit projects each month 
when the student meeting occurs.  Unit assignments from Course Outlines will be graded by the teacher and could be a high quality work 
sample.  Our high school students either have a High Quality Teacher (HQT) who is teaching an A-G course or the students use our Course 
Outlines with suggested curriculum to acquire A-G status.   
 
To ensure each student is engaged in appropriate educational activities on instructional days, we assess the time value of independent work 
and the quality of contemporaneous work samples.  Additionally, some of our families/students choose conventional courses led by a 
credentialed teacher. Regardless, we are aware that COVID-19 and societal unrest may influence many of our students to disengage. 
Accurately monitoring engagement is one of the most important ways we can help ensure student learning and monitor student wellbeing 
during a pandemic and societal unrest.  
We measure student engagement through regular meetings with families (minimum of every 20 days) and students, weekly 10-15 minute 
check-in meetings, office hours via telephone or internet, participation in scheduled live synchronous sessions, participation in diagnostic 
assessments, interim assessments, formative assessments, and the completion of assignments.  We use our student information system 
(Pathways) to track progress, including daily engagement records. 
We will also monitor the participation of students enrolled in college credit courses (dual/concurrent enrollment).  Many of our local colleges 
have implemented a distance learning-based curriculum.   

255 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 9 

Distance Learning Professional Development 
[A description of the professional development and resources that will be provided to staff to support the distance learning program, including 
technological support.] 

We believe the conventional approach to teaching, explaining, application, followed by an assessment, do not maximize distance learning 
format, particularly, online resources. We stress tapping into a student’s interest in a topic, concept, or phenomenon before engaging them in 
a related lesson.  We help parents and teachers learn how to peak student interest through a variety of online (mostly asynchronous or 
ondemand) and place-based approaches.  For example, we use multimedia text sets through asynchronous. Often, this requires vetting 
information ahead of time to modify for various learning needs.    
We embed multi-media text-sets in digital lessons or units to maximize creativity using synchronous and synchronous approaches and 
technology. As an example, if one were to look at a digitized instructional unit, it does not visually look like a pen and paper unit.  Instead, it is 
interactive, dynamic and includes visually rich options (highlighted with icons) such as Read, Watch, Infer, Wonder, Explain, Justify, Apply, 
Analyze, Examine, Listen, Compare, Discuss that are directly related to an overarching unit question. One of the options focuses on 
providing students an opportunity to express their thoughts/answers through multi-modalities.  This approach, including visuals and supports, 
are modified for students with exceptional needs, language needs, or those with other needs and is explained in greater detail in the Pupil 
Learning Loss section.  We also participate in external professional learning opportunities. 
  
Staff was surveyed to determine their needs during distance learning and meeting the students needs during the pandemic.  Teachers have 
requested support with special needs students who are needing additional strategies for their students' achievement.  Dr. Steven James has 
provided a two hour professional development on this since school has started and will continue to provide professional 
development.  Teachers are requesting professional development regarding English Language Learners for best practices and curriculum 
options. Teachers need to be aware of transitioning high schoolers  after graduation because there is a big difference in services for diploma 
and certificate of completion students.  Teachers would like online social opportunities for themselves and their students.   Each of these 
requests are being addressed and will be offered before the end of November.   
This year, we have added two new aspects of our professional learning related to distance learning. First, we are providing staff with 
professional learning focused on strategies to accelerate learning to mitigate anticipated learning loss including a focus on intervention. Our 
approach to mitigating learning loss is explained in greater detail in other sections, including Pupil Learning Loss. Second, we help staff and 
families learn how to implement trauma-informed practices and understand social emotional learning within a distance format and within 
lessons. Social Emotional/students in crisis trauma-informed practices were implemented as tier 2 supports in our MTSS before the 
pandemic. Our approach to social emotional learning is explained in greater detail in other sections, including Mental Health and Social and 
Emotional Well-Being. 

Staff Roles and Responsibilities 
[A description of the new roles and responsibilities of affected staff as a result of COVID-19.] 

Teachers have been surveyed and administrative teams have conducted informal meetings noting the needs of teachers and families based 
on survey data, feedback and assessment data.  Supporting families in distance learning has been successful for staff as in-person meetings 
converted to virtual.  In order to drive academic instruction and meeting the needs of our students we have shifted resources to focus on 
getting children college and career ready.   

256 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 10 

Yosemite Valley Charter school has hired additional staff to serve several populations of students to address learning loss as well as social 
emotional needs. Due to COVID-19 and based on data these additional positions are a direct result of the prevention of learning loss.  The 
school’s response to the needs of our students and LEA was to dedicate our commitment to high standards and prepare all students to be 
college and career ready.  To provide dynamic instructional support to each of our students who are adjusting to the loss of in-person 
instruction and social communities, we have added the following staffing positions.   
 
Three English Learner Coordinators - provide high quality EL instruction, give the ELPAC assessment, work with homeschool teachers to 
provide academic support based on proficiency level and student needs.  Provide weekly outstanding direct instruction to EL students in a 
virtual format. 
 
Three High School Specialists - The new specialists will monitor and support high school students by connecting them with grade level peers 
for social and academic support as well as monitor them for social emotional wellbeing.  All high school students have been invited to twice 
monthly virtual events.  The specialists will oversee the four-year plan that we title Individualized Graduation Plan (IGP).  This team will 
provide professional development for staff meetings and support their teaching teams with high school needs.   
 
504 Coordinator - Assess needs of 504 students, schedule and conduct 504 meetings, participate in staff meetings, offer professional 
development opportunities for homeschool teaching staff to better understand 504 plans and long-term support for the students.   
 
Director of Community Engagement - Leads and coordinates virtual events, connects stakeholders together in order to best serve the LEA 
community, The person will gather feedback and assess the needs of the community, direct communication via school websites and social 
media.  Support teachers with student clubs and parent universities, as well as any other community relation needs. Events will be offered in-
person as soon as COVID precautions have been lifted in Fresno county. 
 
Eight Intervention specialists - Based on benchmark data, teacher anecdotal records and previous CAASPP results works with specific skills 
students need to improve academic achievement and prevent further learning loss.  Offer scaffolded support to students as they bridge from 
one skill to another.   
 
Assistant Director of Special Education - Yolanda Vasquez has been hired to support our Special Education department and to provide our 
Students-in-Crisis department leadership and development.  She has built a public website for families and an in-house support site for staff.  
Three crisis and transition support specialists to oversee the needs of students needed assistance. 

Supports for Pupils with Unique Needs 
[A description of the additional supports the LEA will provide during distance learning to assist pupils with unique needs, including English 
learners, pupils with exceptional needs served across the full continuum of placements, pupils in foster care, and pupils who are experiencing 
homelessness.] 
We are a non-classroom-based independent study work charter school, and most curriculum delivery options will look similar, if not identical, 
to our current distance-learning format.  Below is a summary of the support we typically provide students with unique needs.  However, this 
year we are infusing a greater amount of trauma-informed practices that we will explain in greater detail in other sections, including Mental 
Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being.  

257 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 11 

English learners  
Given our previous content delivery options, many of our ELs can maintain English language development (ELD) supports with minimal 
disruption.  We provide leveled designated ELD classes composed of approximately 20 students administered virtually by an appropriately 
credentialed and trained teacher. Our ELD Director monitors student progress. Additionally, we integrate English language development in 
and through subject matter courses. Further, our virtual curriculum options (E.g., MobyMax, BrainPop, McGraw-Hill ODI) facilitate embedded 
ELD instructional support, including built-in accommodations, parent portals, instructional videos, hands-on activities, performance tasks, and 
progress monitoring. However, given the anticipated learning loss caused by COVID-19 and societal unrest, we are increasing the  
professional staff learning related to in lesson supports to accelerate learning for ELs.  
Planned ELD lessons with fluent speakers/instructors to provide models for student language. These will be leveled lessons addressing 
specific standards (e.g., writing an opinion letter). 
• Non-academic opportunities for students to interact with their peers through online clubs and activities. For example, students need to 

have the opportunity to converse with English Only (EO) students. YV/MRA help facilitate these opportunities by hosting Community 
Connection events. Unfortunately, with COVID, the opportunity for EL students to hear and practice speaking English has diminished. 
Families might have participated in co-op events before, but now they cannot meet due to COVID. 

• Parents want their students to be successful in school and for their students to feel capable, competent, and confident when interacting 
with their peers and when engaged in academic work. Parents want their students to learn English, but they also do not want their 
students to disconnect from their culture and their native language.  

• We will conduct a needs assessment at ELAC meetings for each school to establish the parents’ concerns and priorities, particularly 
under COVID-19 conditions. 

• We will provide opportunities for EL families to come together to receive support in virtual settings to replace the in-person events where 
EL students can practice their English skills.  

• We will work on creating a collection of resources that are easy to access and located all in one place. 
• We will monitor the progress of our EL students throughout the year, so parents/teachers/ELCs can identify if there are gaps in the 

student learning and be able to use that data to create interventions and support for English Learners. 
Our core instructional program is based on the principles of Universal Design for Learning or UDL. UDL is an educational framework that 
guides the development of learning experiences to accommodate a variety of individual learning differences. It provides multiple means of 
engagement, including multiple means of representation, action, and expression.   
 
Pupils with exceptional needs  
Our core program implements California’s multi-tiered system of support framework (MTSS), an inclusive model for meeting the needs of all 
students, including those with exceptional needs.  Essentially, MTSS is a whole-school, data-driven, prevention-based framework through 
which we provide a continuum of supports to address varying student needs. We combine our MTSS approach with an inclusive core 
instructional program based on the principles of UDL, regular monitoring of academic and behavioral indicators, and tailored differentiated 
support for all students.  In this model, Tier 1 supports are universal and available to all and is intended to meet the needs of approximately 
80 to 90% of students. This year, our tier 1 supports include trauma-informed practices. When our universal supports are insufficient to 
address individual academic or behavioral needs, we administer tier 2 or additional supports individually and in small groups. These supports 

258 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 12 

are short term and deployed rapidly to address issues as they arise for approximately 5-10% of students. However, there approximately 15% 
of our students require additional focused tier 3 supports. These supports are intensive and often are longer-term. 
Despite COVID-19 and societal unrest, we have not experienced any student disengaging for ten instructional days or longer necessitating 
the crafting of specific distance learning plans within a student’s individualized education program, or IEP. However, we are working with 
families to determine how best to administer occupational, speech, or physical therapy virtually. Our attempted solution varies according to 
the need of each student and family.  We are also attempting to find a way to administer assessments virtually as needed optimally.  
For our pupils with exceptional needs we have an extensive system of support which includes; an original offer of a Free Appropriate Public 
Education (FAPE) to our families as their students will receive their services virtually as they enter Yosemite Valley Charter school. If a 
student needs in-person services, which is based on data or if the student has a debilitating disability where a virtual platform is not 
appropriate, we use outside Non-Public Agencies (NPA) to perform these services. The exception for in-person services is Specialized 
Academic Instruction (SAI), which must be administered by a credentialed special education teacher. Some of our NPA’s have credentialed 
special education teachers on staff and we can use them, or we ask our own special education teachers to administer SAI. With the 
exception of SAI most of our services are provided by NPA’s.  
In case of a pandemic or other emergency situation that will last more than ten days our offer to all of our students, to include students 
receiving in-person services will be virtual services.  These services will remain in effect until emergency personnel or the State and Local 
Health Departments deem it safe for our students to resume in-person services.  Once it is safe for our students to return to their normal 
education routine, IEP will be scheduled to see, if there has been any significant regression and identify a plan to get the student back to their 
levels prior to the event. 
 
Pupils who are experiencing homelessness and those in foster care  
Our students in foster care or who are homeless are experiencing a negative impact due to COVID-19 and societal unrest. As an example, 
we are noticing a higher homeless rate which has been compounded due to the forest fires in California.   
An increased number of students are experiencing homelessness (including doubling up with another family) as a direct result of COVID-19. 
As an example, several parents/guardians have lost their jobs and have moved in with another family to help make ends meet.  To increase 
our support for students experiencing homelessness, and those in foster care, we are:  
1. Strategically planning for and implementing a time during the instructional day to learn more about students and to listen to their concerns 

and needs. E.g., communication circles during class (online). Many middle and high school students still struggle to find a caring adult in 
school. Checking in regularly, both formally and informally can give young people the space to share their interests, provide feedback on 
lessons, and open up about what might be affecting their ability to learn. This helps to normalize student struggles and to increase 
resiliency  

2. Implementing universal screening (questionnaire) by asking all students about the economic impact of the coronavirus lockdowns on their 
families’ financial and housing situations before they return to school, so they get access to services. Students are often reluctant to self-
identify as being homeless, or their families may not consider their living situation as unstable or know they are eligible for support.    

3. Focusing on maintaining a personalized relationship with students and families. The impact of the pandemic and societal unrest increases 
student concerns about their families’ safety and emotional wellbeing. We strive to establish meaningful relationships with families to 

259 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 13 

mitigate the adverse effects of the pandemic and unrest by helping to establish a safe and supportive environment for learning.  We do 
this is a variety of ways, explained in greater detail with the Mental Health and Social-Emotional Support section.   

4. Maximize instructional flexibility and support. Students in foster care or experiencing homelessness may be unable to attend each real-
time class or meet a project deadline. We are aware of the need for increased flexibility and will work with students and parents/guardians 
to avoid any unnecessary academic penalty related to matters beyond their normal control.    

5. Increased outreach and coordination with community resources through our specialized website that specifically addresses students and 
families in crisis. Development of a parent mentoring group. Given the impact of the pandemic and societal unrest, we know that we must 
be coordinating with community resources including county and state agencies.  

Actions Related to the Distance Learning Program [additional rows and actions may be added as necessary] 
Description Total Funds  Contributing 
Professional learning for staff and parents related to incorporating social emotional practices into lessons as 
well as intervention, specifically in a distance learning format, including eight intervention specialist and crisis 
expert 

$108,500 Y 

STAR360 diagnostic/interim assessments $70,000 Y 
Additional devices, including Chromebooks for English learners, students living in poverty, students placed in 
foster care, students experiencing homelessness, and those with exceptional needs 

$140,000 Y 

Additional connectivity, including hotspots, modems, and routers for English learners, students living in poverty, 
students placed in foster care, students experiencing homelessness, and those with exceptional needs 

$20,000 Y 

Online resources, including MobyMax, BrainPOP, and Age of Learning $15,000 Y 
Creation of an ELD specialist leadership position $84,880 Y 
Creation of two ELD support specialist $20,000 Y 
Creation of three high school support specialist positions $30,000 Y 
Costs associated with staff using telephone and internet $150,000 N 

Pupil Learning Loss 
[A description of how the LEA will address pupil learning loss that results from COVID-19 during the 2019–2020 and 2020–21 school years, 
including how the LEA will assess pupils to measure learning status, particularly in the areas of English language arts, English language 
development, and mathematics.   

Students are all assessed by the third week of school in both English Language Arts and Mathematics using the STAR 360 diagnostic 
assessment.  Teachers will report findings to parents and make instructional decisions based on this data to inform next steps of 
instruction.  Teachers and parents will collaborate with one another on instructional protocols and what steps may be taken to increase 
achievement.  Teachers can look at subgroups and work together to brainstorm instructional strategies to support students who have gaps in 
learning and are working to reach grade level proficiency.  Intervention staff is being hired and trained to support our learners who show 
possible learning loss.  YVC will offer Parent Universities to provide training in instructional practice and best teaching strategies for specific 

260 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 14 

content.  These Parent Universities will also engage parents in understanding the data presented in the STAR 360 reports.  Supporting the 
parents as they work to increase achievement while supported by a highly-qualified credentialed teacher.  This important benchmark 
assessment will be given to students three times per year, as opposed to just twice in years past.   
Our school website houses a video library of interventions and resources that are available to all stakeholders.   
Our charter has a dedicated team of leaders who are committed to assessing, planning, teaching and monitoring our English language 
learners.  This team is highly qualified and experienced in teaching English learners and will be holding a number of instructional sessions for 
the students according to their language proficiency and learning plans.  They will also develop a number of professional development 
training for our staff regarding research based best practices for our English learners.   

Pupil Learning Loss Strategies 
[A description of the actions and strategies the LEA will use to address learning loss and accelerate learning progress for pupils, as needed, 
including how these strategies differ for pupils who are English learners; low-income; foster youth; pupils with exceptional needs; and pupils 
experiencing homelessness.] 

Yosemite Valley Charter school will be using the STAR 360 diagnostic assessment to gain access to the instructional planning report.  This 
report identifies the standards that students have mastery over and what appropriate next instructional step should be in order to access grade 
level standard proficiency.  Professional development will be given to train teachers in analyzing STAR 360 reports and how to deliver proper 
strategies and suggestions for parents.  Training teachers and parents will be a valuable resource in identifying and remediating pupil learning 
loss and ongoing needs.  Having trained parents in best teaching strategies for specific instructional needs will improve our students academic 
experience.  Professional development will be provided for teaching staff to learn how to find value in the depth of instruction, not the pace 
necessarily.  Using formative assessment to gauge real time progress will impact student learning as teachers meet for students conferences 
each learning period.  Student portfolios for all Choice Plus high schools students will be required this school year in order to assess a wide 
body of learning and understanding.  During scheduled student meetings teachers can evaluate assignments, writing samples, listen to 
students read or other modes of evaluation.  Ongoing assessment will provide formative feedback for new assignments and goals.  Teachers 
can provide specific intervention to their students and utilize our intervention specialists for student support.   

Effectiveness of Implemented Pupil Learning Loss Strategies 
[A description of how the effectiveness of the services or supports provided to address learning loss will be measured.] 

As stated in the Pupil Learning Loss section, there are no standardized test results or valid interim test results for the 19-20 school year to 
compare the pupil proficiency growth using our pupil learning loss strategies.  Similar to the State’s approach with the 2021 Dashboard, we 
will compare our  2020-21 CAASPP and Dashboard results (assuming CAASPP is implemented) with corresponding performances in 2018-
19. There is a scarcity of State standards-aligned competency-based assessments to accurately capture a student’s learning status at the 
beginning of the 2020-21 school year, including the learning loss emanating from the 2019-20 school year. Regardless, we plan to analyze 
the results of the STAR360 diagnostic assessment three times this year to formulate a general understanding of how students are 
progressing toward understanding State content standards.   Further, we will do our best to administer the summative ELPAC this year.  
Equally, if not more important, will be our use of formative assessments to measure the effectiveness of our learning loss mitigation 
strategies. Ideally, formative assessments occur during each lesson.  More than ever, formative assessments are vital. Formative 
assessments are not tests in the conventional sense.  They do not look like a traditional quiz or final examination. A formative assessment 

261 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 15 

refers to a teacher’s evaluation of student proficiency during a lesson. This type of evaluation takes on a variety of methods whereby the 
teacher observes and processes evidence of learning, including asking guiding and probing questions, observing students during student to 
student discussions, etc. In this manner, a teacher may also take into account student’s English language proficiency and make immediate 
adjustments. We explain our strategies to implement formative assessments and accelerating learning in greater detail in the next section.  
We will use the same approach explained in the Pupil and Family Engagement and Outreach section of this document to communicate with 
parents regarding student learning loss and progress. These strategies consider a family’s home language, literacy level, and access to 
technology.   
 
Comparing data over time of student achievement through consistent data will direct the staff and LEA on how to proceed with 
instruction.  Regular analysis of benchmark data, student work, course progress and teacher anecdotal data will drive the instructional 
program and learning plan for each student.  Curriculum and intervention will be aligned with grade level Common Core standards.  The 
effectiveness will be monitored through reports pulled from School Pathways, STAR 360 schoolwide report, leadership team feedback and 
other stakeholder feedback.  

Actions to Address Pupil Learning Loss [additional rows and actions may be added as necessary] 
Description Total Funds  Contributing 
Costs of additional English learner support  $55,000 Y 
Costs of additional reading/literacy support $55,000 Y 
Costs of additional mathematics support $55,000 Y 
Creation of crisis support team $60,000 Y 
Creation of School Support positions to support unduplicated students and provide parent outreach $75,000 Y 
Creation of intervention system MTSS to mitigate learning loss and address social emotional needs $55,000 Y 
Creation of specialist position to support students in crisis and track intervention success $60,250 Y 
Staff and parent training related to understanding our MTSS, and expressly what resources are provided at 
each tier  

$4,500 Y 

Staff and parent training related to understanding our English Language Development strategies $9,900 Y 
Expenditure associated with the translation of communication and Learning Continuity Plan $3,000 Y 
Expenditures associated with staff training related to formative assessments and refining curriculum Scope and  
Sequences as well as parent training with assessment reports 

$10,500 Y 

Mental Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being 
[A description of how the LEA will monitor and support mental health and social and emotional well-being of pupils and staff during the school 
year, including the professional development and resources that will be provided to pupils and staff to address trauma and other impacts of 
COVID-19 on the school community.] 

262 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 16 

The staff holds each student and family in high regard with intentional focus on educating the whole child.  We acknowledge that it is hard to 
learn academic content if the emotional well being of a child is not in a positive state.  Teacher input and parent conferences offer support to 
the students in an ongoing, cyclical schedule.  The school has a full time school psychologist to offer mental and emotional well being 
support.  
Our Students in Crisis team is available any time for student support and offers dedicated professional development for staff, students and 
parents.  Recently launched to the LEA is a Families in Crisis website that will house resources and contact information for our school 
community.  
Students who have experienced or are experiencing trauma, are not emotionally available for learning. The expectation that they fully engage 
in academic learning is not realistic and can be further detrimental to their mental health. Further, students with behavioral and mental health 
needs are often under-identified and underserved, resulting in increased disciplinary, safety, and delinquency problems both at school and in 
the community. 
A student experiencing a psychological crisis that impacts their normal coping mechanisms or a student experiencing a  lack of immediate 
basic needs will need supports and services. 
Yosemite Valley Charter School (YVCS) believes that schools must be considered the gateway to mental health services. YVCS understands 
that the Covid-19 pandemic may worsen existing mental health problems because of the unique combination of the public health crisis and 
social isolation. 
To address the need and help mitigate any loss of learning due to mental health trauma YVCA is supporting our students, families, and staff in 
the following ways: 
• A “Students in Crisis” team that includes a special education assistant director, two full-time school psychologists, a school 

nurse,  academic intervention instructors, and community outreach staff. 
• A “Students in Crisis” internal website that houses resources based on need and family geographical location. This site also contains the 

protocols our staff must take when confronted with a student crisis so that we can best support our students and their families. 
• A “Families in Crisis” website that houses resources and tools to help families. Click here.  This website is updated regularly to include the 

most recent information. 
• Monthly student workshops put on by the SPED Transition team. These address mental health topics are offered to all high school 

students. Past workshop topics have included: 
• Managing Stress 
• Cyberbullying 
• How to advocate for oneself 
• Anger Management 
• The SPED Transition team uses the California’s Mental Health Cooperative Programs, Collaborative for Academic, Social, and 

Emotional Learning or CASEL Framework and the Pathways RTC to inform our instruction and delivery of services.  
o The Research and Training Center (RTC) for Pathways to Positive Futures has worked to improve the lives of youth and young 

adults with serious mental health conditions through rigorous research and effective training and dissemination. Their work is 
guided by the perspectives of young people, and their families, and based in a positive development framework.  

• The SPED Transition team uses the Pathways RTC series of Online Modules to train and inform our staff. These modules are designed 
for individuals who work with transition-aged youth 

263 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

https://sites.google.com/inspireschools.org/yvcs-mra-familiesincrisis/home


California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 17 

• To support our staff who are experiencing mental health difficulties, a staff support group is being created. This support group will meet 
regularly and share resources on managing work-home responsibilities during COVID-19 and beyond. 

Pupil and Family Engagement and Outreach 
[A description of pupil engagement and outreach, including the procedures for tiered reengagement strategies for pupils who are absent from 
distance learning and how the LEA will provide outreach to pupils and their parents or guardians, including in languages other than English, 
when pupils are not meeting compulsory education requirements, or if the LEA determines the pupil is not is not engaging in instruction and is 
at risk of learning  

We are a non-classroom-based independent study charter school. While our school year is longer than 175 instructional days, some of the 
language in Education Code §43502 (based on AB77), including daily synchronous instructional minutes with a teacher do not apply to our 
format. To ensure each student is engaged in appropriate educational activities on instructional days, we assess the time value of independent 
work and the quality of contemporaneous work samples.  Additionally, some of our families/students choose conventional courses led by a 
credentialed teacher. Regardless, we are aware that COVID-19 and societal unrest may influence many of our students to disengage. 
Monitoring attendance is vital to help ensure student learning and account for student wellbeing during a pandemic across any instructional 
model. Our plan reflects positive strategies for encouraging student engagement, with a focus on how to best center in relationships in a virtual 
setting.  We incorporate trauma-informed practices into our regular (every 20 days) meetings with students and parents, including social-
emotional check-ins and maintaining strong personalized relationships.  Through these meetings, we will be able to quickly discern student 
disengagement, particularly for those who are disengaged for 60% (3 days).   
 
Student engagement is measured through regular meetings with families and students, weekly 10-15 minute check-in meetings, office hours 
via telephone or internet, participation in scheduled live synchronous sessions, participation in diagnostic and interim assessments, formative 
assessments, and completion of assignments as documented in our student information system (Pathways).  Our daily engagement records 
are also uploaded into our student information system. When we notice a student begins to disengage, physically and emotionally, we first 
speak with his/her parents/guardians.  Depending on what we learn during this meeting, we will provide additional support to meet student 
needs.  As an example, if a student disengages because she needs other emotional support/counseling, we will work with a family to provide 
that. Of course, there are times when students will need even more support, including referrals to outside services.  When this occurs, we 
collaborate with the family to explore options and facilitate referrals.    
Any time we communicate with families about any matter, we do not assume families speak or understand English or have access to the 
internet, let alone know how to access an email. We communicate with parents and guardians through our regularly scheduled in person 
meetings. These in-person meetings are critical since we know not all of our families are literate even in their native language. Additionally, 
sent translated communication through the following mediums: email, social media, school websites, telephone calls, school website, regular 
mail delivery, and text messages.  

School Nutrition 
[A description of how the LEA will provide nutritionally adequate meals for all pupils, including those students who are eligible for free or 
reduced-price meals, when pupils are participating in both in-person instruction and distance learning, as applicable.] 

264 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 18 

Our non-classroom based is not required to provide, we do work with community outreach organizations to receive EBT cards.  The school 
has a classified position that represents our foster and homeless liaison who serves these families as a need may arise.   

Additional Actions to Implement the Learning Continuity Plan [additional rows 
and actions may be added as necessary] 
Section Description Total Funds  Contributing 
N/A     

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Income Students 
Percentage to Increase or Improve Services  Increased Apportionment Based on the Enrollment of Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-

Income students  

9.23% $1,718,841.00  

Required Descriptions 
[For the actions being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of (1) 
how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
meeting the needs of these students.] 

Yosemite Valley Charter is committed to each of our students and believe that all students can benefit from services provided by our 
transition team.  The YVC team supports the well being of all students by collaborating with the SPED Transition Team and outside agencies 
to offer the following mental health supports. 
SPED Transition Dedicated Website: click here 
The Key to our Success! 
Assess 
• Multiple assessments at multiple stages of the students’ high school careers. 
• Teach students how to do self-assessments.  
Individualize 
• Take constant feedback and data from students and families to tweek the program in real time. 
• Workshops are based on student surveys and requests. 

265 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

https://sites.google.com/inspireschools.org/yvcandmratransition/home


California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 19 

Serve 

• Multiple Transition SAI sessions a week per M/M Transition teacher. 
• Multiple 1-1 Transition SAI sessions a week per M/S Transition teacher 
• Workshops 
• Community Based Instruction (CBI) 
• Job Coaches. 
Additionally, we support in the following ways: 
• We are developing an in-house evidence - based transition curriculum. This curriculum is the result of data collected over the past 3-4 

years. 
• GE students and students with 504 plans are regularly invited to attend the Transition workshops. 
• Parent Transition Workshops. 
• Agency linkage- Connect students to Regional Center (RC), Department of Rehab (DOR), and Apprenticeships.  
• Personalized career assessments/guidance/counseling using multiple modalities. 
• Guest speaker webinars showcasing different industries and careers. 
Students in Crisis Supports: 
The YVCS and MRA teams support the well-being of all students by collaborating with the SPED Transition Team and outside agencies to 
offer the following mental health supports. 

- Teacher-led workshops on social well-being. These workshops target issues that affect how our students think, feel, and act. Workshops 
have included: 

• How to handle stress. 
• How to relate to others appropriately in the workplace 
• How to make good choices. 
• Social Skills: Dealing with bullies. 
• Internet Safety 
• Making Friends 
• Self-Advocacy: Anger Management 
• Consent, Safety and Being Assertive 
Agency led Webinars. We partner with various agencies to bring valuable information and services including mental health supports to our 
students via a live workshop and/or webinar. Agencies that have participated and continue to participate include: 

• Regional Center (RC) 
• Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) 
• Job Corps 
• OPARC 

266 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

https://www3.dds.ca.gov/RC/RCSvs.cfm
https://www.dor.ca.gov/
https://www.jobcorps.gov/
https://www.oparc.org/about-us/


California Department of Education, July 2020 Page 20 

Transition Teacher follow-up.  The transition teachers help parents fill out paperwork for the DOR and RC to ensure students get outside 
services. Our transition teachers have developed and cultivated close relationships with the case managers/service coordinators at several 
regional centers across the state. 

Programs are built using Mental Health Resources.   Our Transition programs are based on research and data that outlines what is 
needed in a program to address the mental health of young adults with disabilities.  

[A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by the percentage 
required.] 

The school has increased and improved support in the areas of Foster and Homeless youth, English learners and low-income 
students.  Yosemite Valley Charter has hired a supreme candidate to fill the role on our leadership team for Students in Crisis and 
Transition.  This position actively connects resources to all students.   
The YVC students needing EL instruction during distance learning and during regular school years are provided at home instruction via a 
school provided digital curriculum.  English Language Arts curriculum has a designated ELD component.  In response to COVID and EL best 
practice the school has hired three EL Coordinators to assess, plan, implement and monitor our students learning English.  This team will 
give the ELPAC and host live instruction for peer to peer interaction and language development. 
 
The actions/services intended to increase the quantity and improve the quality of support for English learners, students living in poverty, and 
students placed in foster care are summarized below according to respective sections: 
Continuity of Learning 

• staff and parent training related trauma-informed practices 
• access to community resources. 
Distance Learning 
staff and parent training related trauma-informed practices in a distance-learning format diagnostic and interim assessments 

• additional devices to access the distance-learning curriculum 
• expenditures associated with ensuring access to the high-speed internet, including hot-spots 
• online learning resources 
Learning Loss  
The leadership team analyzes data, our dashboard and parent surveys- to help maximize our MTSS, including analysis of interim 
assessment results and coordination with community resources/entities 
• staff and parent training related to our MTSS 
• staff and parent training related to our English Language Development program 
• staff training related to formative assessments, instructional supports, and the refinement of our Scope and Sequences-as explained in 

the Learning Loss section, these strategies are critical to accelerating learning. 

267 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

High School Presentation

Section: III. Academic Excellence
Item: B. High School Presentation
Purpose: Discuss
Submitted by:
Related Material: High School Presentation.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 268 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



High School Presentation
September 2020

269 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



High School Coordinator
❖ College Board Administrator
❖ Update UC Doorways with our self certified AG Courses 
❖ Update School Pathways with our course list for transcripts
❖ Oversee HQT’s, High School Virtual Academy and Edgenuity
❖ Field questions from prospective families
❖ Answer questions from RC’s, Counselor and the High School Support 

Team
❖ Answer Curriculum questions from staff. 
❖ Pull Reports for Progress monitoring, HS Roster, Course loads, Credit 

Deficient Students, GPA’s, Report Card Errors
❖ Monitor IGP Collection and Updates
❖ HST Responsibilities

Denise Voth

270 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Our High School Support Specialists

Shelly Elrod Amy Friesen Shirin Schneider Denise Voth
9th Grade 10th Grade 11th Grade 12th Grade
9th Grade IGP’s 10th Grade IGP’s 11th Grade IGP’s 12th Grade IGP’s (Carmen)
MS for HS Credit NCAA NHS and NJHS

Additionally, these High School Support Specialists, answer all high school related questions and 
research for 2 Regional Coordinator Teams.

271 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



High School Grade Level Counts

272 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



High School Programs

273 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Our High School Counselor
❖ Monitors student progress toward high school graduation requirements 

and AG completion
❖ Transcript evaluations, corrections, and credit questions
❖ Helps students with career exploration
❖ Assists students with college/scholarship exploration and applications
❖ Coordinates Concurrent enrollment/Dual Enrollment programs
❖ Provides resources for social/emotional support
❖ Attends all high school IEP and 504 meetings
❖ Meets with families and students upon request
❖ Naviance administrator
❖ CA High School Proficiency Exam district coordinator
❖ CA Student Aid Commision- Cal Grant GPA submission administrator
❖ College Board SSD coordinator for testing accommodations

274 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



September Grade Level Zoom Hangouts
Students attended grade level Zoom Hangouts for the first time in September. 
We had 8 - 16 students in each of our Zoom hangouts. 

Students had fun and were excited to be together. We will continue to build a 
community and help support their academics as well.

275 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Concurrent Enrollment
❖ We had 37 students take Summer School courses at Community Colleges for the 

2020 summer session. 
❖ For Fall 2020, we have 64 students enrolled in 131 Community College courses. That is 

an amazing 12% of our entire High School student body.
❖ Our students are concurrent enrolled in these community colleges and universities:

BYU
Cerro Coso College
Clovis Community

College of the Sequoias
Fresno City College

Gavilan
Hartnell College
Merced College

Monterey Peninsula
276 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Scholarships 
Upcoming deadlines posted In Central Scoop Parent Newsletter
10/5/2020   AES Engineers Scholarship - Students will be awarded on the basis of character, as determined and evaluated by the 

essays that are submitted.  Scholarships are intended for our future leaders across a wide spectrum of fields of study. 
This award is available to high school seniors and all students attending a post-secondary educational facility.  You are 
not required to be taking Engineering courses to be eligible.  Apply online at:  
http://www.aesengineers.com/scholarships.htm

10/31/2020 Coca-Cola Scholarship - Awards 150 four-year $20,000 scholarships for use at accredited colleges and universities 
within the US.  Rewards leadership and excellence as exemplified through academic achievement and extracurricular 
activities, including commitment to community service.  Apply online by clicking HERE.

Informational flyers (sent out in email blasts to families)
● Central Schools Financial Aid and Scholarship Search 
● Central Schools Scholarship Bulletin (work in progress)

277 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

http://www.aesengineers.com/scholarships.htm
http://www.aesengineers.com/scholarships.htm
http://www.coca-colascholarsfoundation.org/applicants/#programs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PfMbk3RxlKu7HoRvzSjY7dKfLu63mG0xNDbSVJ0JbKM/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Fm15EvTPZ20qa6IurjKp1HdA8By8TqIrHXdsIWNYW2Q/edit?usp=sharing


Dual Enrollment Updates
What is Dual Enrollment?

● Class is offered during the school day
● The class is only for high school students and closed to outside 

enrollment.
● Observer/Proctor in the classroom in addition to teacher
● School district responsible for textbooks 
● Class sizes are set by college board policy
● Can be an academic class or elective (intro Career Pathway class) based 

on student interest

278 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Dual Enrollment Updates cont.
Yosemite Valley Charter School/Fresno City College

● 15 student minimum enrollment, max can vary (English 1A is 29, others 
can be 50)

● College instructor/high school proctor
● Start with Career Exploration and College Success, then identify up to 3  

Pathway courses based on student interest.
● Open to 9th-12th grades, 2.0 GPA (ENG 1A 2.5 GPA, C or better in previous 

Eng class)
● Next steps: Follow-up meeting September 23rd at 9am.

279 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Dual Enrollment Updates cont.
Monarch River Academy/Porterville College

● Can service MRA enrolled students
● Concurrent enrollment option:

○ Flexible student enrollment -fill a section or save a # of seats in section
○ College instructor/high school proctor 
○ School/student responsible for course materials

● Schedule course offerings semester to semester (can start S2021)
● Current dual enrollment offerings at local districts can be found here
● Next steps: Carmen will send out survey to MR students to gauge interest

280 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

https://www.portervillecollege.edu/fast-track-college/high-school-partners-and-course-offerings


Cover Sheet

EL Master Plan 2020-2021

Section: III. Academic Excellence
Item: C. EL Master Plan 2020-2021
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Yosemite Valley's EL Master Plan-updated Sept. 24, 2020.pdf

BACKGROUND:

• The major changes are in the reclassification criteria to ensure alignment with the state criteria
and the updated Star Reading and Star Early Literacy benchmarks.

• The letters in the Appendix also had to be updated to include the new reclassification criteria.
• The Program Placement section was updated to include Structured English Immersion.
• The new EL curriculum name was added.

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 281 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

 

 

ENGLISH LEARNER MASTER PLAN 
2020-2021 

Yosemite Valley Charter School 
  

282 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

2	
 

 
Table of Contents  

 
Introduction 
 

3 

Initial Identification:  Registration and Home Language Survey 
 

3 

Assessment:  English Language Proficiency 
 

4 

Parent Notification of Results 
 

5 

Program Placement/Instructional Program 
 

6 

Staffing and Professional Development 
 

7 

Initial ELPAC-ELAS Correction Policy and Process 
 
Reclassification Policy and Procedures                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
 

8 
 
8 

Reclassification of ELs with Disabilities                                                                                                                        
 

10 
 

RFEP Monitoring  
 
 

10 

Appendix  
Initial ELPAC Notification Letter 
Evidence Form-Initial ELPAC-ELAS Correction  

11 
13 

Reclassification Form 15 
Parent Notification of Reclassification Letter 16 
Reclassification Form for ELs with Disabilities 17 
RFEP Monitoring Form  19 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

283 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

3	
 

Master Plan for Services to English Learners 
 
Yosemite Valley aims for outstanding programs for all our students. English Learners have enormous challenges 
but also have the opportunity to develop the asset of bilingualism within a global community. They face the 
double task of learning the challenging state standards and mastering a new language.  
 
To make sure we reach optimal results for English Learners we developed this Master Plan to ensure that they 
learn English, have full access to a challenging academic curriculum, and that they build the multicultural 
proficiency that is necessary in today’s complex and challenging world. This plan is a practical guide for all staff 
to ensure that we provide consistent, coherent services to each and every English Learner in our school. We are 
all expected to follow the plan, and it provides specific ways for us to hold ourselves accountable for obtaining 
optimal results.  
 
This plan describes how we identify, serve and support students who initially enroll in our school with limited 
proficiency in the English language. The plan sets forth five goals for this work: 
 

1. English Learner (EL) programs will be fully implemented. 
2. Parents of English Learners and Reclassified Fluent English Proficient Students (RFEPs) will participate 

meaningfully in their children’s education. 
3. English Learners will master the English language as efficiently and effectively as possible. 
4. English Learners will achieve academic success comparable to English Only (EO) students. 
5. English Learners and Reclassified Fluent English Proficient Students will be at no greater risk for school 

failure than English Only Students. 
 
Identification Tools: 

● Home Language Survey upon enrollment 
● Additionally, look in CALPADS and cumulative folders 

 
Step 1: Registration, including Completion of the Home Language Survey 
 
Upon enrollment, parents complete a Home Language Survey (HLS) as required by state law. This survey is 
completed the first time the parent enrolls the child in Yosemite Valley Charter School and the results are 
maintained thereafter in the charter school’s student information system and the English Learner folder in the 
child’s cumulative record (CUM). 
 
If the answers to Items 1, 2, 3 on the HLS are “English”, the child is classified as English Only or EO. The parent 
is notified of the result and is given an explanation of the placement options open to the student. The default 
option is Mainstream English. 
 
If Item 1, 2, or 3 on the Home Language Survey is answered with a language other than English or ASL, the child 
is tested for English proficiency. (Continue to Step 2) 
 
However, if the parent’s response to the first three questions on the HLS is English, and the response to the fourth 
question is other than English, then reasonable doubt may exist as to the student’s home language. If there is 
evidence of significant non-English exposure, then the pupil must be administered the state English language 
proficiency assessment, currently known as the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California 
(ELPAC). The parent will be consulted by a certificated staff member regarding the need to administer the 
assessment, the results, and the subsequent program placement of the child.  
  
NOTE: When reasonable doubt is established, the school must annotate the HLS to document the reasons for 
ELPAC administration. The school administrator/designee must sign and date the annotations provided.  

284 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

4	
 

 
The parent has the right to amend the HLS at any time. However, if the student has already been administered the 
initial ELPAC, any changes to the HLS will not affect the student’s official language classification. If the parent 
amends the HLS prior to initial ELPAC administration, the school must honor the changes made while continuing 
to take reasonable doubt into consideration, given the probable impact of the change relative to the parent’s or 
student's observed linguistic behavior.  
 
Parents who enroll their child in Pre-Kindergarten must complete the HLS as part of the enrollment process. The 
first HLS (e.g., Pre-K) on file for a student supersedes all HLS forms completed at later times. Therefore, the 
answers provided on the initial HLS are documented permanently in CALPADS.  
 
Assessment 

● Initial ELPAC, within 30 days of enrollment-- July 1- May 30 
● Initial ELPAC score report and Notification Letter will be mailed, after testing. See Appendix 1(generic 

sample letter) 
● Summative ELPAC, for current ELs-- Feb. 1-May 30 

 
Step 2: English Language Proficiency Assessment 
 
State regulations require that if the student’s Home Language Survey indicates that a language other than English 
is used at home in Item 1, 2, or 3, the student’s English language proficiency level must be assessed within 30 
calendar days of initial enrollment. 
 
The ELPAC is a standardized language proficiency test designed to measure the English proficiency of non-native 
speakers in four areas: Listening, Speaking, Reading and Writing. The child receives a score for each part of the 
test that is taken (Listening, Speaking, Reading, and Writing) as well as an overall score. The score types include 
scale scores and proficiency levels. 
 
School staff use the official results in determining the default program and placement options. These results, 
including proficiency level results for each subtest, are communicated to the parent on the Initial ELPAC 
Notification Letter (See Appendix 1). The official results are sent to the parent within 30 days of receipt by the 
school. ELPAC results are maintained in the student’s English Learner folder inside the cumulative folder, and 
in the school’s student information system for future use in the monitoring of student progress and in the program 
evaluation. 
 
If an Individual Education Plan (IEP) team has determined that a student is unable to take all or part of the ELPAC, 
the student may be given a California Department of Education (CDE) approved alternative assessment. 
 
On the basis of the English language assessment, students are classified as either English Learner (EL) or Initially 
Fluent English Proficient (IFEP).  
 

Level Description 
Initial Fluent 
English 
Proficient 
(IFEP) 

Students at this level have well developed oral (listening and speaking) and written 
(reading and writing) skills. They can use English to learn and communicate in meaningful 
ways that are appropriate to different tasks, purposes, and audiences in a variety of social 
and academic contexts. They may need occasional linguistic support to engage in familiar 
social and academic contexts; they may need light support to communicate on less familiar 
tasks and topics. This test performance level corresponds to the upper range of the 
“Bridging” proficiency level as described in the 2012 California English Language 
Development Standards, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve (2012 ELD Standards). 

285 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

5	
 

Intermediate 
English 
Learner 

Students at this level have somewhat developed to moderately developed oral (listening 
and speaking) and written (reading and writing) skills. This level captures a broad range of 
English learners, from those who can use English only to meet immediate communication 
needs to those who can, at times, use English to learn and communicate in meaningful ways 
in a range of topics and content areas. They may need some degree of linguistic support to 
engage in familiar social and academic contexts (depending on the student, the level of 
support needed may be moderate, light, or minimal); they may need substantial-to-moderate 
support to communicate on less familiar tasks and topics. This test performance level 
corresponds to the entire “Expanding” proficiency level and to the lower range of the 
“Bridging” proficiency level as described in the 2012 ELD Standards. 

Novice English 
Learner 

Students at this level have minimally developed oral (listening and speaking) and written 
(reading and writing) English skills. They tend to rely on learned words and phrases to 
communicate meaning at a basic level. They need substantial-to-moderate linguistic 
support to communicate in familiar social and academic contexts; they need substantial 
linguistic support to communicate on less familiar tasks and topics. This test performance 
level corresponds to the “Emerging” proficiency level as described in the 2012 ELD 
Standards. 

NOTE: Students classified as IFEP are not eligible to receive EL services and will receive grade-level instruction 
in an instructional program designed for Native-English and Fluent-English speakers.  
 
IFEP Students - The parents of IFEP students are informed of the results and given the same program options as 
those given EO students: the default program is Mainstream English. Placement is made on the same basis as for 
EOs.  
 
English Learners – The parents of ELs will be notified of the results and instructional support program placement 
based on the results. Parents of ELs will be notified each year of their child’s current language classification along 
with the annual assessment results. A student will remain an EL until he or she has met the criteria for 
reclassification.  
 
Step 3: Parent Notification of Results 
 
Parent Notification of Initial Assessment Results and Program Placement 
Parents of students (ELs and IFEPs) who are administered the initial ELPAC will receive official notification 
informing them of their child’s:  
 

● Initial English language proficiency level and how it was assessed  
● Official language classification 
● Instructional program placement  

 
In addition to the above, parents must also receive information regarding the:  
 

● Various instructional program options, educational strategies, and educational materials to be used in each 
program. This information shall include the Parental rights and informed consent regarding initial 
identification and placement, including the parental exception waiver process.  

● Reclassification, or program exit, criteria 
● Instructional program for ELs with a disability (with an IEP) and how such program will meet the 

objectives of the IEP 
● Expected rate of graduation for ELs  

 
 

286 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

6	
 

Parent Notification of Annual Assessment Results and Program Placement 
Parents of EL students who do not reclassify to Fluent English Proficient will receive annual notification of their 
child’s continued identification as an English Learner. The parent will receive information regarding the: 
 

● Various instructional program options, educational strategies, and educational materials to be used in each 
program. This information shall include the Parental rights and informed consent regarding initial 
identification and placement, including the parental exception waiver process. 

● Reclassification, or program exit, criteria 
● Instructional program for ELs with a disability (with an IEP) and how such program will meet the 

objectives of the IEP 
● Expected rate of graduation for ELs  

 
Step 4: Program Placement 
 
Program Placement 
The following process is used to identify the most appropriate program for English Learners at our school. ELPAC 
results indicate whether the student is reasonably fluent in English or not. The criteria for reasonable fluency in 
English include: 
 

1. Student’s overall proficiency level is Level 3 or higher. 
2. Student’s Oral Language and Written Language scores are Level 3 or higher, with each skills area or 

domain is Somewhat/Moderately or higher. The skill areas or domains are Listening, Speaking, Reading, 
and Writing. 

 
Instructional Programs 
Our instructional programs to support English Learners are based on the 2012 CA English Language Development 
(ELD) Standards. Because our school allows for wide differences in student learning styles, abilities, and interests, 
homeschool teachers will work with parents to tailor the learning plan to the individual needs of each student. 
The ELD curriculum is based on the CA ELD Standards and may include state-adopted programs, as well as 
supplemental ELD materials. All EL students will receive both Designated ELD instruction and Integrated ELD 
instruction in each program. 
 

● Core Content Instruction in English with Integrated ELD instruction. 
● Designated ELD for 30 – 60 minutes based on the student need and level at home through ELD curriculum 

with teacher monitoring progress.  
● SDAIE strategies/vocabulary development will be embedded in curriculum and enhanced with teacher 

support in person or online sessions.   
● Participation in Benchmark, Strategic, or Intensive interventions in variety of setting based on student 

need 
● Monitor student progress and evaluate program regularly. 

 
The following is a listing of some of the most popular and widely used curriculum to support EL students at our 
school: 
BrainPOP ELL Brain Pop is a web-based, comprehensive English language learning program for 

teachers and students. Using meaningful content, it teaches English to speakers of other 
languages by incorporating four essential language skills: listening, speaking, reading, 
and writing. 
 

Wonders for 
English Learners: 

Wonders for English Learners offers instruction specifically designed to create learning 
experiences that increase student engagement, build language skills, and inspire 
confidence. Lessons emphasize the building of speaking, listening, reading, and writing 

287 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

7	
 

A K-6 ELL Program 
by McGraw-Hill 

skills to improve both academic and social language and accelerate progress in the core 
classroom.   
 

StudySync 6-12 
ELA Curriculum: 
Support for English 
Learners by 
McGraw-Hill 

StudySync supports literacy and skills development for all 6–12 students, including 
beginner, intermediate, and advanced English Learners. All lessons include resources, 
such as sentence frames, graphic organizers, glossaries, and tools for use in whole 
group, small group, and one-on-one instruction. 
 

Reading Eggs or 
Reading Eggspress 

Comprehensive learn to read program to help children become fluent and proficient 
readers. It supports core literacy based on the five essential pillars of reading (phonemic 
awareness, phonics, vocabulary, comprehension, and fluency), explicitly teaches letters 
and sounds, and includes online reading games and activities that are easy to follow, 
self-paced, and highly engaging for grades students. 
 

 
Our instructional programs to support EL students include: 
 

● Structured English Immersion (SEI)—An instructional program for English learners with less than 
reasonable fluency in English in which nearly all classroom instruction is provided in English, but with 
curriculum and a presentation designed for pupils who are learning English. At minimum, students are 
offered Designated ELD and provided access to grade level academic subject matter content with 
integrated ELD.  

● English Language Mainstream (ELM)—An instructional language for English learners who have 
acquired reasonable fluency in English, as defined by the school, or at the request of the parent or guardian. 
In addition to ELD instruction, English learners continue to receive additional and appropriate services 
and support in order to meet the requirements to be reclassified as Fluent English Proficient. 

 
Should the parents or guardians of 30 or more students or the parents or guardians of 20 or more students in any 
grade request an alternative language acquisition program, the school will make every effort to provide an 
alternative program that would be better suited for the overall educational development of the students. 
 
Parents may provide input regarding language acquisition programs during the development of the Local Control 
and Accountability Plan. 
 
Professional Development for Staff and Administrators on Initial Identification, Placement, and Related 
Parental Rights/Informed Consent 
Our school provides ongoing annual professional development for administrators and staff, including special 
education teachers and staff, on legal requirements and school procedures relating to the implementation of the 
identification and placement requirements of this English Learner Master Plan, including but not limited to:  
 

● Initial identification  
● Placement options and procedures  
● Communicating assessment results to families effectively  
● Parental rights and informed consent regarding initial identification and placement, including the parental 

exception waiver process.  
 
Those who must participate in the training include but are not limited to: administrators, teaching staff, counselors, 
staff members who work with ELs’ student records, office staff members responsible for registration, special 
education teachers, paraprofessionals and specialists, and other support staff as necessary. The training places 
special emphasis on sensitivity to parents, including how to make parents feel welcome, and how to ensure that 

288 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

8	
 

they are truly informed and able to take an active role in the process of determining the appropriate instructional 
program for their child.  
 
Initial ELPAC-ELAS Correction Policy and Process 
Local Educational Agencies are allowed to make one correction per student per lifetime to an English Language 
status.  This process can be used if a parent/guardian or certificated employee of the LEA requests a review of 
the student’s classification on the basis of the results of the Initial ELPAC. Typically, the process will be used if 
a parent/guardian or certificated employee can provide evidence that a student who was classified as English 
Learner (EL) after taking the Initial ELPAC should be classified as Initially Fluent English Proficient (IFEP). 
This process must occur before the first administration of the Summative ELPAC starting in February.   
 
If a student was tested with the initial ELPAC and was designated EL but, based on evidence and observation, 
you feel that they are proficient in English, the HST can request a status correction to IFEP (Initially Fluent 
English Proficient). 

1. HST submits the Google Survey--ELAS Correction Request for Initial ELPAC; found in the EL Resources 
Folder. 

2. If the request is approved for further review, HST will receive an Evidence Form and info sheet. See 
Appendix 2. 

3. HST and family review the examples of possible evidence for student’s grade span. 
4. HST and family gather appropriate, grade-level evidence in all domains to illustrate student’s English 

Language Proficiency 
5. Complete the Evidence Form, signed by HST and Parent, then email, along with evidence, to the school’s 

EL Designee or coordinator. 
 
Reclassification 
Our school reclassifies EL students to Reclassified English Fluent Proficient (RFEP) at the point when specialized 
language and academic support services are deemed no longer needed for ELs to be successful in their educational 
program at a level commensurate to non-ELs. This decision is made using criteria that include assessment of 
English language proficiency using the ELPAC, Scores from Smarter Balanced Assessments (SBA) in English-
Language Arts, Star Reading, or Star Early Literacy, teacher evaluation, and parent consultation. Once ELs are 
reclassified, they retain RFEP status for the rest of their educational careers. However, the academic progress of 
RFEP students must be monitored for a minimum of four years, as required by state and federal guidelines, and 
if their continued linguistic and academic performance declines or stalls, interventions are provided to ensure that 
these students reach and maintain grade level academic proficiency. A full description of the reclassification 
process is detailed below.  
 
The ELPAC and grade-level basic skills assessments are examined to determine if the student is able to function 
at a level commensurate with their English Proficient peers.  
 
Reclassification Policy, Criteria, and Process: 
The EL Coordinator, in conjunction with teacher input, will specifically evaluate students who are potentially 
qualified for reclassification.  This will occur upon release of ELPAC scores by the state. 
Per California Department of Education recommendations and requirements, EL Reclassification will be based 
on the following four criteria: 
 

1. English Language Proficiency Assessment for California (ELPAC)  
The student must achieve an Overall Performance Level (PL) 4 on the Summative ELPAC for 
grades K-12. 

2. Teacher Evaluation  
The student must receive English Language Arts progress report card mark of Meets Expectations 
or higher or English grade of C or higher. The teacher may provide additional data including 

289 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

9	
 

student work or Assignment Work Records (AWRs) in ELA to support reclassification 
recommendation. 

3. Parent Opinion and Consultation  
Parent is consulted via the Parent Notification Letter of Reclassification. See Appendix 4. 

4. Grade-level Basic Skills Assessment  
EL student’s performance level in basic skills assessment will be compared with that of English 
Proficient peers.  The Star Reading (K-12) or Star Early Literacy (grades K-1 only) or the ELA 
Smarter Balanced Assessment (3-8, 11) will be used to determine whether EL students meet 
academic measures and are ready to be reclassified. The minimum requirements for criterion 4 are 
indicated in the chart below. 

 
Criterion 4 

Grade SBA (ELA)  
Performance Level 

Star Reading (Star 
Enterprise Scale Score) 

Star Early Literacy (Star 
Enterprise Scale Score) 

TK/K N/A 78 or 631 

1 N/A 166 or 776 

2 N/A 338 N/A 

3 Standard Nearly Met or 445 N/A 

4 Standard Nearly Met or 531 N/A 

5 Standard Nearly Met or 600 N/A 

6 Standard Nearly Met or 692 N/A 

7 Standard Nearly Met or 773 N/A 

8 Standard Nearly Met or 858 N/A 

9 N/A 919 N/A 

10 N/A 958 N/A 

11 Standard Nearly Met or 993 N/A 

12 N/A 1080 N/A 

 
Reclassification Processs 

1. The EL Coordinator will complete the Reclassification Form for students who meet the first criteria.  See 
Appendix 3. 

2. Form will then be sent to the teacher for further input and completion of grades, test scores, etc. 
3. If a student meets criteria 1, 2, and 4, a Parent Notification Letter of Reclassification will be sent to the 

parents, inviting them to consult with the EL Coordinator and/or teacher.  See Appendix 4. 
4. At this point, if everyone is in agreement, the student is then redesignated RFEP.  
5. If a student has not met criteria 1, 2, or 4, they will remain EL and will be reevaluated the next school 

year. 
 
 

290 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

10	
 

Reclassifying English Learners with Disabilities 
The reclassification criteria and process is the same for Special Education students being considered for 
reclassification, except in those cases where the IEP team feels that the student’s disability, more so than a 
language barrier, is the reason for why the student is not qualifying for reclassification. In such cases, it is the 
responsibility of the IEP team, case carrier, or teacher to initiate contact with the EL Coordinator to consider 
alternative reclassification criteria and form.  The IEP team, including parent and the EL Coordinator, will discuss 
and complete the form. If the student is found to meet the alternative criteria, they will then be reclassified to 
RFEP and four year monitoring will commence, as with all other RFEP students. See Appendix 5.  
 
RFEP Monitoring 
Per California Department of Education requirements, once a student is reclassified as RFEP, they are no longer 
required to take the summative ELPAC, but there is a requirement for four years of continued monitoring of that 
student. 
Our school will monitor RFEPs once per year over the course of the four years, using the Reclassification 
Monitoring form. Below is the RFEP Monitoring Schedule, based on student last name: 
 
RFEP Monitoring Schedule 
Student’s Last Name  Monitoring Month, Annually for Four Years 

A-C October 

D-F November 

G-H December 

I-L January 

M-O February 

P-R March 

S-V April 

W-Z May 

 
If at any point the student is scoring below grade level, intervention measures will be put in place, so as to ensure 
that the student is receiving as much support as possible, toward maintaining English language proficiency and 
academic growth.  See Appendix 6. 
 
 
 

 

  

291 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

11	
 

 Yosemite Valley Charter School 
INITIAL ELPAC NOTIFICATION LETTER FOR STUDENT IDENTIFIED AS ENGLISH LEARNER 

  

To the parent(s)/guardian(s) of: <Last_Name>, <First_Name>  Date: <Date_Testing_Completed> 

 SSID: <SSID>                         Date of Birth:  <Date_of_Birth>   Grade: <Tested_Grade>  

 
Dear Parent(s) or Guardian(s):  When your child enrolled in our school, a language other than English was noted on your 
child’s Home Language Survey. The law requires us to assess your child and notify you of your child’s proficiency level in 
English. We are required to inform you of the language acquisition program options available from which you may choose 
the one that best suits your child (California Ed Code [EC] Section 310). This letter also explains the criteria for a student to 
exit, or reclassify out of, the English learner program. (20 United States Code Section 6312[e][3][A][i],[v],[vi]) 
  

 
Language Assessment Results 

(20 U.S.C Section 6312[e][3][A][ii]) 
See enclosed Student Score Report 

  
 
Based on the results of the English language proficiency assessment, your child has been identified as an English Learner 
student.  
 
Your child will be assigned to an appropriate English language instructional support program based on the results. The goal 
of this program is to help your child become proficient in English and succeed in the school’s academic curriculum.  
Instructional support is added by your child’s teacher as needed, according to the ELPAC results. Please note, that this 
does not change your student’s homeschool teacher.  
 
Your child is participating in an Individualized Education Program (IEP), which is on file.  A description of how your 
child’s program and placement will be determined by the IEP team. (only include if applicable] 
 

Choosing a Language Acquisition Program 
 
Language acquisition programs are educational programs designed to ensure English acquisition occurs as rapidly and 
effectively as possible. They provide instruction to English learners based on the state-adopted academic content standards, 
including English language development (ELD) standards (EC Section 306[c]). Our instructional programs to support EL 
students include: 
 
Structured English Immersion (SEI)—An instructional program for English learners in which nearly all classroom 
instruction is provided in English, but with curriculum and a presentation designed for pupils who are learning English. At 
minimum, students are offered Designated ELD and provided access to grade level academic subject matter content with 
integrated ELD.  
 
English Language Mainstream (ELM)—An instructional language for English learners who have acquired reasonable 
fluency in English, as defined by the school. In addition to ELD instruction, English learners continue to receive additional 
services and support needed for them to be reclassified as Fluent English Proficient. 
 
Parents or guardians may choose a language acquisition program that best suits their child. Schools in which the parents 
or guardians of 30 students or more per school or the parents or guardians of 20 students or more in any grade request a 
language acquisition program that is designed to provide language instruction shall be required to offer such a program to 
the extent possible (EC Section 310[a]). 
 
Parents or guardians may provide input regarding language acquisition programs during the development of the Local 
Control Accountability Plan (EC Section 52062). If interested in a different program from those listed above, please contact 
our school to ask about the process. 
 

292 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

12	
 

Parents or guardians of English learners have a right to decline or opt their children out of a school’s EL program or out of 
particular EL services within an EL program. However, the school remains obligated to provide the student with meaningful 
instruction until the student is reclassified, inform the parent when progress is not made, and offer the parent programs and 
services to consider at that time. (5 CCR Section 11302) 
 
 

Exit (Reclassification) Criteria 
(20 U.S.C. Section 6312[e][3][A][vi]) 

 
The goal of language acquisition programs is for students to become proficient in English as rapidly as possible and to meet 
state academic achievement measures. This school’s exit (reclassification) criteria are listed below: 
 

Required Criteria 
(California Education Code [EC] Section 
313[f]) 

LEA Criteria 
Yosemite Valley EL Master Plan 

English Language Proficiency 
Assessment  

The student must achieve an Overall Performance Level (PL) 4 on the 
Summative ELPAC for grades K-12. 

Teacher Evaluation The student must receive English Language Arts progress report card mark 
of Meets Expectations or higher or English grade of C or higher. The 
teacher may provide additional data including student work or Assignment 
Work Records (AWRs) in ELA to support reclassification recommendation. 

Parental Opinion and Consultation  Parent will be consulted via Parent Notification Letter of Reclassification. 

Comparison of Performance in Basic 
Skills 

EL student’s performance level in basic skills assessment will be compared 
with that of English Proficient peers.  The Star Reading or Star Early 
Literacy (grades K-1 only) or the ELA Smarter Balanced Assessment (SBA) 
will be used to determine whether EL students meet academic measures 
and are ready to be reclassified. The minimum requirements for criterion 4 
are indicated in the chart below. 

 
Graduation Rate for English Learners 

(20 U.S.C. Section 6312[e][3][A][vi]) 
The expected rate of graduation for students in this program is [Graduation_Rate] percent. The graduation rate displayed 
on the Graduate Data report, is available on the California Department of Education DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/. 
 
Should you have questions regarding these programs, test results, or your child’s instructional placement, please contact 
your child’s teacher, or me, at the email listed below. 
 
Sincerely, 

  

293 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

13	
 

Evidence Form 
Yosemite Valley Charter School 

Initial ELPAC Correction: Correcting ELAS from EL to IFEP 
  
Complete all information below and email along with evidence documentation to the EL Coordinator of your 
school. 
  
  
HST Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
  
Student Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
  
SSID: _________________________________ Scope: _____________________________ 
  
  
List of evidence attached: 
  
1. Reading: 
 

 

2. Writing: 
 

 

3. Listening: 
 

 

 

4. Speaking: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

294 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

14	
 

Additional teacher comments and observations: 

  

  

  

  

 

Teacher Signature:_________________                 Date:___________ 

Parent Signature:__________________                  Date:___________ 

  

Final Outcome:    Student ELAS will be corrected to IFEP:  Yes        No 

  

EL Coordinator:____________________                Date:___________ 

 

 

295 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

15	
 

 

 

296 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

16	
 

 

 
Parent Notification Letter of Reclassification 

 
<Date> 
 
Dear Parents or Guardians of_________________:  
 
State and federal laws require all school districts in California to give a state test of English proficiency 
each year to every student who is identified as an English Learner. In California, the name of this test 
is the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC). The results of the ELPAC 
help to measure how each student is progressing toward proficiency in English in the areas of listening, 
speaking, reading, and writing.   
 
Your child has been given the ELPAC for this year and we have received those scores. We reviewed 
your child’s performance on this test and took into consideration the following criteria: an evaluation of 
your child’s academic performance by the teacher, your child’s performance on a basic skills 
assessment as measured by the Smarter Balanced Assessment for English Language Arts, Star 
Reading, or Star Early Literacy, and your opinion as the parents or guardians about your child’s 
proficiency in English and readiness to be reclassified. Based on all of this data, your child qualifies for 
reclassification out of the program. We will reclassify your child as Fluent English proficient (RFEP). 
 
We thank you for your input and involvement in this process and congratulate your family on this 
achievement. If you have questions about the ELPAC or this letter, you can ask your HST, or they can 
also be directed to me as well. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
<Name of EL Coordinator> 
EL Coordinator  
Yosemite Valley Charter School 
<Phone Number> 
<Email> 
  

297 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

17	
 

 

 
 

298 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

18	
 

 

299 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



 

19	
 

 

300 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Arbitration Agreement

Section: IV. Operations
Item: A. Arbitration Agreement
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: Yosemite Valley Arbitration Cover Memo and Agreement.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 301 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



- 1 –
Arbitration Memorandum 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: All current and newly hired employees 

FROM: Dr. Laurie Goodman, Executive Director 
Yosemite Valley Charter School   

DATE: September 9, 2020 

RE: Arbitration Process and Agreement 

Yosemite Valley Charter School (the “School”) has an open door policy and strongly encourages its 
employees to communicate any issues or concerns regarding their employment directly to management.  
While the School is committed to working with employees to resolve all disputes, if any dispute is not 
resolved, you may request that your complaint be heard in an outside process called arbitration.  
Arbitration agreements are a common practice between employees and employers to help solve 
employee relationship issues that cannot be resolved internally.  The School believes that arbitration is 
an efficient way to impartially resolve employment relationship issues.  To that end, the School is 
requiring you to sign this memorandum and the enclosed Arbitration Agreement that outlines the terms 
and conditions of this process.   

Below are answers to some frequently asked questions about arbitration. 
What is arbitration? 
Arbitration is a private forum where parties can resolve disputes over legal claims.  A neutral party called 
an arbitrator presides over the arbitration.  There is no jury.  This is different from court where the forum 
is public, a judge presides over the proceeding, and a jury determines a verdict. 
What is an arbitrator? 
An arbitrator is normally a retired judge or practicing attorney who has many years of experience in 
resolving issues between companies and their employees.  The arbitrator will be selected and agreed 
upon by both you and the School in accordance with arbitration rules/procedures.  The decision made 
by the arbitrator will be final and binding on both you and the School. 
Will arbitration cost me anything? 
In accordance with applicable law and arbitration rules/procedures, other than the administrative fee (if 
any) that may be charged, the School is solely responsible for the expense of the arbitrator and any 
associated fees other than court reporter’s fees (if any).  Just like in court, you will be responsible for 
your own legal fees (including expert costs) as well as court reporter’s fees.  However, if you prevail on a 
statutory claim that affords the prevailing party’s attorneys’ fees, the arbitrator may award reasonable 
fees to you.   
What types of claims are permitted in the arbitration process? 
By agreeing to arbitration, you can pursue all individual claims under California, federal, or otherwise 
applicable laws that you could assert in court.  However, you will be barred from participating in or 
pursuing any collective, class or representative actions related to your employment with the School, 
except for those representative actions brought pursuant to the California Private Attorneys General Act 

302 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



- 2 – 
Arbitration Memorandum 

of 2004 (“PAGA”).  You will still pursue workers’ compensation claims and unemployment insurance 
benefits in the same manner (i.e., there are no changes to that process). 
What if I have more questions? 
If you have any questions about the arbitration process or agreement, you should contact the Executive 
Director of the School.  The School is more than willing to answer any questions or provide information 
to you. 
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Above Memorandum Regarding Arbitration Process and 
Agreement 
I acknowledge that I have received, read, and understand the above memorandum regarding the 
arbitration process and agreement.  I have been given the opportunity to ask questions about the 
arbitration process and agreement and acknowledge that the School has provided me with various 
materials explaining both. 
I understand that my continued employment with the School constitutes acceptance of the terms 
of this memorandum and the Arbitration Agreement.  I further understand that my employment 
will be governed by this memorandum and the Arbitration Agreement, regardless of whether I 
have signed this memorandum or the Arbitration Agreement.  As such, I understand that the 
following shall apply to my employment: 

• Both the School and I hereby expressly waive the right to pursue all employment-related 
disputes and claims in any other forum, except for those brought pursuant to PAGA. 

• Arbitration is the exclusive method and remedy of resolving all employment-related disputes and 
claims relating to, arising out of or in connection with my employment with the School, the 
termination of such employment, or any of the terms, conditions, or benefits of my employment, 
except for those PAGA claims, workers’ compensation claims, and claims for unemployment 
insurance benefits not covered by the Arbitration Agreement. 

• I will be required to arbitrate any claims that arose from the date that my employment began.  

• The arbitrator will have the exclusive authority to resolve any dispute relating to the 
interpretation, applicability, enforceability, or formation of the Arbitration Agreement. 

• Arbitration is binding and final. 

• I expressly waive any right to a jury trial of any dispute(s) covered by the Arbitration Agreement. 

• I am barred from pursuing or participating in any collective, class or representative actions 
arising out of my employment with the School, except for those brought pursuant to PAGA. 

    
 
Date: 

   

  Employee’s Signature 
   

 
 
 

  Employee’s Printed Name 
 
Enclosures: Arbitration Agreement 

303 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Arbitration Agreement 1 of 4 
Employer Initial:_____   

Employee Initial:_____ 

ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 

This ARBITRATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made by and between Yosemite Valley Charter 
School (“Employer”) and _______________________________ (“Employee”). The purpose of this Agreement 
is to establish final and binding arbitration for all disputes arising out of Employee’s relationship with Employer 
from the inception of the employment relationship, including, but not limited to, Employee’s employment or the 
termination of Employee’s employment.  Employee and Employer desire to arbitrate their disputes on the terms 
and conditions set forth below to gain the benefits of a speedy, impartial dispute-resolution procedure, and 
pursuant to the Federal Arbitration Act (“FAA”).  Employee and Employer agree to the following: 

1. Claims Covered by the Agreement.

1.1 Employee and Employer both agree to exclusively and finally resolve by binding arbitration
any and all claims or controversies (“claims”) that Employer may have against Employee or that Employee 
may have against Employer or against its past, present, or future predecessors, successors, assigns, affiliates, 
parent and subsidiary companies, joint ventures, joint employers or alleged joint employers (including but not 
limited to, Blue Ridge Academy, Granite Mountain Charter School, Clarksville Charter School, Mission Vista 
Academy, The Cottonwood School, Feather River Charter School, Monarch River Academy, Pacific Coast 
Academy, Lake View Charter School, Heartland Charter School, Triumph Academy, Cabrillo Point Academy, 
Winship Community School and Inspire Charter Schools), current or former service providers (including but not 
limited to Provenance) pension or benefit plans, administrators, vendors, contractors, and their respective past, 
present, or future officers, directors, employees, stockholders, representatives, managers, members, partners, 
partnerships, agents, guests, parents, students, clients, suppliers, vendors, educational advisors, business 
advisors, financial advisors, attorneys, and accountants, insurers, and indemnitees (collectively, “Employer”), 
relating to, resulting from, or in any way arising out of this Agreement or the enforcement, interpretation or validity 
of this Agreement, including the determination of the scope or applicability of this Agreement, any aspect of 
Employee’s relationship with Employer, any aspect of Employee’s employment relationship with Employer (pre-
hire through post-termination), and/or the termination of Employee’s employment relationship with Employer, 
and/or any act or omission between Employee and Employer to the extent permitted by law.  This Agreement 
does not cover any claim, cause of action, or actions pursuant to workers’ compensation laws, 
unemployment insurance benefits with the Employment Development Department, or the Private 
Attorneys General Act of 2004 (“PAGA”), California Labor Code §§ 2699 et seq.  Further, nothing in this 
agreement precludes Employee from pursuing any administrative agency claims, including, but not limited to, 
the Department of Fair Employment and Housing, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the Division 
of Labor Standards Enforcement, the Department of Labor and the National Labor Relations Board.   

1.2 The scope of this Agreement is intended to be broad and comprehensive and includes, 
without limitation, claims for wages or other compensation due; claims for penalties or premiums; claims for 
violations of the California Labor Code (unless pursuant to PAGA); claims for breach of any contract or covenant 
(express or implied); tort claims (including, but not limited to, those relating to performance or reputation); claims 
for discrimination, harassment, and/or retaliation (including, but not limited to, race, religious creed (which 
includes religious dress and grooming practices), color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental 
disability, medical condition, genetic information, marital status, sex (which includes pregnancy, childbirth, 
breastfeeding, and related medical conditions), gender, gender identity, gender expression, age, sexual 
orientation, military or veteran status, or any other consideration made unlawful by federal, state or local laws, 
ordinances, or regulations); claims for violation of any leaves of absence or accommodations laws; claims for 
wrongful termination or whistleblowing; claims for benefits (except where an employee benefit or pension plan 
specifies that its claims procedure shall culminate in an arbitration procedure different from this one); claims for 
violation of trade secret, proprietary, or confidential information laws; claims for unfair business practices; claims 
for invasion of privacy; and claims for violation of any public policy, federal, state, or other governmental law, 
statute, regulation, or ordinance.   

304 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Arbitration Agreement 2 of 4 
Employer Initial:_____   

Employee Initial:_____ 

2. Arbitration Procedures.

2.1 Required Notice of Claims and Statute of Limitations.  Employee may initiate arbitration
by serving or mailing a written notice to the Executive Director of Employer at Employer’s principal place of 
business.  Employer may initiate arbitration by serving or mailing a written notice to Employee at the last address 
recorded in Employee’s personnel file.  The written notice must specify with reasonable particularity the claims 
asserted against the other party.  Notice of any claim sought to be arbitrated must be served within the limitations 
period established by applicable federal or state law.  After demand for arbitration has been made by serving 
written notice, the party demanding arbitration shall file a demand for arbitration with the Office of JAMS located 
within 50 miles of (i) the last address recorded in Employee’s personnel file or (ii) the JAMS closest to the last 
Employer worksite with which Employee most regularly communicated, whichever is closer. The location of the 
arbitration is determined in accordance with Section 2.8.  Applicable law is determined in accordance with 
Section 2.6. 

2.2 Selection of Arbitration and Applicable Rules.  The arbitrator shall be selected within sixty 
(60) days of the party initiating arbitration under Section 2.1 from the panel of JAMS and the arbitration shall be
conducted pursuant to JAMS policies and procedures.  Except as provided herein, all rules governing the
arbitration shall be the then-applicable rules set forth by JAMS.  If the dispute is employment-related, the dispute
shall be governed by JAMS’s then-current version of the national rules for the resolution of employment disputes,
with the exception that discovery and motions for summary judgment will be governed by Sections 2.3 and 2.4
of this Agreement.  JAMS’s then-applicable rules governing the arbitration may be obtained from JAMS’s
website, which currently is www.jamsadr.com.

2.3 Discovery and Motions.  The parties shall be entitled to engage in all types of discovery 
(e.g., depositions, interrogatories, request for production of documents, etc.) regarding and relevant to the 
subject matter of the dispute submitted to arbitration pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (“FRCP”), 
including but not limited to, FRCP 26.  A copy of the FRCP may be obtained from the website of the United 
States Courts, which is currently http://www.uscourts.gov/rules-policies/current-rules-practice-
procedure/federal-rules-civil-procedure.  The arbitrator is authorized to rule on discovery motions brought under 
the FRCP.  All discovery must be completed no later than twenty (20) days prior to the date set for the arbitration 
hearing; provided, however, that no discovery may be initiated until after the dispute has been formally submitted 
to arbitration and an arbitrator has been mutually agreed-upon. 

2.4 Dispositive Motions.  Either party may file a motion for summary judgment with the 
arbitrator in accordance with Rule 56 of the FRCP. 

2.5 Offers Of Judgement.  Either party may serve an offer of judgment consistent with the 
FRCP.  

2.6 Applicable Law and Arbitrator Authority.  The arbitrator shall apply the substantive law 
(and the law of remedies, if applicable) of the state in which the claim arose, or federal law, or both, as applicable 
to the claim(s) asserted.  The arbitrator shall have exclusive authority to resolve any dispute relating to 
the interpretation, applicability, enforceability, or formation of this Agreement, including, but not limited 
to, any claim that all or any part of this Agreement is void or voidable. 

_________ (Employee’s Initials Acknowledging Arbitrator’s Exclusive Authority) 

2.7 Arbitration Decision.  The arbitrator’s decision will be final and binding.  The arbitrator shall 
issue a written arbitration decision revealing the essential findings and conclusions upon which the decision 
and/or award is based within 30 calendar days after the hearing’s completion.  A party’s right to appeal the 
decision is limited to grounds provided under applicable federal or state law. 

305 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Arbitration Agreement 3 of 4 
Employer Initial:_____   

Employee Initial:_____ 

2.8 Place of Arbitration.  The arbitration shall take place at a mutually convenient location 
(preference shall be provided to a JAMS office) that must be within 50 miles of Employee’s last known address 
with Employer.  If the parties cannot agree upon a location, or if a JAMS office is not within 50 miles of Employee’s 
last known address with Employer, then the arbitration shall be held at the JAMS closest to the last Employer 
worksite with which Employee most regularly communicated.  If Employee worked remotely, then the arbitration 
shall be held at the JAMS office closest to the Employer’s address even if Employee did not physically work at 
that specific location. 

3. Application for Emergency Injunctive and/or Other Equitable Relief.  Claims by Employer or
Employee for emergency injunctive and/or other equitable relief relating to unfair competition and/or the use 
and/or unauthorized disclosure of trade secrets or confidential information shall be submitted to JAMS for 
emergency treatment.  The parties agree that the JAMS administrator may select a neutral hearing officer (subject 
to conflicts) to hear the emergency request only.  The hearing officer should be experienced in considering 
requests for emergency injunctive and/or other equitable relief.  The hearing officer shall conform his/her 
consideration and ruling with the applicable legal standards as if this matter were heard in a court of law in the 
applicable jurisdiction for such a dispute. 

4. Severability.  Should any portion of this Agreement be found unenforceable, such portion will be
severed from this Agreement, and the remaining portions shall continue to be enforceable. 

5. Effective Date.  This Agreement is retroactively effective to the date that Employee’s employment
with Employer initially began. This Agreement to arbitrate shall survive the termination of Employee’s 
employment.   

6. Construction.  This Agreement shall be construed and enforced pursuant to the FAA.  The
Arbitrator, and not any federal, state, or local court or agency, shall have the exclusive authority to resolve any 
dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability, enforceability, or formation of this Agreement, including, but not 
limited to, any claim that all or any part of this Agreement is void or voidable.  Any disputes regarding the 
enforceability or validity of this Agreement or any of its provisions shall be resolved as if the arbitrator or other 
decision-maker, if any, is acting as a federal district court judge applying the FAA and its precedent. 

_________ (Employee’s Initials Acknowledging the FAA) 

7. Consideration.  For employees who are currently employed, Employer’s offer to make Employee
eligible for promotions, raises, bonuses, gifts and prizes in the future, and the promises by Employer and 
Employee to arbitrate differences, rather than litigate them before courts or other bodies, provide consideration 
for each other to enter into this Agreement.  For newly hired employees, Employer and Employee agree that in 
addition to the above consideration, Employer’s offer of employment (at-will or otherwise) provides adequate 
consideration for each other to enter into this Agreement.   

8. Signatures.  A facsimile, scanned, copy, digital, or photographic signature shall have the same
force and effect as an original signature. 

9. Representation, Fees, and Costs.  Each party may be represented by an attorney or other
representative selected by the party.  Each party shall be responsible for its own attorneys’ or representative’s 
fees.  However, if any party prevails on a statutory claim that affords the prevailing party’s attorneys’ fees, or if 
there is a written agreement providing for fees, the arbitrator may award reasonable fees to the prevailing party 
subject to written evidence of such fees and applicable law.  Employer shall be responsible for the arbitrator’s 
fees and costs to the extent they exceed any fee or cost that Employee would be required to bear if the action 
were brought in court. 

306 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Arbitration Agreement 4 of 4 
Employer Initial:_____   

Employee Initial:_____ 

10. Waiver of Jury Trial/Exclusive Remedy.  EMPLOYEE AND EMPLOYER KNOWINGLY AND
VOLUNTARILY WAIVE ANY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THEM DECIDED BY A COURT OF LAW 
AND/OR BY A JURY IN COURT. 

_________ (Employee’s Initials Acknowledging Waiver of Jury Trial)  

11. Waiver of Representative/Class Action Proceedings.  EMPLOYEE AND EMPLOYER KNOWINGLY
AND VOLUNTARILY AGREE TO BRING ANY CLAIMS GOVERNED BY THIS AGREEMENT IN HIS/HER/ITS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY 
AND NOT AS A PLAINTIFF, CLASS MEMBER OR REPRESENTATIVE IN ANY PURPORTED CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE 
ACTION.  THEY FURTHER AGREE TO WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY REPRESENTATIVE OR CLASS ACTION 
PROCEEDING RELATED TO ANY CLAIMS GOVERNED BY THIS AGREEMENT.  EMPLOYER AND EMPLOYEE ALSO AGREE 
THAT THE ARBITRATOR MAY NOT CONSOLIDATE MORE THAN ONE INDIVIDUAL’S CLAIMS, AND MAY NOT OTHERWISE 
PRESIDE OVER ANY FORM OF REPRESENTATIVE OR CLASS ACTION PROCEEDING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY 
REPRESENTATIVE ACTION UNDER CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTIONS 17200 ET SEQ.  FOR 
PURPOSES OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE TERM “REPRESENTATIVE” USED IN THIS SECTION SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDES ANY 
CLAIMS, CAUSES OF ACTION, OR ACTIONS BROUGHT UNDER PAGA (“PAGA CLAIMS”).  ACCORDINGLY, ANY PAGA 
CLAIMS MUST BE PURSUED IN THE APPROPRIATE COURT OF LAW, UNLESS PROHIBITED BY LAW.  HOWEVER, IF EITHER 
EMPLOYEE OR EMPLOYER HAVE OTHER CLAIMS OR ACTIONS AGAINST EACH OTHER COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT, 
THEN THEY AGREE THAT THOSE NON-PAGA CLAIMS MUST FIRST BE PURSUED IN ARBITRATION, REGARDLESS OF WHICH 
CLAIMS OR ACTIONS WERE FILED FIRST.  THE PENDING COURT PAGA ACTION SHALL BE STAYED PENDING FULL AND 
FINAL RESOLUTION OF THE ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE SECTION 1281.2 AND 
RELATED LAW. 

_________ (Employee’s Initials Acknowledging Waiver of Representative/Class Action) 

12. Sole and Entire Agreement.  This Agreement expresses the entire Agreement of the parties and
shall supersede any and all other agreements, oral or written, concerning arbitration.  This Agreement is not, and 
shall not be construed to create, any contract of employment, express or implied. 

13. Acknowledgment.  Employee acknowledges that Employee has carefully read this Agreement,
understands its terms, and agrees that all understandings and agreements between Employer and Employee 
relating to the subjects covered in the Agreement are contained in it.  Employee has knowingly entered into the 
Agreement without reliance on any provisions or representations by Employer, other than those contained in this 
Agreement.  Employee further acknowledges that Employee has been given the opportunity to discuss this 
Agreement with Employee’s private legal counsel and Employee has utilized that opportunity to the extent desired. 

Dated:  _________________________ 

Dated:  _________________________ 

__________________________________________ 
Employee Signature  

__________________________________________ 
Employee Printed Name 

_______________________________________ 
Employer’s Signature 

__________________________________________ 
Employer Representative’s Printed Name 
Executive Director 
Yosemite Valley Charter School 

307 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Cover Sheet

Inspire Charter Services Update

Section: IV. Operations
Item: B. Inspire Charter Services Update
Purpose: FYI
Submitted by:
Related Material: ICS Services Board Meeting Presentation - YV.pdf

1 of 1Powered by BoardOnTrack 308 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



ICS Service 
Updates

September 2020  |  Yosemite Valley
309 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Contracted Service Areas
● Legal and Compliance Updates, Corporate Filings, and Governance Consulting
● Audit Support
● Group Rates for Medical & Insurance
● EOS + COS + OSP
● Enrichment Ordering
● Shared Employee Monthly Tracking
● Google Suite 
● Website
● Enrollment – School Pathways – CALPADS – Records – School Accountability & Compliance
● Technology & Office Phones
● Lending Library
● Field Trips
● Human Resources
● Marketing
● Testing & Assessment
● Accounts Payable
● Vendor Invoicing
● Divvy Support

310 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Notable Work

311 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Highlights
Enrollment

● Enrollment Applications: 1609
● Weekly Enrollment & SPED Audits
● New, zero-cost, scalable lottery system
● New 2-step interest / enrollment system

Compliance

● Reviewed 2437 Master Agreements
● Responded to over 2,000 Staff & Family 

Emails 

Governance

● New online board management platform 
built for charter school governance, 
BoardOn Track

Human Resources

● Arbitration Agreement
● Set-up & Monitor Annual CharterSAFE 

training for all school staff

312 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Highlights
Enrichment

● CXML Enhancement - Doubled 
Productivity

● API Programming and Integrations with 
Student Information System (Pathways)

● Processed 6,746 Orders
● Processed 923 Enrichment Services

Marketing

● Launched new school-wide 
communication platform through the 
Beehively system (Increased Security)

● Launched new HST Handbook 
● Projects in Progress: 

○ Consolidation of school information by 
integrating the Family Resource Site into 
Beehively.

○ Creating individual Homeschool teacher 
class pages for secure communication and 
increase school/family engagement

313 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM



Highlights
CalPads & SIS

● Completed 69 transfers
● POR Verification Project for all 2293 

students

Vendor Support

● Projects in Progress:
○ New Vendor Add-On
○ School Vendor Preferences Customization
○ Enhanced Search Functions and New 

Categories

Records

● Processed 29 CUME Records
● Processed 89 Withdrawals
● Received 6 boxes of protocols and 20 

boxes of SPED Records 

● Absorbed SPED Records duties 
(Increased Efficiency)

● Took on importing transcripts for High 
School (Increased Efficiency)

314 of 314Powered by BoardOnTrack

Yosemite Valley Charter School - Regular Scheduled Board Meeting - Agenda - Thursday September 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM


	Agenda
	I.G Coversheet for Approve Minutes from 8/27/20 Board Meeting
	8-27-20 - Board Meeting Minutes - Yosemite Valley.docx.pdf

	I.H Coversheet for Approve Minutes from 9/11/20 Special Board Meeting
	Minutes for Special Board Meeting on 09-11-20

	II.A Coversheet for August Financials
	Yosemite_Financial Package_August 2020.pdf

	II.B Coversheet for Due To Due From 19-20
	Yosemite Valley DTDF Summary.pdf

	II.C Coversheet for Due To Due From 20-21
	Yosemite_DTDF_Non_Staffing.pdf

	II.D Coversheet for Maintenance of Effort
	YVC_MOE Board Presentation.pdf

	II.E Coversheet for Compensation Policy 2020-2021
	Yosemite Valley-Compensation Policy-2020-2021.pdf

	III.A Coversheet for Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan
	LCaP - Yosemite Valley Charter School 2020-2021.pdf

	III.B Coversheet for High School Presentation
	High School Presentation.pdf

	III.C Coversheet for EL Master Plan 2020-2021
	Yosemite Valley's EL Master Plan-updated Sept. 24, 2020.pdf

	IV.A Coversheet for Arbitration Agreement
	Yosemite Valley Arbitration Cover Memo and Agreement.pdf

	IV.B Coversheet for Inspire Charter Services Update
	ICS Services Board Meeting Presentation - YV.pdf


